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SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

The Board of Directors of your Company is pleased to present the 50'" Annual Report on
the business and operations ot the Company together with the audlled Selenoe Sheet and
statement of Profit and Loss Account and Audito(s' RepOf1 there on for financial year
ended 3,"March, 2022,

1. PRODUCTION REVIEW

Description
Three Wheeler

2020-21
11

(Nos,)
2021-22

o

2. SALES REVIEW
The Sales performance for the year is shown below:

Description 2020-21 2021-22
Physical Financial Physical Financial

(Rs, In lakhs) (Rs, In lakhs)
Three Wheeler 23 125.43 0 0.00
Spares 227.44 0.00
Petrol, Diesel, Lubricants etc. Nil 0.00
Other OperaUng Revenue 147.44 0.00
Total 500,31 0.00

3- FINANCIAL REVIEW
The salient features of the Company's financial results for the year under review
areas follows:

Description
a) Profit/Loss before Depreciation, Interest, Taxes,

Prior Year Items &Other Income.
b) ProfitILoss before Depreciation, Interest, Taxes. &

Other income
c) PBIDT
d) Profitl(Loss) fO( the year

(Rs. In lakhs)
2020-21 2021-22

(5085.99) (1302.80)
(5085.99) (1302.80)

(4648.00) 1316.04
(4864.63) 757.99
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SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED

During the year under report:
I. Profit before- depreciation, Interest, taxes, prior year Items & other income

Increased by Rs.3,783.19 lakhs as compared to the previous year.
II, Profit before depreciation, hiterest, taxes, & other income Increased by Rs,

3, 783.19Lakhs as compared to the previous year.
III. Profit before depreciation, Interest & taxes, Increased by Rs. 5,964.04 lakhs as

compared to the previous year,
IV, Profit for the year increase-d by Rs,5,622.62 lakhs as compared to the previous year,

4. CONTRIBUTION TO EXCHEQUER
The company has contributed a sum of RS.768.19Iakhs (towards duties & taxes) to
the exchequer during the period under review vis-a-vis Rs. 102.35 lakhs during
prevlousflnanclalvear.

5. DIVIDEND
In view of accumulated losses, the Dire-ctors did not recommend final dividend for
the Financial Year 2021-22,

6. TRANSFER TO RESERVES
In view of the losses, the Company does not propose to transfer to the general
reserves out of the amount available for apportion.

7, ISSUE OF SHARES WITH OR WITHOUT DIFFERENTIAL RlGHT,SWEAT EQUITY,
ESOP:

The Company has not Issued a!')y share with differential right, sweat equity,
employee stock option during the year, hence, not applicable.

a EXPORT
The export during the year was NIL.

9. EXPENDITURE ON ADVERTISEMENT AND PUBLICITY:
Expenditure on account of advertisement and publicity was NIL in the year.

10, STATUSOFREPAYMENTOFLOANFROMGOI
The Government of India, Ministry of Industries & Public Enterprises, Department of
Heavy Industry released funds by way of interest free plan toan amounting to Rs.
2000.00 lakhs during the financial year 2013·14 for working capital under an
approved revival package of Scooters tndia Llmfted by Cabinet/Misc. Application
approved by BIFR. As per sanction 23,7,2013/BIFR order the toan was repayable
In 5 Installments oommencing from 23.7.2016 onwards I.e. 3 years (rom date of
sanctioning I.e. beginning w,eJ.23.7.2016. In accordance WIth the Board's decision
In their meeting held on 8th April 2016 and In Ihe background of letter F.No.
3(15)/2013-PE·VI date-d 5th March 2015, the Interest on CAPEX funds temporarily
deployed as FDR remined to Government of India In April 2014 amounting 10 Rs,
128,11 lakhs was adjusted against the Installment of Rs, 400,00 takhs due on 23rd
July 2016, Accordingly principal of Rs 1600 lacs Is outstanding,The cabinet
sanctioned a loan of Rs, 65 crores out of which a loan of Rs 41 erore was
disbursed on 28,03,2021 for VRSNSS scheme of employees and other vendor
payments.

5



SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED

11. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMrrMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED FROM 01.04.2021TO
DATE
In terms of the communication vkfe letter no. F. No. 3(1)12020-PE-VI dated
28.01.2021 from DHI, the operations of the Company had been stopped and
process for closure of SIL has been initiated. In terms of the said communication all
regular employees had been released and from 29.04.2021, the regular strength of
the Company is NIL. The Company has ceased to be a going concem and
necessary steps as per the said communications are being implemented.

12. Management Discussion and Analysis:

The Company has ceased to be a going concern and necessary steps as per the
letter no. F. No. 3(1)12020-PE-VI dated 28.01.2021 from DHI, are being
Implemented. The Company is following the steps as confirmed in the letter and
the process of closure is going on.

MISSION, VISION & OBJECTIVE
VISION SIL Vision Is to grow as an organization in the field of automobiles with

greater emphasis on E- Mobility.
MISSION Our Mission is to strengthen SIL presence in E-Mobility by foraying Into

Electric Vehicl.e market and thus to provide cleaner mobility solutions for
future generalions.

OBJECTIVE
• DeSIgn, Development and Commercialization of two variants of Electric

3-Wheelerl one Variant of BS-VI 3-Wheeler by 2021-22.
• Design, Development and Commercialization of two more variants of

Electric 3-Wheeler/BS·VI s-wheerer by 2022-23.
• Consolidation of E-Moblilly business and BS-VI 3-Wheelers to make SIL

a force of domination in 3-Wheeler Industry.
• Creating Niche markets In Electric Vehicle Market.

However, as the Department of Heavy Industries In the tetter No.3 (1) 2020-PE-VI
dated 281

" January 2021 has ordered for closure of SIL therefore the afore-mentioned
objectives cannot be achieved anymore.

A. MARKET SCENARIO·SEGMENT JPRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE
The Company ceased to be a segment player in this market. duMng the period
under review there were no production of three wheelers In the Company.

B. Future Outlook:
As the Department 01Heavy Industries In the tetter No.3 (1) 2020-PE-V1 dated 281h

January 2021 has ordered for closure of SIL therefore the Future Outlook of the
Company is to comply with steps defined under said order.
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SCOOTERSINDIALIMITED

C. Strategic Road Map:
As the Department of Heavy lndustrles In the letter NO.3 (1) 2020·PE·VI dated 28'"
January 2021 has ordered for closure of SIL therefore the Company ceased 10be
a segment player in this market. Therefore there is no strategic Road Map.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL CONTROL:
The Company has proper and adequate system of Internal controls to ensure that
all activities are monitored and controlled against any unauthorized use of disposat
of assets, and that the transactions are authorized, recorded and reported
correctly.
The Company ensures adherence to all Internal control pOliciesand procedures as
well as compliance with all regulatory guidelines. The Company has in place
adequate Internal financial controls with referance to financial statements. The
Statutory Auditors of the Company tested such controls and no reportable material
weakness in the design or operation was observed.

OPERATIONAL REVIEW vs FINANCIAL REVIEW
During the year under report Ihe company operations reported a decrease in
production nos. as well as revenue from operations and as a result of which the net
losses are Increased significantly as compared to previous financial year. The
operations of company remained under stress as vide letter no. F. No. 3(1)12020.
PE·VI dated 28.01.2021 It was COmmunicatedthat CGO, Hon'ble Minister (HI&PE)
has given io-principte approval for initiating the process of closure of SIL and
further the company received the leiter no. F.No.3(1Y2020·PE·VI dated 28.01.2021
from DHI for closure of the company.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS INHUMAN RESOURCESIINDUSTRIAL
RELATIONS FRONT AND NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED:

ThemanpowerstrengthOftheCompanyason31"March2021was75 only. In tenns of
the communication vide letter no. F. No. 3(1)/202Q.PE·VI dated 28.01.2021 from
OHI, the oporauons of the Company had been stopped and process for closure 01
SIL has been inltlated. In tenns of the said communication all regular employees
had been released and Irom 29.04.2021, the regular strength 01 the Company Is
NIL

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN FINANCIAL RATIOS
[Pursuant to Schedule V(B) to the Securities and Exchango Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

Key Financial Rallos lor the financial year ended 31st MarCh, 2022 along with
details of significant changes (I.e. change of 25% or more as compared to the
immediately previous IInanelal year) In key financial rauos, and the detailed
explanations. are provided below:
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SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED

Financial Ratio Stand alone Change
2020-21 2021-22

0.00 -1016.57

Reason for such change

OperatJon Profit
Margin
Nel Profit Margin

Due to closure 01 operations and
payment of outstanding dues.
Due 10 closure of operations and
sales proceed (rom auction of
Company Assets

28.944 -972.32

Status before BIFR
On 18'· February, 2010, BIFR has declared the Company as sick industrial
company In terms of the provisions of section 3(1)(0) of the Sick Industrial
Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985 (SICA) on reference being made after
full erosion of the Net- worth of the Company, as per annual accounts for the year
ended at31"March, 2009. BIFR approved the miscellaneous application filed by the
Company for seeking necessary permission I appropriate directions (or reliefs &
concessions enabling Issue of shares, restructuring of balance sheet and for
release of funds for capllal expenditure and working capital In line With Ihe cabinet
decision for reviVal of SIL. The Draft Rehablllialion Scheme(DRS) was submitted
by Ihe Operating Agency (SBI) for submission with BIFR. BIFR in lis hearing
dated15.09.2015 directed that SIL ceases to be a sick industrial company, With in
the meaning of Section 3(1) (0) of the SICA asits net worth has turned positive and
It is. therefore, discharged from the purview of SICAIBIFR.

13. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
In accordance with the provlsions of section 134(3)(0) and 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 your Directors to the best of their knowledge confirm that:

a) in preparation of the annual accounts lor the year ended March 31, 2022, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed and that there are no
material departures in adoption of these standards.;

b) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year ended on March 31,2022 and of the losses of the Company for
year ended on that date;

c) Ihey have taken proper and sufficient care. 10 the best o( their knowtedge and
ability, lor Ihe maintenance or adequate accounting records In accordance With
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
e) they have laid down Internal financial controls to be followed by the Company

and thai such Internal financial controls are adequate and are operating
effectively to the best of their knowledge and ability; and

t) Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance With the
provtslone of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and are
operating effectively.
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SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED

14. DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, APPOINTED AND RESIGNED:
Government of India, Ministry 01 Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises,
Department 01 Heavy Industry has vide its Order No. F.No.:3(23)12012-PE-VI-
(Part II), Dated 23,6April, 2021, appointed Mr. Rupesh Telang, GM, BHEL. FSIP as
Chairman & Managing Director of SIL on additional charge basis w.e.f. April25,
2021 tor the penod of One year. The Company has received an order for extension
of Managing Direclor term till Marcl1 2023 Mr. Renati Sreenivasulu ceases as
Chairman & Managing Director w.e.f. Apri125,2021..
Government 01 India. Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises,
Department 01Heavy Industry has vide its Leller No. F. No.3(4)12018-PE·VI dated
27.08.2020, appoInted during the year Shri Mukesh Kumar as Director Finance
(Additional Charge) of Scooters India Limited, Shri Mukesh Kumar has completed
his tenure with effect from August 29, 2022-
Mr. Rllme Kant Singh, Director, DHI was appointment as part Time Official on
Board of Scooters India Umited in place of Mrs. RJtuPande. Ex-Director, DHI as
per Govt. of India, MiniJ>tryof Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises, Department of
Heavy Industry, New Delhi vide leller No. F. N02· 03/212017·PE·Vt,
Dtd.l0.ll.2020.
Government of India, Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises,
Department of Heavy Industry has vide its order No. 3(20)/2013-PE-VI dated
28.01.2020. appointed Shri Mahendra Pretap Singh end Smt Rakesh Sharma as
an Independent Directors for the period of three years or till further orders.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act read wilh the Artides of
Association of the Company, Mr. Rupesh Telang, Managing Director will retire by
rotation at the ensuing AGM and being eligible, offer himself for reappointment. The
Board has recommended his reappointment. The Board commends for his reo
appointment.

The Board of Directors of the Company are appointed by the Government of India
as per guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises (OPE),
Government of India from time to time. The remuneration 01 Managing
DirectorlWhole time Director Is nxed as per grade and other terms and concltlons
issued by the OPE. The Government Directors on the Board of the Company draw
their remuneration from Government of India and not from the Company. The
independent directors if any, are paid the sitting fee only (within the limits
prescribed under the Companies Act),as per Articles of Association, besides
reimbursement of the expenses to anend the meeting No other remuneration Is
paid 10Ihe Independent directors.

During the year Company Secretary and CompUance Officer Mr. Samarth Dev,
joIned from July 20, 2021 and relleved from the services w.e.f 01.04.2022.

As regards, the appointment and remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel and
other employees, Ihe appointment of ail employees below board level Is made as
per Recruitment & Promotion Rules of the Company and remuneration is paid to
them as per OPE guldeUnes.

9



SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC) has been constituted. As
appointments of Directors are made by the Government of India, accordingly,
evaluation of Directors are done by the Government of India. It may also be noted
that MlnlstIy of Corporate Affairs vide notification dated 5th June 2015 has
exempted Government Companies from the provisions of section 178(2). (3) and(4)
which requires formulation of criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes, independence and annual evaluation of Directors & Policy re1atfng to
remuneration of Directors. Similar exemption is anticipated from SEBI under SEBI
LODR. The other matters relating to remuneration, if any, are placed to Nomination
and Remuneration Committee.

15. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
The Board mel 10 times during the financial year. the details of which are given In
the Corporate Governanoe Report that forms part of this Annual Report. The
Intervening gap between any two meetings was within the period prescribed by the
Companies Act,2013 and the Ustlng Agreement Regulations.

16. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
A statement giving details of conservalion of energy, technology absorption. foreign
exchange earnings and outgoing accordance with the Sectionl34(3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014
is provided at ANNEXURE-l.1-Aandl-B to this report.

17. PARTtCULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
Information under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule5(2)
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 be treated as NIL as none of the employee of lhe company is getting
salary more than lhe prescribed limit.

18. INDUSTRIAL RELATION:
During the period under review. lhe industrial relations have been by and large
satislactory, however non-regular employee (Ans/Cont. (JT)I has been protesting
hard for safe guarding their services in closure activity for while Ministry had
already provided in principle approval.

21. HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT:
Due to Notioe Issued by Department of Heavy Industries (DHI) through teuer No.:
3(1 )/2020·PE-VI on Daled 28/01/2021, all operation of the company has been
permanenlly shut down and as per the instruction stated In the said letter. In
accordance to the said notice all employees! officers of Ihe company has been
released during the year 2020-21.

22. REPRESENTATIVE FOR SCHEDULED CASTES &SCHEDULE TRIBE:
The Company operations are dosed therefore there are no employees. As on
31.03.2022 the total slrength of the company Is NIL.
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SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED

23. INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR'S DECLARATION
Directors on the Board of the Company are appointed by the Administrative
Mlnistly. Ministry appointed the Independent Directors after several request of SIL.
The appointment of Independent directors made by the Ministry vide its order no.
3(20)/2013fPE-VI dated 28.01.2021. During the year two independent director were
appointed on the board of the Company. As per the requirement of section 149(7),
the Company has received a declaration from every Independent Director that he
or she meets the criteria of independence as laid down under section 149(6) read
with rule 5 of the Companies (Appcintment and Qualification of Directors) Rule,
2014 and Regulation 25 of the SEBI (UsUng Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regutations, 2015. The Independent Directors of your Company
have confirmed that (a) they meet the criteria of Independence as prescribed under
Section 149 or the Act and Regulation 16 or the Listing Regulations 2015, (b) they
are not aware of any circumstance or situation, which coutd Impair or impact their
ability to discharge dulles with an objective Independent judgment and without any
external innuance and (c) they have registered their names in the Independent
Directors' Databank. Further, In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors
fulfill the conditions prescribed under the Listing Regutatlons 2015 and are
independent of the management of the Company. The Independent Directors
meeting was held on financial year 2021-22. The Meeting was conducted without
the presence of the Chairman, Executive Directors and any other Managerial
Personnel.

24, DISCLOSURE ON REAPPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
During the year 2021-22 one Independent Directors was appointed on the Board of
SIL and no re-appolntment has been made during the year under report. The
Independent Directors on the Board of the Company are appointeo by the
Admlnistratrve Ministry, Hence, disclosure pertaining to reappointment of
independent directors does not apply.

25. COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT &REMUNERATION
INCLUDING CRtTERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, ATTRIBUTES,
INDEPENDENCEETC.:
The Board of Directors of the Company are appointed by the Government of India
as per guidelines Issued by the Department of Public Enterprises (OPE),
Government of India from time to time. The remuneration of Managing
DlrectorlWhole lime Director Is fixed as per grade and other terms and conditions
issued by Ihe DPE- The Government Directors on the Board of the Company draw
their remuneration from Government of India and not from the Company. The
Independent directors, If any, are paid the sltUng fee only (with in the limits
prescribed under the Companies Act), as per Articles of .Assoclation, besides
reimbursement of the expenses to attend lI1e meeting. No oll1er remuneration is
paid to the independent directors.
As regards, the appointment and remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel and
other employees, the appointment of all employees below board level is made as
per Recruitment & Promotion Rules of the Company and remuneration is paid to
the mas per OPE guidelines.

The Nomination & Remuneratron Committee (NRC) has been constituted, As
appolnlments of Directors are made by Ihe Government of India, accordingly,
evaluation of Directors are done by the Government of India, It may also be noted
that Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide notification dated 5th June 2015 has
exempted Government Compahles from the provisions of section 178(2), (3) and
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(4) which requires formulation of criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes, independence and annual evaluation of Directors & Policy relating to
remuneration of Directors, Similar exemption is anticipated from SEBI under SEBI
LODR. The other matters relating to remuneration, if any, are placed to Nomination
and Remuneration Committee,

26, ANNUAL EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE OF BOARD, ITS COMMITTEE
AND DIRECTORS
The Company enters into MoU with the Administradve Ministry in the month of
March every year for the next financial year. Before signing the MoU the targets are
negotiatEfdwith the Company in detail by the MoUTask Force constituted by the
OPE, The evaluation of performance of the Company against MoU parameter is
done by OPE every year and MoU score is communicated by It to the Company
through the Administrative Ministry.

27. ATTRIBUTES, QUALIFICATIONS & INDEPENDENCE OF DIRECTORS AND
THEIR APPOINTMENT
Being a Government Company, the Non-Executive Directors are drawn trom
arnonqst pool of eminent persons with experience In businesslflnancellaw/public
administration and enterprises. The Board Diversity Policy of your Company
requires the Board to have billa nee of skills, experience and diversity of
perspectives appropriate to the Company, The skills, expertise and competencies
of Ihe Directors as Identified by the Board, are provided in the 'Report on Corporate
Governance' forming part of the Report and Accounts. The Articles of Association
of your Company provide Ihat the strength of the Board shall not be fewer than
three nor more than fifteen. Directors are appointed/re-appointed with the approval
of the Members for a period of three to five years or a shorter duration, in
accordance with retirement guidallnes and as may be determined by Ihe Board
from time to rime. All Directors, other than Independent Directors and Managing
Director are liabte to retire by rotation, unless otherwise approved by the
Members.One·third of the Directors who are liable to retire by rotation, retire every
year and are eligible for re-election.

28. BOARD EVALUATION
In keeping with SIL's bellet that It is Ihe collective effectiveness of the Board that
Impacts Company's performance, the primary evaluation platform is that of
collective performance of the Board as a whole, Board performance is assessed
against the role and responsibilities of the Board as p-rovldedIn the Act and the
Ustlng Regulations 2015 read with the Company s Governance Polley, The
parameters for Board performance evaluation have been derived from the Board's
core role of trusteeship to protect and enhance shareholder value as well as to futfill
expectations of other stake holders through suategic supervision of the Company,
Evaluation or functioning of Board Committees is based on discussions amongst
Committee members and shared by the respective Committee Chairman with the
Board, Individual Directors are evaluated in the context of the role pfayed by each
Director as a member of the Board at Its meetings, In assisting the Board in
realiling Its role of strategic supervision of the functioning of the Company in
pursuit of Its purpose and goals, The evaluation of individual Directors was carried
out against the laid down parameters, anonymously in order to ensure objecllvity.
The separatemeeting of Independent Directors was held In financial year 2021-22 to
review the performance of the non-Independent Directors and the Board, pursuant
to Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 25 of the LlSllng Regulations 2015,
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29. GOING CONCERN STATUS
In terms of the communication vide letter no. F. No. 3(1)12020·PE-V1 dated
28.01.2021 (rom OHI. the operations of the Company had been stopped and
process for closure of SIL has been initiated and the Company has ceased to be a
going concern and necessary steps as per the said communications are being
implemenled. Further. in compliance of the said notice most of Ihe assets of the
company has bean auctioned durfng the year.

30. MANAGING DIRECTOR RECEIVING COMMISSION OR REMUNERATION
FROMHOLDING OR SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:
The Company has no holding or subsidiary eornpany, hence not applicable.

31. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL CONTROL:
The Company has proper and adequate system of internal controls to ensure that
all activities are monitored and controlled against any unauthorfzed use of disposal
of assets, and that the transactions are authorized, recorded and reported
correctly.
The Company ensores adherence to all Il)lernal control policies and procedures as
well as compliance with all regulatory guidelines. The Company has in place
adequate Internal financial controls with reference to Rnandal statements. The
Statutory AuClitorsof Ihe Company tested such controls and no reportable matenat
weakness In the deSignor operation was observed.
(II Reporting of Fraud
There was no instance of fraud during the year under review. which require the
Statutory Auditor to report to the Audit CommiUee/and or Board under section
143(12)of the Act and rules made there under.

32. FIXED DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any deposits under the provisions of Ihe
Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

33. AUDITORS' REPORT
Mis Aslja & Associates LLP were appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company
by Comptroller & Auditor General of India for the financial year 2021·22.
The Statutory tudltors' Report on the accounts of the Company for the nnanclal
year ended 31' March, 2022 are enctosed at ANNEXURE·2.
The Accounts of the Company were submlUed to the Comptroller and Auditor
General ot India for their report under section 143(5) of the Companies Act. 2013
and their report Is appended as ANNEXURE·3.
The management replies to the comments made by Auditors are placed at
Annexure·3A.

34. STATUTORYAUDITOR
Comptroller and Auditor General of India has apPOintedAsija& ASSOCiatesLLP as
statutory Auditor of the Company for the year 2021·22. For the Rnanclalyear 2022·
23, C&AG has recommended for appointment of MIs S Srivastava and Company.
Chartered Accountants.
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35. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
Your Company is in compliance with ali the applicable provisions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated under Chapter IV of the Listing Regulations. A detailed
report on Corporate Governance as required under the Listing Regulations is
provided in a separate section and forms part of the Annual Report.
A Certificate from Mis Amlt Gupta & Associates. Company Secretaries regarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under regulation
34(3) of the SEBI Listing regulations, 2015 along with the report on Corporate
Governance is attached as Annexure - 4 & 4A to this report.

36. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:
Mis Amit Gupia & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries were appointed as
secretarial auditors of the Company for the year 2021-22 as required under Section
204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under. The secretarial audit
report in Form MR-3 for FY2021-22 forms part of the Directors Report and Is
placed at ANNEXURE-5. Regarding comments I qualifications in the said report. it
Is submitted that the Company has taken up matter regarding appointment of
Independent Directors/women Director with DHI and with the said apPOintments
the Board hasbecame duly constituted in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 & Listing agreement-Regulations and necessary compliances
regarding constitution of various Committees viz. Audit Committee, Nomination &
Remuneration Committee etc. has also be made. Further the Company is in
process of filing of necessary returns with the Registrar of Companies. Kanpur.

37. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards. Le. S5-1 and SS-2,
relating to 'Meetings of the Board of Directors' and' General Meetings', respectively.
have been duly followed.

38. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
In terms of the communication vide leiter no. F. No. 3(1 )J2020-PE-VI dated
28.01.2021 from DHI, the operations of the Company had been stopped and
process for closure of SIL has been Initiated and the Company has ceased to be a
going concern and necessary steps as per the said communications are being
Implemented. There are no olher significant and material orders passed by the
regulators or courts Of tribunats impacting the going concern status and the
Company's operations in futune.

39. AUDtT COMMtTTEE AND VIGIL MECHANISM
In view of appointment of Independent Directors by GOI, Ihe Company is having
Audit Committee pursuant to requirement o( sectionl77(I) of Companies Act. 2013
read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014
and Regulation 18 or the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 & erstwhile clause 49 of
Listing A9reement.

The Vigil Mechanism of the Company, which also Incorporates a Whistle Blower
Policy Interms of the Listing Agreement, may be accessed on the Company's
webSite at the link: http://www.scootersindia.com. The policy includes appointment
of a Whistle OrRcer who will look Into the matter, oonduct detailed Investigation and
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take appropriate disciplinary action. Protected disclosures can be made by a whistle
blower through an e-mail, or dedicated telephone line or a letter to the Whistle
Ejlower Officer. Dunng the year under review, no employee was denied access to
Whistle Blower Officer.

40. WEB·LlNK OF ANNUAL RETURN:
The Annual Return 01 your Company is available on Its corporate website at
https:llwww.scootersindialim~ed.com/.

41. RATIO OF DIRECTORS' R.EMUNERATION TO MEDIAN EMPLOYEES'
REMUNERATION AND OTHER DISCLOSURES
During the year, no remuneration to the Chairman & Managing Director median
employees has been paid by the Company. (ANNEXURE-8).

42. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
As per the requirement of section 186(4) of Companies Act, 2013, particulars of
loans given, Investments made, guarantees given or securities provided along with
the purpose for which the loan or guarantee or securtty Is proposed to be utilized by
U'le recipient are provided In the financial statements on page number 71. The
Company is in compliance wilh the limits as prescribed under Section 186 of
Companies Acl, 2013 read with rule 11 of the Companies (Meeling of Board and Its
Powers) Rules, 2014.

43. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES:
All contracts I arrangements I transactions entered by the Company during U'\e
financial year with related parties were In the ordinary course 01 business and on
an arm's length basis,
Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in section
188(1)01 the Companies Act, 2013 as required undersectlon134(3)(h)of the Act
read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounls) Rules 2014 .. are presented in
Annexure·9 to the Di'rectors'Report In Form AOe 2.
The Board has adopted a Policy for dealing with Related Party Transaction. The
POlicy as approved by the Board may be viewed on the Company website at the
weblink:www.scootersindia.com.

44. RISK MANAGEMENT:
SIL aims to have a formalized and systematic approach for managing risks across
the Company. It encourages knowledge and experience sharing In order to
Increase transparency on the key Msks to the Company to the extent possible. This
approach Increases risk awareness, and ensures proper management of risks as
part of the daily management activities.
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The policy en Risk Management may be accessed en ttJe Cempany's website at
the link: htlps:/Iwww.sceetersindiallmited.cem. The .objectiveof Ihe Company's
risk management process is to support a structured and consistent approaCh 10
identify, prioritize, manage, monitor and report on the prindpat risks and
uncertainties that can impact its ability to achieve its strategic objectives. The
Company has Intreduced several Initiatives fer risk management inctuding the
introduction of audit functions and processes to identify and create awareness of
risks, optimal risk mitigation and efficient management of intemal control and
assurance activities.

45. LISTING:
The Company Is listed at BSE Umited and has cennectivity from both National
Securities Depository Umited (NSDL) & Central Depository Services limited
(CDSL). Delhi Stock Exchange Limited, Delhi has been de-recognized by SEBt
vide itsorder daled November 19, 2014.The Company has paid due listing fees with
the stock exchange.

46. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:
SIL strongly believes in concept of sustainable development and is committed to
operate and grow Its operations In a socially and envlrenmentally responsible way.
As per the Companies Act, 2013, all companies with a net worth of Rs. 500 crore or
more, or turnover of Rs.1,000 crore or mere or a net profit ot Rs.5 crore or more
during any financial year are required to constitute a Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) committee of the Board of Directors comprising of three or
more directors, at least one of whom should be an Independent director and such
company shall spend at teast 2% of the average net profits of the company's
immediately preceding three financial years on CSR activities. In view of losses the
Company has ceased 10 fall in the requirement of doing CSR.

47. VIGILANCE CASES:
In pursuance of Order No. F.No.26(1)/2016PE-VI dated January 24,2018 issued by
Ministry of Ministry of Heevy Industries & Public Enterprises; Department of Heavy
Industries Committee recommends including vigilance cases during the year. The
Repl>rtIs as follows:

During 2021-22, no complaints related to procurement and corruptions were
Investigated by Vigilance Department hence no complaints related to procurement
and corruptions were Invesligat.ed by Vigilance Department is NIL as on
31.03.2022.
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RIGHT TO INFORMATION CASES:
In pursuance of Order No. F.Nc;>.26(1)12016PE-V1dated January 24, 2018 issued by
Ministry of Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises; Department of Heavy
tndustrles Committee recommends Including Rn matters during the year. The
Report is as follows: .

RTI CASES STATUS FOR FY 2021-22

Application No, of Oocisions Decisions Cases Cases
Recetved cases where wile", Disposed Pending

inFY transferred requesV requesV off In FY
2020-21 to other appeals appeals 2020·21

Public rejected~ accepted
Authorities

Requests 1 NIL NIL 1 1 NIL

First Appeal NIL. NIL NIL NIL 0 NIL

Second Appeal NIL NtL NIL NIL NIL NIL

48. DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
The Company's has always had a very stricl policy 01'1 the sexual harassmenl
Issues and has zero toterance In this matter. Ensuring a safe envtrcnment for Its
women employees 15a major priority for the Company and Its management. The
Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal
Complaints Committee under Sexual harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. It has formed an Internal
Compliant Committee (ICC) to deal with all the matters or matters incidental
thereof. In your Company's legacy of more than 40 years, no Instance of sexual
harassment has ever been reported by any employee. During the year 2021-22
also, the Company has nol received any oomplaints of sexual harassment.

49. GENERAL
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required In respect of the
following matters as there were no Iransactlons on these Items during the year
under rev lew;
o Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.
o Issue of equity shares wilh differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
o Issue of shares (Includll'lg swear equity shares) to employees Of the Company

under any scheme Including Employees Stock Options Pian.
o The Company does not have any scheme of provislon of money for Ihe

purchase or Its own shares by employees or by trustees for the benefit of
employees.

o Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time Directors of the Company
receive any remuneration or commission from any of Its subSidiaries.

o No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals which Impact the going concem status and Company' operations in
future.

o No fraud has been reported by the Auditors to the Audit Committee or the Board.
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• There are no details of application made or any proceeding pending under the
Insotvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year along with their status
as at the end of the financial year, as no such proceedings Initiated or
pending.

• The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of
one Ume settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks
or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof, are not required, as
there was no instance of onetime setuement with any Bank or Rnancis!
Institution.

53. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
The Board of Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for the
sincere support and co-operation extended by its Bankers, Financial Institutions.
Dealers and Suppliers. The Directors would also like to express their sincere
thanks for the co- operation and advice received from Gov!. of India. particularly,
Department of Heavy Industry and Publio Enterprises, BIFR, BRPSE, the Slate
Govt, and the local aulhorities for tneir continued support, co-operation and
guidance.

Your Directors wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the
·devoted services of employees and are deeply grateful to the shareholders for
reposing theconfidence and faith in us,

By the order of Board of Directors
SdI-

Rupesh Telang
DIN:09218342

Chairman & Managing Director
Scooters India Limited,

Lucknow-226008
Place: Lucknow
Date: 08.12.2022
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ANNEXURE-1
PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE-

DISCLOSURE CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:
The Infonnalion pertaining 10 conservation of energy, technology absbrption, foreign
exchange earnings and outgo, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Ihe Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 is given herein below the required additional
infonnation:

I. CONSERVATION OFENERGY
a) Measures being taken
Compressors
• Judicious usage of all resources including compressed air, water & power etc ..
• Periodic servicing of suction filters, moisture traps, unloader and delivery valves.
Water
• Monitoring of control of water wastage.
• Recycting of cootlng water,
• Arresting of Water & :Air leakages on continuous basis
Power
• Reduction of Contract Demand from 500kVA to 3000kVA by optimizing the

Maximum Demand by Shift Managements. etc.
• Overhauting.& Changing of Transformer Oil with fresh Transformer Oil of 02 nos.

5MVA Main Transfonner. 05nos. 1500kVA. 01no. 500kVA & 01no. 560kVA
Distribution Transfonners.

• Replacement of 50nos. old COnventional motors with New IE2 motors.
• Replacement of 22nos. 1SHP (overrated) Mono-Block pumps with New7. 5HP,

Energy Elficlent EFFI. Mono-Block Pumps for air cooling system.
• lnstauano» of 05 nos. new VFDs In the Die Casting Shop & Paint Shop to

optimize the use of motors & conserve energy. (we have already completed all
the above tasks)

• Stopping usage of heaters during winter seasons tor personal Heating Purpose.
• Reduction In operation Tlme of FDVs by 01 Hour In order to Conserve Energy.
• Stopping of water Sprinklers In FDVs during Humid Seasons to Conserve Energy.
• Operation of 30HP water pump to nil SILOver Head Tank has been restricted

from 3-Shifl to 2·Shifts only.
• Operation Hours of 04 nos. of 120HP Compressors has been reduced by 10Hour

In a week by proper planning in order to conserve energy.
(b&c) Impact of Energy Consumption Measures. Total energy consumption and
energy consumption per unit of production as per Fonn'A' In respect of
industries specified In the scheme thereto
The delalls are given in attached Annexure 1·A.

II. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
Effons made In technology absorption attached as Annex.1-B.

111. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Efforts and Initialive in relation to exports:
Foreign Exchange eamed by way of export of goods was NIL In 2021-22 as
compared to NIL during previous financial year.
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ANNEXURE-1A
Form for Disclosure of particulars with respect for conservali.on of energy-

Description 2020-21 2021-22
A Power and fuel consumption

1. Electricity 8776248
a) Purchased 1511919

Unit" 14000371 947759
Total Amount (Rs.) 9.26 9.26Rate/Unit (Rs.)

b) Own Generation
I Through Diesel Generator NIL Nil

Unit' NIL Nil
Units per litre of diesel oil NIL NilCost per Unit (Rs.)

fI Through Steam Turbine/Gen
Unit'
Unll per litre of diesel 011
Cost/Unit (Rs.)

iii Through Steam Turblne/Gon
UIlII'
Unit per litre of diesel all
Cost/Unit (Rs.)

2. coar
Quantily (Ton)
Total Cost
Averaqe rate

3 (a) FurnaceOIl
Quantity (Ton)
Total Amount (As.)
Average Rate per Kg. (As.)

3 (b) Light Diesel 011
Quantity (Kilo liters) Nil NIL Nil
Total Amount (As.) NIL NIL
Average Rate per Kg. (As.) NIL NIL

4. Others/Internal generation
(Please give details)
Quantity
Total Cost
Rate/Unit

B . Consumption per unit of production
Description Standards (If any) 2020-21 2021·22
I-'ro,uClIon,gn NOS.) il . .
Electricity (Unit) .
Furnace Oil (Ton)

Light Diesel Oil (Kilo htres)
Coal (specify quality)
Others (specify).,Unit denotes KWH
"Higher KWH/Vehicle because of low number of production

20



SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED

ANNEXURE-1B
Research & Development

(R&D)
p1 SpeciITcareas in which

R'&Dcarried out by the • Electric vehicles and bs6 vehicles
company

02 Benefits derived as a • SIL has been able to retain and maintain its
result of theabove R&D market presence among competitors trough

introduction o( Electric Vehicle (VikramVidyut)
Passenger camer and Load Carrier variants
and non-electric vehicles through BS-VI
compliance norms due to cabinet strategic
decision (or closure of SIL commercial
production could not monetized

03 Future Plan of Aclion • due to cabinet strategic decision for ctosure of
SIL there is no future ptan of action

04 Expenditure on R&D
.) Capital
b) Recurring
c) Total NIL
d)TQtal R&D NIL

Expenditure
asa
percentage
of Total
turnover

Technology absorption, adaption and Innovation
01 Efforts In brief, made towards • Officers and Staff of the R&D have

technology absorption, been sponsored for exhibition,
adaption and innovallon demonstration of the products,

seminars, courses, interactive
sessions etc. related to the
technology absorption. upijradatlon
and innovalion.

• Associative R&D has been carried out
with different organizations and
design houses like AMI, ICAT, and
CIPET etc. for Improvement,
development and product Innovation.

02 Benefits derived as a result of • Through value Engineering several
the above efforts e.g. product components and system of
Improvement, cost reduction, suspension, structural member etc.
product deve opment etc modified to reduce both cost and

weight.
• Customer delight through

implementation of Self Adjusting
Brakes through product Improvement
considering the safety product sale.
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03 In case of Imported technology
imported technology (imported
during Ihe fast five years
reckoned from the beginnlrl!j of
!he finandat year) lollo-..ng
information may be furnished:
a) Te<:hnologyimported
b) Year oIlmport
c) Has technology been fully

absorbed?
d) If nol fully absorbed, areas

where this has not been
taken place, reasons
therefore and
futurepfanofaclion

NIL
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Annexure -2

Asija & Associates lLP
Chartored Aocount.mll

Jt'_01 l'tFJoOf~~ttq
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INDEPENOENTAUPITOR'S REPORT

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualified Opinion
We have audited the standalone financial statements of Scooters India Limited ('the

Company"). Vvf1ich comprise the standalone balance sheet as at 31" March 2022 and the
standalone statement of profit and loss (Including other comprehensive income), the
standalone statement of changes In equity and the standalone statement of cash flows for the
year then ended 31" March 2022, and notes to the standalone financial statements, Including a
summary of significant accounting pollctes and other explanatory Information (together referred
to as "standalone financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, except for the mailers described under Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the
aforesaid standalone finanCial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ("Act") in the manner so required and give a lrue and fair view In conformity with the
accouhting principles generally accepted In India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
3.'" March 2022; and its profit and other comprehensive Income, changes In equity and Its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of QUalified Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for lhe Audit of the Financial Statements
seellon of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with Ihe Code of
Ethics Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the nnanclal statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules thereunder. and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and tha Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained ls sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.
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';> Allention has been invited to Note No. 50 of Notes to Financial Statements, where we have
come across the of t.etter of Shulling down Ihe operation (term as 'Closure t.etter") of the
company issued on 28'" January 2021 through Letter No. 3(l)12020-PE-V1 by Ministry of
Heavy Industry & Public Enterprises(Department of Heavy Industry (PE-VI Section).

The above letter includes the proper directions and assistance towards of closure of company.
However. the said letter may be striclly adhered to guidelines of OPE on lime bound closure of
sick/loss making CPSEs vide OM dated; 14-06-2018.

With effect Irom the above Closure Letter-
a) Loan of Rs.65.12 crore (with Interest) will be disbursed for closure of the company.

Comment; Govemment of India has disbursed the amount on 41.00 crore out 01
sanctioned amount ~ 65.12 crore (with Interest) on 29-03- 2021. As per Point 6 of Sanclion
Letter No. 31 (3)12021- PE·VI dated 261h March 2020.
I, The Company has to furnish a certificate of utilization of funds sanctioned via above
mentioned letter to the ministry within one year from the date of release of the funds.
In Pursuance to the same, no communication has been provided whereby we couldn't be
able to verify whether Ihe Certificate of Utilization has been submitted to Government of
India or not.

b) Monetization of Trademarks & Brands of SIL
Comment: According to Closure Notice of 28·01·2021, the company should monetize the
Trademark & Brand and utilise the proceeds for closure process, but if company tails to
moneuze the brand/ trademark It will be vested to GOI.

In pursuance to the same, Board Meeting has been conducted on 14th February 2022 in
wtiich it was discussed Ihat a Company has executed a MOU for engagement ot MSTC as
Its auctioning agenQY tor i1isposal of assets of the Company as per terms of leiter no.
3(1 )/2020·PE·VI dated 28th January 2021 issued by OHI read with Guidelines issued on
14106/2018 by Department of Public Enterprises. Thus, It was decided thaI no fresh MOU is
proposed 10be executed for sale of lntenectuat properties.

However, the Company has got Ihe valuation report from two valuers tor Trademarks and
placed It betore me board of members. Based on the recommendations of the Audit
Committee, the board considered the maUer and deSired to thoroughly review the terms
and place the same before the next meeting.

c) Return of Land abou1147.499 acres to UPSIOA at Ihe mutually agreed rates.
Comment: The company (lessee) has outstanding Lease Liability amounting to
'1'3,18,479.65, and company shall made reassessment of Lease liability,
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As per Para 39 of Ind AS 116 Leases'After the commencement date, a lessee shall apply
paragraphs 40-43 to remeasure the lease liability to rene;:t changes to the lease payments.
A lessee shall recognise the' amount of the remeasurement of the lease liability as an
adjustment to the right-of-use asset. However, if'the carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease
liability, a lessee shan re;:oonise any remaining amount of the remeasurement in profit or
~:
We observed that SIL has taken steps in order to return the land to UPSIDA and Initiated
the communication via mall dated 02{03/2021 but no response has been received by the
SIL in respect of purchase of land by UPSIDA even alter various mails and letters. So we
are of the opinion that management of SIL should seek active response from UPSIDA
regarding the same and thereafter re-valuation of lease liability according to lease
agreement with UPSIDA

d) Delisting of the company shares from listed BSE Stock Exchange
Comment: We reviewed the relevant minutes of Board Meeting relating to process of the
delisting of shares of the company in accordance and consolation with Department of
Heavy Industries,

During the audit, while reviewing the relevant minutes of Board Meetings and as per
discussion with management we have not got any information retating to inlUallon or
process of delistlng from the stock exchange.

e) Funds received from the sale proceeds, proceeds or return of land to UPSIOA and sale of
Brands & Trademarks shall be utilized to pay back Interest free loan of ~ 16 crore from GOI
and the loan with Interest of ~ 65.12 crores.
Comment: During the audit, along-with the discussion with management, company has not
yet made any communication with UPSIDA relaling return of land till the date of our audit.

We have observed that Government of India has disbursed the loan of~41 crore out
sanctioned loan on6S.12 crore (with Interest) which is payabte from the sale proceeds.
proceeds of return of land to UPSIDA along with Brand & Trademarks. We suggest that the
company should Initiate the process In priority to avoid the unnecessary Interest burden on
Ihe loan amount t.e., ~41 crore, Further, with the availability of the funds company may also
be able to return the said loans to GOI.

f) Closure In aocordance with the Office Memorandum (OM) dated 14.06.2018 and the
tlmatlne as per guidelines of OPE.
Comment: During the Budll and as per the discussion with management, the company has
consldered the deviation from tlmellnes as mentioned In above letter due to additional
delistlng process. In connection to the same, Management of the Company held the
meeting on 11{212021 and disclosed the fact of the closure during the current Finandal
Year. In reference to the above company should specify exactly the proposed date for the
completion of all the necessary activities for closure operation.
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:- Reconciliation and confirmation of balances under trade payabtes, advances from
customer, security deposits, trade receivables, and other advances have not been carried
out and obtained. In our opinion the consequential impact on the financial statement is not
ascertainable pending such reconciliation and conformation. Moreover lack or details have
come in the way to quantify time barred liabilities and consequential impact on the
accounts.

~ Attention has been invited to Note No. 2.1 in relation to Landi Building.
• As Per Para No .8 of IND AS 105 Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and

Discontinue Operations
"For the sale to be highly probable, the appropriate level of management must be
committed to a plan to sell the asset (or disposal group), and an active programme to
locate a buyer and complete the plan must have been Initiated, Further, the asset (or
disposal group) must be actively marketed for sale at a price that Is reasonable In
relation to its current fair value. In addition, the sale should be expected to qualify lor
recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of ctasslficatlon and
actions required to complete the plan should indicate that it is unlikely that significant
changes to the ptan will be made or that the plan will be withdrawn.

In reference to Para 8 of tND AS 105 Non-Current Assets Hetd for Sale and
Discontinue Operations. We observed that SIL has taken steps in order to return the
land to UPSIDA and Initiated the communication via maH dated 02/0312021 but no
response has been received by the SIL In respect of purchase of land by UPSIDA even
after various mails and letters. So we are of the opinion that management of SIL shoutd
seek active response from UPSIDA regarding the same.

In addition to this. Land and Building are sUIl reflecting on Ihe historical value despite of
being classified as Held for Sale. Hence. it is evident that fair valuation of Land and
Building has not been done during the FY 2021- 22 in accordance with IND AS 105.

Emphasis of Matter
The Emphasis of Matter included In (he auditor's report that refers to a malter appropriately
presented or disclosed in the financial statements that. In the auditor's judgment, is of such
importance that II is fundamental to users' understanding of the financial statements.
Attention Is Invited to following notes of the Standalone Financial Statements:

1. Mismatch in Paid-up-Share Capital
Attention has been Invited to Note No. 13 of Notes to Financial Statements where
mismatch has been observed in Pald-up-capitat as compared to Books of Acocunt and as
per Master Data on Ministry of Corporate Affair website due to share forfeiture amount of
Rs,15,637.50.
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2. Attention has been lovited to Note No. 12 of Significant Accountil\g Polldes & Notes to
Standalone Financial Statements where It has been observed by us that" Advance to L1C'
In respect of Gratuity and leave Encashment amounting to ~ 8,18,42,261.00 is standing as
on 31/03/2022. Further the payment of~ 3,39.64.549.00 against the gratuity has been
debited during the current Financial Year based on the management'S estimate, howevfl{
as reported earlier by us no actuarial valuation has been provided for Gratuity and leave
Encashment for FY 202()"21.

3. Attention has been invited to Notes No.4 of Notes to Financial Statements relating Sundry
Debtors (unsecured) were :-
i) that the total debtors outstanding (Indudlng North, East, West & South Zones) as on

31.03.2022 amounting to ~ 430.93 Lakhs against Ihe provision amounting to ~ 415.84
lakhs had been running" from earner years.

ii) No external confinmation regarding any Sundry Debtors outstanding lor more than a
year has been provided.

iii) In respect 01 one 01 the Debtor "Maarz Mechatronics Pvt" a vehicle has been given by
the company lor Research work. where the said party has provided a Bank Guarantee
(BG) onl,OO,OOO in favour of company. However, it was observed by us that the BG
provided was expired on 18/12/2019 and vehide has not been returned by the party.

4. Attention has been Invited to the following mentioned Notes to Financial Statements. we
couldn't verify the existenoe of (ollowlng events: -
I) Notes No. 5 of NoteS to Financial Statements, Deposit was made with Landlord

amounting to Rs,2.43 Laklls.
Ii) Notes No. 12 01 Notes to Financial Statements relating to Deposit was made with

Others amounting to Rs,10.74 Lakhs Mlsc, Advance to Staff recoverable amounting to
Rs.l.59 Lakhs.

iii) Notes No. 18 of Notes to Financial Statements relating to Advance from Customer
amounting to Rs.l.89 Lakhs.

5. Attention has been Invited to Notes No. 23 of Notes to Financial Statements relating to-
i) Arrears on Wages payable amounting to RS.39,79 Lakhs are payable in respect of

retired employees which are no more associated with company.
iI) liability for adhoc payment amounting to Rs,O.43 lakhs are payable in respect 01 retired

employees which are no more associated wllh company.

6. Attention has been invited 10 Notes No. 21 of Notes 10 Financial Sialements relating
Sundry Creditors were: -

I) that the total creditors outstanding as on 31.03.2022 amounting to ~ 619.35Iakhs.
ill No external confinmatlon regarding Sundry Creditors oulstandlng more than a year has

been provided,

Our opinion Is not modified In respect of the mailers emphasized above.
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Kev Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Standalone Anancial Statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. Attendon has been invited to the following points: -

• no such noticesl Communicationl or letter (In any kind) relating to cases has been Issued to
company from the date of filing of such cases by the concerned authorities accordingly, nor
the files relating to cases have been produced before us,

1, Non-Payment of Long-Term Loan from Government of India
Attention has been Invited to Note No. 15 of Notes to Flnanciat Statements wherepayment
has overdue relating to outstanding long-term loan received from Government of India
amounting to Rs.57,OO lakhs (Plan Loan of Rs. RS.16.00 lakhs and loan for VRSI VSS
scheme amounting to Rs. 41,00 takhs),

Audit Procedures to address the Key Audit Matter

Based on our audit procedure we reviewed that all the system & procedures are In place
except Ihe matter reported in Point (a) of Para 1 of Basis of Qualified Opinion.

• SIL Management has informed us that all the repayments of Loan and for payment of
Salary & Wages and Statutory Dues of Employees and Other Government! Statutory
Payment of Company from Government of India amounting to N1.00 crore will be done as
per Point no. viii of the Letter No. 3(1)12020-PE-VI (Closure Order) which slates that
payment will be made against the Long Term Liability of Government of India once the sale
proceeds will be received by the company from sale of movable assets, proceeds from
return of land to UPSIDA and from sale of Brands and Trademarks.

• SIL Management has informed us that all the repayment of Plan Loan from Government of
India will also be done according 10 Point no. viii of the Letter No. 3(1)12020-PE-VI (Closure
Order) which states that payment will be made against the Long-Term Liability of
Government of India once the funds will be received by the company from sale of movable
assets, proceeds from return of land to UP$IDA and from sale of Brands and Trademarks.

2. Recovorability from disputed and long pending cases from Consumer Forum
Atteniion has been invited to Note No, 12 along with Note No. 35 of Notes to Financial
Statements where recoverabllity of deposit with Consumer Forum made regarding disputed
cases pending at adjudication were amounting to ~ 8.94 Lakhs.

There Is the risk over the company's estimation about the recoverabfllty of withholding
amount of deposll with authoritfes as:

• Uncertainties relating appropriate documentation relating to legal precedence for the
disputed casas are pending at adjudication.

• Uncertainties relating to management estimation Involves significant Judgement to
determine the possible outcome.
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Audit Procedures to address the Key Audit Matter

Base-d on our audit procedure we reviewed the nalure of the amount recoverable and the
suslBinabllily and the likelihood of recoverability upon final resolution and accordingly we
have been informed that: -

• no such notices/ commurscauon/ or letter (in any kind) relating to cases has been issued to
company from the date of filing of such cases by the concemed authorities accordingly.
Further, neither the letter has been shown 10 us which has been Issued by company for !lie
release of Security Deposit, nor Ihe files relaling 10cases have been produced before us.

3. Recoverabllity from disputed and long pending cases from Sales Tax Department
Atlention has been invited to Note No. 12 along with Note No. 35 Notes to Financial
Statements that there are some accounts of previous Indirecl tax Regime and deposit with
others Which are still being reflected on the Assets side of Balance Sheet. While discussing
the matter with appropriate authority. It was told to us that the cases under these accounts
are p.ending with concemed tax authorilles and therefore these eccounts are still (enecling
In the books of accounts. For details of such accounts, please refer the table mentioned
below:

81. lodgor Lodger Name Date of Amount as Managemont Roply
No H&ad Oeposlt Po' R&gardlng the Oeposlts

No. Financ:ials

1 30510 DEPOSIT WITH SAL£S TAX
Deposit wIth As!am Sa.!M Tax 1997·98 50,000.00 TNt C3S(I IS utldQf Trial. Latm>1
Alilhorijy lor DiI>Ngarh (17-04- opdatlon 15 awaited However,
Warehouso Security 1997) Ihls is not per1lllning 10the FY

2021-22

Oeposi1 with Raj"'ha~ as 2O()5.06 2,015.00 The case is u.nder Trial Ltuest
Socu,lty (NSC) lor Reg. under updatJon Is awalted. However,
Enu'yTax thiS 1$ not pertaining to the FY

2021·22

Dapoolt llillh J&K as Sccu,1ly zoro- 11 45,000.00 The case Is ""dO( Trial Ultest
lJpd9l1on Is awetted, Howe. ...ee,
this is not pe"ainlng 10til. FY
2021-22

Tatal 91,015.00

2 30520 DEPOSIT WITH OTHERS
SI.to Con$umf)t Redre$sat 2005.06 25,000.00 The ease 1$ UIlder T"al. Latest
Commission. Hafyana opdatlon 18.walle<! How."""

this .. not per1lllning to me FY
2021-22

Secretary, SCBRC aolaso, 200$006 25,500.00 The case is under Trial. Latest
vpdatlon Is awanI!<! Howeve r.
this i, nO( per1ainfng 10 the FY
202,·22
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91. L&dger Ledger Name D~te of Amount a. Managem.nt Reply
No Head Oe-posit poi' Regarding the Deposits

No. Flnanclals
DiSlrict Consumer Forum, 2005-06 5.000.00 The case Is under Trist,. Latest
Osmonabad uptlauon is 8\vaited However,

this 1$ not pottalnlng to !he FY
2021-22

Kalyani Steel Products 2003-04 &. 8.38.303.00 FO is deposited In ccx," and
2015-16 case is nol vet seuree.

Consumer Dispute Redressal 2005-06 25.000.00 The case is under Trial. Latest
For\Im Ahmedaba" updation Is awalted~However.

lhis Is not pertalnlng 10 the FY
2021-22

AOSL lnterner, Alamb.gh 2005-06 1.700.00 No record available since lhis is
oon.inino to FY 2005-06.

Voice Stream 2003-04 1.500.00 No reQ()fd available sfnc;t::this is
Dertainine to FY 2003-04.

Ptabh-egiya 'Vanadhikcwi \p- 2009-10 49.000.00 Oeposited as sectJrity money In
7145) For .. ' Ooportmenl In FY 2009-

10.
BSNL 2010-11. 3.000.00 Oeposlted In BSNl as Securlty

2011-12. money.
2017-18

Hon'ble High COUri (H-l091) 2015-16 1.00.000.00 Oeposlted In High COutL 0.1.
W.P. No. 1635,1M,S. of Filing - 27.012016. last

listed on - 20.05.2019
fotal 107400S.00

3 30525 OEPOSIT WITH exCISE 2001-02 6.500.00 Ttus appeat Is pertlJ4ningto FY
2000-01 & No record I.
availablaln tIll$ r.aard.

4 30538 OEPOSIT WITH EXCISE AUTHORITIES iAPPEALI

Deposll WllhExcise Authorities 2015-16 11.000.00 O""osi'ed In Jan·2016. Cas. I.
tor 61[fl9 llpJ)(Ial in Tribunal SbU pending os por latest
Annhabad "Ddo1e

Deposlt with Excise AUlhorm.. 2017-18 8.050.00 Dopositod wkh ServICe Tax
::~j~ppf)al'" Tribunal ~~Ihonly in F~II 2017-18.

owever. easels still """din e.
Tobll 19.050.00

5 305'JO DEPOSIT WITH CONSUMAR FORUM

Deposfi \vnh S181e COl1Sumer 2000 25.000.00 Case decided 'n fBvcxlr at SIL
OISP'll. ROO'OO$OI AdVOCate was asked lor
CornlTlissioo PBtnQ, 'h1thdrBwln9 Ule .ald amount in

'avour o( SIL. However. the
amounlls SUlfwUh the court.

DeD08lt with Consumer FONIYI Unvaced 12736.00 Not TractNlbla

81. No Ltdg. Lodgor Namo 0010 of Amount .s Monagomont Roply
r Ooposlt por Rogardino tho OopoSlti
H""d Fln.."cl~I'
No.

Deposit with Olstrlct Consurnctf 2014 25.000.00 AppOOlI. SlUIpending
Dispute Redrc8sal Forum
Bll<1e·'· -'- -- - I

30



SCOOTERSINDIALIMITED

r '\
Deposit with SUlIG Consumer 2009 12.500.00 Revision is sUIl pood<ng before
Dispute Redressal National Consumer Forum
Commission Patna.

Depcsrt \vfth Bihar Consumer 2011 25,000.00 Appeal Is slitl pending.
Dispute Redressa!
Commission Patna

OepasU w)1h State Consumer 2015 50,000.00 RevlslQn 15still pending
Oisl)(lte Redressal
Comolisslon tv!uzaffl:Vl)ur

Total 15023&,00

Audit Procedures to addre'ss the Kelt Audit Matter

• Based on our auqit procedure all the above-mentioned deposits against disputed and long-
term pending cases are running from last so many years,No notices! Communicationl or
letter (In any kind) relating to deposits Issued by Concerned authorities has been presented
before us and neither the teller regarding submission of deposits has been presented before
us which has been issued by the Company for the release of deposits. nor the files relating
to cases have been produced before us.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Reeort Thereon
The Company's Board of Directors Is responsible for the preparation of the other
infonnalion. The other infonnalion comprises the infonnation included in the Management
Dlscosslon and Analysls, Board's Report and Corporate Governance Report, but does not
include the Standalone Financial Statements and our Auditor's Report thereon. Our opinion
on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other infonnaUonand we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, In
doing so, consider whether the other in(onnallon Is materially Inconsistent with the
Standalone Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained during our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conctude that there is a material misstatement
of this other Infonnation, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report In this
regard.

Reseonliibililies ot Management and IhQse Charged wi1l! Governance for the Standalone
Flnanclat §tal~ments

The Company's Board of Directors ISresponsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to lhe preparation of these Standalone
Financial Statements thai give a true and fair view of the financial position. financial
perfonnance, (Changes in Equity) and Cash Flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted In India, Inauding the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also Includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in acoordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
or the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
Irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting polloies: making Judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudenr, and design, Implementation and
maintenance of adequate Internal financial controls. that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the

-, preparation and presentation of the .J
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Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements. the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, mailers related to
going concern and using the' going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either Intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. ReaSOnableassurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when It exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered materlat if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
As part of an audit In accordanoe with SAs. we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also :
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, desl.9n lind perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sumcie"l and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher Ihan for one
resulting from error, as fraud may Involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of inlemal conlrol.

• Obtain an understanding of Internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures thaI are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system In place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate Ihe appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use or the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a rnaterlat uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures In the financial
statements or. If such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on Ihe audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or condillons may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
ooncern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements,
Inctudlng the drsclosures, and whelher the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significanl audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies In internal COntrol that we identify during our audit
We also provide Ihose charged with governance wilh a statement that we have compned
with relevant elhical requirements regarding independence. and 10 communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thoughl 10 bear on our
independence. and where applicable, related safeguards.
From Ihe matters communlcated wilh those charged with governance. we determine those
mailers that were of most significance In the audit 01 the financial statements 01 the current
period and are 'therefore the key audit matters. We describe Ihese matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulalion precludes public disclosure about the matter or l'hIen, In
extremely rare circumstances, we delermine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because- the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh Ihe public interest benefits of such communicalion.Other Matlers
The Other Matter in the auditor'S report that refers to a matter other than those presented or
disclosed In the financial statements that. in the auditor's jUdgment, is relevant to users'
understanding of the audit, the auditor's responsibilities or the auditor's report. Attention has
been Invited to the following points:

1. Mismatch In the Dlrectorsl Signatorv details
Attention has been invited 10Note No. 40 of Notes 10 Financial Statements l'hIere it has
been observed by us Ihat there is a mismatch in the details of the Directorsl signa lory of the
company as per Ihe MCA website and books of accounts. The detail of the same is given
below:

As par MeA Begin Dete As par Nota No. 42 of Begin Data
Website FY 2021·2022
Mr. Rupesh Telang 23/0412021 Mr, Rupesh Telang 23/04/2021
ICMD) leMD)

Mr. Mukesh Kumar 3010812020 Mr, Mukesh Kumar (OF) 30/08/2020
(OF)

Mr. Sunil Kumar 15/0112018 Mr, Sunil Kumar Singh 1510112018
Sinqh

Mr. Mahendra Pratap 28/01/2020 Mr. Mahendra Pratap 2810112020
Sinqh SinQh

Mr. Rakesh Sharma 26101/2020 Mr. Rakesh Sharma 2810112020
Mr. Rama Kant 10/11/2020 Mr, Rama Kant Singh 12/11/2020
Stnoh

Mr. RaJ Shekhar 08/0212018 Mr, Raj Kumar 0211112021
Tiwari

Mr. Samarth Dave 20107/2021
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In context to the above. It has been observed by us that
a) Rule 8: For the purpose of section 152 for the Companies Act. 2013. the company

should have Intimated to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs about the changes in the
managemenl (Managing Director, Directors, Manager and Secretary) by filing e-
Form DIR-12 along with the applicable Filing fee with the Registrar of Companies
(ROC) within thirty (30) days from tne date when such change takes place.

b) For the above said non-compliance. Registrar of Companies (ROC) may impose
penalty viz., additional fee for the delay in filing of a-Form DIR-12 (Information about
Removal·or Appointment of Direcior) based on number of days delayed as follows:

Pe)'loclof De'-ll Additional F_
UP to 30 days 2 times of normal fees
More Than 30 days & UP to 60 days 4 times of normal fees
More Than 60 days & UP to 90 days 6 times of normal fees
More Than 90 days & UP to 180 days 10 Urnes of normal fees
More Than 180 days 12 limes of normal fees

Thus. we are of the opinion that to avoid further penalty and to comply with the above
relevant law. company should file e-form DIR-12 for the change of Directors! Signatory as
soon as possible.

2. Attenllon has been invited to Note No. 35 of Notes to Financial Slatements showing ZERO
penalty imposed on the company under regulation 30 of SEBI (listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requlremenls).

No information regarding penalty Imposed on the company by SESI were provided to us. As a
result, we could not be able to verify the same.

3. Income Tax! Tax dedycted at Source
a. While checking Ihe records relating to Advance Income Tax, we observed that SIL Office

had deposited the lund of INR 3,11,000.00 in the form of Demand Draft with Income Tax
Department against the matter of re-openlng of seized bank account of SIL Office during the
FY 2017-1B on Dated 1210212018. However, SIL Office accounted for the value of INR
3.11,000.00 under the head of Advance Income Tax. Further, we observed that the said
deposit with Income Tax Department was not showing the Form 26AS of SIL Office and
Income Tax Dept. will only accept the credit once Ihe same should be renected on the face
01 26AS of su, While filing the representation II was mentioned that there was no
requirement 01 such type 01 deposit, as a result, we fail to understand why the same lund
has been deposited with Income Tax Department
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b. While reviewing the Income Tax proceedings, we observed that Income Tax Department

has raised the huge value of demand In respect of several financial years and SIL Office
Management has shown the said demand as their contingent liabilities in to the foet note of
their financial statement. DelaHs of year wise demand is as under:

81.1'10, ASsessmei\t OIS Damal'd Accru.d eclron R.f....nee No,
'Vllar tnt_st C.,..

1 2009 0.00 3,13,984.00 115 WE 2010200910055251130C

2 2014 82,99,080,00 37,34,550,000 154 2018201410OO0436043C

3 2015 1,69.58,220,00 76,31,190,00 154 2018201510000436375C
4 2013 11,87,77,523,00 4,88,86,120.00 263 2018201310002330412C

5 2017 3,89,991,00 0,00 270A 2021201740409004853C

4. The attention has been invited to note no. mentioned below regarding the assessment of
the current position of assets as no actions such as extemal confirmation, age wise
analysis, reconciliation etc. has been undertaken by the management btl date. For details,
please view the I1stbelow

(Al CURRENT POSITION OF ASSETS:

By laking into conSideration the current position of the company, as the dosure of the
company has been approved by the competent authorfty hence, the attention has been
Invited on the position of the assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2022.

It has been brought to our notice that, regarding the assessment of the current position of
assets and liabilities no actions such as external confirmation, age wise analysis, physical
verification, reconciliation etc. has been undertaken by the management UII date. As per our
suggestion. appropriale actions shall be taken by the management regarding the same.

Further, for the true and fair presentation of the financial position of the entity, the
management should make assessment of the probable future economic inflowsl outflows
from Assets and Liabilities, undertake physloal verification. reconciliation. aging analysis and
extemal conllrmalion in respect of the below mentioned assets and liabilities as per their
nature.

AlC Code Particulars Amount (In Rs.)

SECURITY DEPOSITS (Refer Note NO.5)

30506 Custom DUI~ Deeosll Rs. 8256.00

30507 Port Trust Rs. 12.733,15

30508 Octroi DeDoslt Rs. 21 377.85

30511 Deooslt with St Authorities (Fan) Rs. 2,86,608.00

30519 Deposit with Exl10rt InS~c1lon Rs, 10398.00

305·22 Deeosit with Land Lord Rs. 2 42 999.99

Total Rs. 5 82.372.99

-, .J

35



SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED

r '\
Less: Provision for doubtful adv.lrec IRs. 407.067.47)

Net Amount Rs. 1,75,305.52

OTHER LOANS AND ADVANCES (Refer Note No.5

30350 Recoverable from Wor1<men (W-age Revision 2002) Rs.77,89,051.55

30351 Deferred Interest on Employee Benefit RS.2.00,816.36
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (Refer Note No.12)

30510 Deposit with Sales Tax Rs. 1441.363.00
30301 Vehicle Advance (Secured) Rs. 1,835.33

30520 Deposit with Others Rs. 10.74003.00
30525 Deposit with Excise Rs. 6,500.00

30538 Deposit with Excise Authorities (AeDeall RS.19,050,OO

30530 Deposit with Consumer Forum Rs. 56,663.00

30548 ITC on RO Inputs Rs.5.49.757.50
OTHER ADVANCES

30302 Staff Advance Rs. 8 31 427.88
30701 UPIL General Advance Rs. 15.12,000.00

30402 Interest Rccoverabte On UPIL Rs.24.44,849.68
30315 R'ecoverable Advance Rs. 5,48,925.26

30312 Claims Recoverable Rs. 14,00,000.00

30533 Input Tax Recoverable Account Rs. 11.53,483.00

30363 Recoverable from Sales Tax Authoriuas Rs. 14 00 109.00

30364 SubsidY Receivable RS.24,84,ooO.00

30362 Professional Tax Recoverable Rs. 17421.40
(B) !:<URRENT ~OSITION OF LIABILITY:

By taking Into constderauon the current pOSition of the company, as the closure of the
oompany has been approved by the competent authority hence, the attention has been
Invited on the position of the liabilities as on 31.03.,2022.

It has been brought to our notice thai, regarding the assessment of the current position of
liability no actions such as external confirmation. age WIse analysis, reconciliation etc. has
been undertaken by the management till date. As per our suggestion, appropriate actions
shall be taken by the management regarding Ihe same,

Further, for Ihe true and fair presentallon of the financial position of the entity, the
management should make assessment of the probable future economic outflows of
Liabilities, undertake reconciliation, aging analysls and external connrmatlon in respect of
Ihe below mentioned tlability as per Ihelr nature:

-, .J
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AlC Particulars Amount (In Rs.)
Co
de

ADVANCES RECEIVED FROM CUSTOMERS (Refer Note No.18) ADVANCES
RECEIVED
FROM
CUSTOMERS
(Refer Note
No.18)

00550 Advance from Rs.1.89.850.00
Custom
srs
(EV)

DEPOSITS (Refer Note No.1S) DtpOSIT$
(Refer Note
No.IS)

00510 Deposits from Others Rs.2.80.000.00

00522 From Dealers RS.2 17 78 606.64
00535 From Stockist Rs. 4 83 606.86

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLE (Refer Note No.2l) TRADE AND
OTHER
PAYABLE
(Refer Note
No.21)

00514 Trade & Other Payable - Rs. 2,84.495.24
MSME Creditors

Trade & Other Payable - Other Than MSME Creditors

00501 SundrY Creditors (Civil) Rs. 1.00 11.490.81
00514 Sundry Creditors Rs. 3,00.69.321.30

'(General)

00519 Sundry Creditors (ANC.) Rs. 69.575.53

....QQ2~9 Sundry' Creditors (3 Wh.) Rs. 2 15,00.504.39
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (Refer Note No.23) DEPOSITS

(Refer Note
No.18)

00030 Own Your House Rs.1.24.700.00

30302 Credit Balance Siaff Rs.7.98.730.63
LedQer

Credil Balance Sundry Rs. 10.85.050.18
Debtors
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00509 Eamest Money Rs. 20,81 720.00 '\
00534 From Others Rs. 3.73.979.50
27624 Factory Workers Colony Rs. 42 32 320.62

OTHER PAYABlES (Refer Note No.23)
00561 Arrears on Wages Rs.39.79,197.75

Payable
00562 Recovery for Rs. 3.36.384.70

Amortized
Die (CiDet)

00644 T.C.S. On Scrap RS.38,412.54
Sale

00640 Rec. for Canteen Rs. 39.427.50
Coop
Society

00560 lia~ility Towards Rs. 43.200.00
adhoc
Payments

Rel!ort on Other legal and Regulato!:l£ Reguirements
As required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order. 2016 ("the Order") issued by
theGovemment in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act. we give In the "Annexure A' a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. to Ihe extent
applicable.

A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, Wereport Ihat:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledqe and belief were necessary for Ihe purposes of our audit.
b) In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as It appears from our examination of those books.
c) The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loSS (Including

otnor comprehensive Income). the standalone statement of changes In equity and Ihe
standalone statement of cash flows dealt with by this Reporl are in agreement with the
books of account.

d) In our opinion, the atoresaid standalone financial statements comply with the lnd AS
specified under section 133 of the Act.

e) Being a Government Company. pursuant to Notification No. GRE. 463(E) dated
05.0G.2015 Issued by the Government of India. provisions of Section 164(2) of the
Companies Act. 2013. regarding disqualification of directors Is not applicable to the
company.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls. refer to our separate Report In "Annexure B".

B) With respect to the other matters to be induded In the Auditors' Report In accordance with
Rule '1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014. In our opinion and to the best

-, of our Information and according 10the explanations given to us: .J
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i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31" March 2022 on its
financial position in its standalone financial statements - Refer Note 35 to the standalone
financial statements;

Ii. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company did not have any
long-term contracts Including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses:

iii. According to [he in(omlation and explanation given 10 us. there has been no delay in
transfening amounts. required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and ProteClion
Fund by the Company;

C) We are enclosing our report in terms of section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the company as we consider appropriate and according
to the Information and explanation given to us, in the 'Annexure C' on the directions and
sub-directions issued by Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

For & Behalf of:
Asija & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants, Lucknow
FRN: 003155CIC400011

CA Kamal Kumar Ferwani
(Sr. Partner)
(M. No.-402982)
UDIN:22402982ALBXWX1478

Date : 30/0512022
Place: Lucknow
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ANNEXURE A REFERRED TO IN THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of Scooters India limited. lucknow on The Accounts Of The Company
For'The Year Ended 31;j March 2022

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the Information
and explanation given to us during the course of our audit. we report that:

(i) In respect of company's fixed assets:
a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particutars. induding

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets in relation 10 Righi of Use Assets and
Non-Current Assets held for sale and remaining all the assets including Property. Plant
and Equipment were sold during the Financial Year 2021-22 based on letter of Shutting
down the operations (term as "Closure Letter") of the company Issued on 28th January
2021 through Leiter tIIo. 3(1)/ 2020·PE·VI by Ministry of Heavy Industry & Public
Enterprises (Department of Heavy Industry (pE·VI Section)

(9)ThIS clause is not applicable 10 the company. as company do nOI own any intangible
asset

b) The company conduot regular physical verification of its fixed assets i.e .• on quarterly
basis. However. Physical Verification of fixed assets has not been conducted by the
company during the FY 2021-22.

c) Clause In relation 10 the title deeds of all the Immovable properties (other than properties
where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed In favour
of the lessee) disclosed in the nnancial statements is not applicable as company has not
owned any immovable property.

d) The company has revalued its Property. Plant and Equipment. I.e.• Electncal Installation!
Solar System durirlg Ihe year based on the valuation report Issued by a Registered
Valuer. The amount of change Is INR. 4,48.81.197.58 against the WOV or INR.
4.98.81,197.58. which is tump sum 90% of carrying amount. Thus. the differential vatue
has been charged to Iheir Prom & Loss Account during the financial year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for h04ding any
benami property under the genaml Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder.

(II) (A) Clause In relaUon to physical veriflcallcn of inventories Is not applicable on the Company
as Company has sold all the Inventory during the financial year 2021-22 based on leUer of
Shutting down the operations (term as "Closure LeUe"") of the company issued on 28th
January 2021 through Leiter No. 3(1)1 2020·PE·VI by Ministry of Heavy Industry & Public
Enterprises (Department or Heavy Industry (PE·VI seceon)
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(8) According to the information and explanation given to us. the company has not taken
working capital limits from banks or financial institutions based on security of current
assets; accordingly. clause (ii) (8) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

iii) According to the Information and explanation given to.us, as. the company has not made
investments In, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in
the nature of loans. secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability
Partnerships or any other parties. accordingly Clause (iii) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

Iv) According to the informafion and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted
any loan, investments, guarantees, and security covered under section 185 or 186 of the
Companies Act, accordingly clause (Iv) of the Order Is not applicable to the Company.

v) According to the Information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits, as per the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder during the year,
accordingly clause (v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vi) Clause in relation to maintenance of Cost Records as specified by the Central
Government under subsection (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act is not applicable
as the Company had shut down their operation during the financial year 2021-22 based
on Letter of Shutting down the operations (term as ·Closure Letter") 01 the company
issued On 28th January 2021 through Letter No. 3(1)1 2020·PE·VI by Ministry of Heavy
Industry & Public Enterprises (Department of Heavy Industry (PENI Section).

vII) As per the Inform~tion and explanations given to US In respect of stalutory dues, we
observed the following·

(a) As per the records, the Company is regular in dapositing undisputed statutory dues
Including Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs
Duty. Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues. to the extent
appticable 10 it with the appropriate authorities and as informed no undisputed amount
were outstanding as at 31,1March, 2022 for a period of more than six months the date of
becoming payabte. except the following: •

SI. No. Name of the Nature of the Period Amount
Statue dues I (Rs. in Lakhs)

1 Kerala Sales State Sales Tax 1992-93. 1993-94 4.22
Tax &1994·95

Total 4.22
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(a)The disputed statutory dues aggregating Rs.1667.54 lakhs thai have not been deposited
on account of matters pending before appropriate authorities. For dstans of such amounts.

lease refer the below mentioned table:

Dlsmrted Statutorv Dues

~I. ~ame of the ~ature of tho "orum where II.mount
No Statute Dues disputes ate Period in lakhs)pondlng

a) ~Iate Sales ~ntry Tax & Commissioner 997-98 10 13.n
~ax Act Penalty Tax of Commercial 2006·07

taxes
) ~Iate Sal'es ntry Tax & Tribunal 003-04, 0.55

~ax Act Penalty Tax 2004-05
&2005-06

a) pentral Excise ServiceTax Commissioner ::>clober .22 & 6.49
~nd Service Appeals) 2002· March Penalty s
~ax 2017 ndeterminate

nlerest

) ~entral Excise ServiceTax ",ssistant 014-15 .74 & 0.74
~nd Service Commissioner Penalty &
~ax ndetermlnate

nterest

) pentral Excise :::enlralExcise i\ssislant ,\pril 201()" .74 & 0.74
~nd Service Commissioner September Penally &
~ax 2010 ndetermlnate

nterest
) ~entral Excise :::entralExcise "'ssistant 005"()6 to .48 & 2.48

~nd Service Commissioner 2008·09 Penalty &
~ax ndetermlnate

nterest
) ~entral Excise :::enlralExcise rlbunal ,\ugust .10 & 1.10

~nd Service Allahabad 2006- March Penally &
~ax 2013 ndetermlrtate

nterest
) ~entral excise SarviceTax "'ppeal 015-2016 .87 & 0.88

~nd Service Pending 'Penally & Interest
~ax

) ~entral Excise ServiceTax "'ppeal 016-17 .49 & 0.44
~nd Service Pending Penally & Interest
~ax
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r '\

SI. Name of the Nature of the Forum whore Amounl
No Statute Dues disputes are Period (In Lakhs)pending

ncome Tax ncome Tax Dy. FY 2001·02 to 508.71
~CI Commissioner 2008·09;

of Income Tax 2013-14 &
Range VI. 2015-16
Lucknow

667.54 Penalty &
rotal ndeterminate Interest

(viii) No such Income has been accounted during the financial year which needed to be
disclosed or surrendered during the year In the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1·961 (43 of 1961). Thus, this clause is not applicable on the Company.

(ix) (A) Yes. The Company has defaulted In the repayment of tnterest Free Plan loan
amounting to RS.20.00/· Crores provided by the Govemment of India through sanction
letter dated 23-07·2013 In which the company has to repay the loan In five equal
Instalments commencing from 23·07·2016 however only first instalment of f4.00/· Crores
has been paid by the company till now.

Further. during the current year, Govemment of India has disbursed the fresh loan of
~41.00 Crore (with Interest) on 29·0,3-2021 for the closure of company's operations
through Closure Notice issued on Dated 28·01·2021 which shall be re-payabla from the
proceeds of sale as specified In the letter, However, Interest @ 13.50% shall be paid on
annual basis as Company had defaulted 10 pay the Interest 10 Government VII the date of
audit.

Period and the amount of default has been reported in table given below:

Nature of Name of Amount Whether No. of Remarks, if any
Borrowing, Lender· not paid Principal days

Including debt
on due or Interest delay or

date (INR. unpaid
SecurIties In Crores)

Working Capital Govemmenl 4.00 Principal 1712 Days 23/07/2017
under Ihe of India 4,00 Principal 1347 Davs 23/07/2018approved revival

4.00 Principal g82Davs 23/07/2019package
4.00 Prlnc!pal 616 Days 23/07/2020

-, .J
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Govemm
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the Company

0.0
45
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4
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5
Da
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(9) According to the information and explanations given to us. the company has not been
dectared wilful defaulter by the Government of India. Thus. this clause Is not appllcable on
the Company.

(C) According to the information and explanations given to us. the loans have been applied lor
the purpose for which the loans were obtained. However, Company has not fulfilled the
condition Ihat The Company has to furnish a certificate of utilization of funds sanctioned via
above menUoned lener to \he minlslry within one year from the date of release 01 the funds
as per Point 6 of Sanction letter No. 31 (3)/2021- PE-VI dated 26'" March 2021.

(D) According to Ihe information and explanations given to us, neither funds have been raised
on short term basis nor have been utilised for long term purposes. Accordingly, this clause
is not applicable on the Company.

(E) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
the oblfgalions 01 Its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures durfng the period 01 audit.
Thus, this clause is not applicabte on the Company.

(F) The company has neither created any of its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies nor raised any toans during the year. Thus, this clause is not applicable on the
Company.

(x) (A) The company has not raised any money by way of initial pubnc offer or further public
offer (Including debl instruments) during the year. Thus, this clause Is not applicable on
thl) Company.

(9) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertJble) during the year. Thus,
this clause Is not applicable on Ihe Company.
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(B) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of Ihe Companies Act has been filed
by us in Form ADT -4 as prescribed under rule 13 01Companies (Audil and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. Thus, this clause is not applicable on the
Company.

(xi) (A) Based upon the audit procedures performed and information given to us, we
report that no fraud by the company has been noticed or reported during the year by
management. However, as reported earlier by us, during the financial year 2008-09
Board of Directors revealed that a commercial agreement was executed by the CMD
without the authority of the board and after due consideration the Board decided to refer
the matter to the appropriate authority for the future action, however no action eo the
same was reported to us,

(C) During the course 01 audit, we have not received any whistle-blower complaints
during the year by the company. Thus, this clause is not applicable on the Company.

(xii) In our opinion and according to InrormaUon and explanation given to us, the Company is
not a Nldhl Company. Accordingly. paragraph (a) to (c) or Point No.: 3(xli) of the order Is
not applicable.

(xiii) According to the Information and explanations given to us and In our opinion that no
transactions has been entered with the related parties and where applicable it's in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 01 Compahies Act. As a result, disclosure
requirement regarding this transaction in the financial statements, etc .. as required by the
applicable accounting standards is not applicable.
(a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with Ihe size and nature of
its business and company has appointed the 3,d Party to conduct the same.

(xiv)

(b) The report of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit ware provided to us and we
have prepared our audll report while considering the Internal Audit Report.

(xv) (xv) Acoording to the information and explanations given to us end In our opinion, the
company has not entered any non-cash transactions wilh directors or person related to
him, Thus, this clause is not applicable on the Company.
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xvi) (xvi) Accordi'ng to the information and explanations given 10 us and in our opinion, The
Company is not required to be registered IJnder section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, paragraph (a) 10 (d) of Point No.: 3(xvi) of the order is not
applicable.

(xvII) During the Rnancial Year 2021-22 Ihe Company has posted a profit of '('757.99 (In Lakhs)
sci there Is no Cash Loss incurred during the period under audit. However, in the
immediately preceding financial year company has incurred (he Cash Loss oft 4735.41
(In lakhs).

Working Of Cash loss as per the CARO 2020 for FY 2020-21

ProliV loss for Ihe period after lax (,(,4952,04) (Fig. In
Lakhs)

Add: Deprecialion and amortlsalion
~16.63expenses

Total Cash Loss for Ihe FY 2020- 2021 t4735.41

(xviii) According (0 Ihe inforrnalion and explanations given to us there has not been any
resignalion of the stalutory audllors during Ihe year. Thus, this dause is not applicable on
the Company.

(Xix) On Ihe basis of the financial rauos, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying Ihe financial
statements, the auditor's knowiedge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we
would like to comment that expected dales of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities were not provided to us. As a result, we couldn't be able to comment on
the material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that whether the company
Is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet.

(xx) (a) As we have already mentioned that Letter of Shutting down the operallons (term as
"Closure Letter") for the company has been issued on 28th January 2021 through Letter
No, 3(1)1 2020-PE-VI by Ministry of Heavy Industry & Public Enterprises (Department of
Heavy Industry (PE-VI Section), As a result, the company has not transferred any amount
to a Fund speolfied In Schedule VII to the Companies Act within a period or six months of
the expiry or the flnancia' year In compliance with second proviso 10 sub-section (5) of
section 135 of the said Act Thus, this dause Is not applicable on the Company.

(b) During the period of audi1, no amount remains unspent under sub-section (5) of section
135 of the Companies Acl, pursuanl to any ongoing project, has been transferred to
speolal account In compliance with the provision or sub-section (6) of section 135 of the
said Act. ThUS, this clause is not applicable on the Company.

46



SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED

(xxl) During the period of audit, we would like to comment tnat Scooters India Limited is neither
having Joint Venture, Subsidiary andlor Associates nor preparing the consolidated
financial statements. Thus, this clause is not applicable on the Company.

For & Behalf of:
Asija & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants, Lucknow
FRN: 003155C/C400011

CA Kamal Kr. Fer.vani
(Sr. Partner)
M. No.: - 402982
UDIN: - 22402982ALBXWX1478

Date: 30105/2022
Place: Lucknow

ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To The Members of Scooters India limited. Lucknow on The Accounts of The Company
for The Year Ended 31" March 2022

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause Ii) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act. 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over finandal reporting of Scooters India
Limited ("the Company") as of 31<I March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statemenls of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Managemont's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining Internal flnanelal controls based on the Internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considednq the essential components of intemal
control stated In the Guld$nce Note on Audit or Inlernal Financial Controls ever Flnancl<tl
Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAl'). These
responsibilities include the deSign, Implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal
financial controls that were operating effeclively for ensuring the orderly and emdent
conduct of Its business. Including adherence to company's policies. the safeguarding of Its
assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records. and the timely preparation of reliable nnancial Information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responslQllltyis to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, Issued by ICAI and deemed to be
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prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and. both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
Internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such comrols operated effectively in all material respects,
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the Internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
oblalnlhg an understanding of Internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that whether any material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of Internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor'S judgement. including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 'fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's Internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A COmpany's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, A company's Inlemal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preperauon of financial statements In accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the Inherent limitations of Internal financial controls over financial reporting.
Including the posslbility of collusion or Improper management override of controls. material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financlat reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the Internal financial control over flnancial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes In conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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For & Behalf or:
Asija & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 003155C/C400011

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all materiat resoects. an adequate Internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such Internal flnandar controls over financial
reporting were operaUng effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria establtshed by the Company considering the essenlial components
of Internal control slated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the InsUtute of Chartered Accountants of India.

CA Kamal Kr. Ferwani
(Partner)
M. No.: ,402982

Date: 30/0512022
Place: Lucknow
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To The Members Of Scooters India. Llmltod. Lucknow On The Accounts Of The
Company For The Year Ended 31" March 2022

Directions under section 143(51 of the Companies Act 2013
1. Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting

transactions through IT system? If yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT system on the Integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications, If any, may be stated.

No accounting transactions has been made outside IT system,

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off
of debts /Ioans/lnterest etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company's
Inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial Impact may be stated.
No such cases have been observed durln,gthe FY 2021·22,
However, during the F.Y. 2018·19 an existing loan of Rs.l.89 crores ~iven by the
Government of India has been converted into equity through letter Dated 5' June, 2018.
The financial Impact of this conversion was Ihat Equity of the company has been
increased by Rs.l.89 crores and GOI loan has been decreased by Rs.l.89 crores.
Further, Interest on Ihe above loan also been freezed through the above-mentioned letter
but there was no financial impact of freezing of interest as the same was not accounted
for In the Financial Statements of Scooters India Limited.

3. Whether funds received/ receivable for specific schemes from centrall state
agencies were properly accounted fori utilized as per its term and condit.ions? List
the cases of deviation.

No such cases of deviations observed.

Sub·Directlon under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013· Nil

For & Behalf of:
AslJa & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 003155C/C400011

CA Kamal Kr. Ferwenl
(Sr. Partner)

Oale:30/05l2022
Place: LucknowM. No.: ·402982
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Annexure - 3

COMMENTS OF THE CONTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6) (8) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH
2022.

The preparation of financial statements of Scooters India Umited for the year ended 31
March 2022 In accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Audilor General of India under Section
139(5) of Ihe Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
section 143 of the Act based on Independent audit in accordance with the standards on
auditing prescribed under secuon 143(10) of the AcL This is stated 10 have been done by
themvidetheir RevlsedAuditReportdated30May2022.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have decided not to conduct
the supplementary audit of the financial statements of Scooters India Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2022 undersection 143(6) (a) of the Act.

For and on behatf of the
Comptroller & Auditor Generat of tndia

Place: NewDelhi
Date: 19109/2022 (S. Ahlladinl Panda)

Principal Director ofAudi!
Industry & Corporate Affairs,

New Deihl
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ANNEXURE-4
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The company's philosophy of Corporate Governance is aimed at safeguarding and adding
value to the Interest of Its various stakeholders including that of shareholders. lenders.
employees and public at large. SIL Is committed 10good Corporate Governance to ensure
that all functions of the Company are discharged In professionally sound and competent
manner. SIL has atso adopted the Guidelines issued by OPE on Corporate Governance.

1. A. SIL'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Over the past few years .. the transition in the Indian business environment. coupled will)
liberalization and changing mari<et ccinditlons. has led to a fundamental shift In the
Management's approach to enhancing shareholder value. In this context corporate
governance has attained paramount importance for ensuring fairness, transparency,
accour)labilily & responsibility 10 all stakeholders. Company believes that all its operations
and actions must serve the underlying goal of enhancing overall shareholder vatue over a
sustained period of time.

B. Code of Business Conduct & Ethics
The Board of Directors of the company have adopted a Code of Conduct and Ethics for
Directors and Senior Management Incorporating best practices In Corporate Governance.
The Code is also available on website of the company www.scootersindia.com. In terms of
Regulation 26(3) of the SeBI Listing regulations, 2015 a confirmation from the CMD/CEO
and CFO regarding compliance with the code by all the Directors and Senior Management
is given in Annexure.

C. Whistle Blower Policy
Scooters India Limited has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy to establish procedures for
the submission of complaints or concerns regarding financial statement disclosures,
accounting, internal accounting controls. auditing matters or uoethical behavior, actual or
suspected fraud or violations of the Company's Code of Conduct.

0, CEOICFO Certification
In terms of regulation 17(8)of the SeBI Listing Regulations, 2015 the Certification by CMD
CEO and CFO of the nnanclal statement has been obtained and attached as Annexure 4A,

e. ComplianceCertlficateoftheAudltors
Scooters India Limited has annexed to this report a Certificate obtained from the Statutory
Auditors Mis Amlt Gupta& Associates, Company Seaetaries regarding compliance of
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulation 34(3) of the seBI Listing
Regulations, 2015. (Annexure - 49).
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2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Board of Directors of the Company as on 31.03.2022 Is comprise of shedirectors. two of
whom are part time official Director, nominated by Govl of India. Executive directors on the
Board of SIL include Chairman & Managing Director and Director FInance
(AddltionaICharge). one Independent Director was appoinled on Board. nominated by GOI
w.e.f .02.11.2021 and one executive/Chairman IMD was appointed with effect from
23.04.2021.

FAMILIARISATION & TRAINING OF BOARD MEMBERS
SIL believes that a Board. Which Is well Informed / familiarised with the Company and its
affairs, can contribute significantly to effectively discharge its role of trusteeship in a manner
that fulfills stakeholders' aspirations and societal expectations. In pursuit of this. the
Directors of the Company are updaled on changes! developments in the domestic! global
corporaie and industry scenario including those pertaining to statutes I legislations &
economic environment and on matters affecting the Company, to enable the to take well
informed and timelY decisions. ViSits 10 Company facilities are also organised for the
Dlreclors. Sll, in order to keep its directors appraised with the developments in the Industrial
sector, arranges skill development program for the directors from time to time. The
Company also trains its board of directors regarding its business as well as the risk
parameters of the business during the board meetings. Presentations are also made to
educate the directors regarding their duties. responsibilities, powers and roles under various
statutes.

SIL CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING· 2020
The SIL Code of Conducl for Prevenlion of Insider Trading, approved by the Board 0(
Directors, Inler alia, prohibits trading in securities of the Company by Directors and
employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the
Company.

COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN
REGULATION 17 TO 27 AND REGULATION 46(2)(b)TO (i) OF LISTING REGULATIONS

Sr. Particulars Regulations Compliance Key Compliance observed
No. Yes/No
1. Board 01 17 Yes. except • Composition and Appointment of

Directors regarding Directors
composition • Meetings and quorum

• Review of oompliance reports
• Plans for orderly succession for

appointments
• Code of Conduct
• Fees I compensation to non-

executive Directors
• Minimum Information to be

placed before the Board
• Compliance Certificate by CEO

and CFO
• Risk assessment and risk

management plan
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• Perfonnance evaluation of
Independenl Dlrectors

• Recommendation of Board for
each Item of special business

2. Maximum 17A Yes • Directorships in listed enllUes
Number of
Directorships

3. Audit Commfttee 18 Yes (w.e.f. • Composition
13.02.2020) • Meetings and quorum

• Chairperson present at Annual
General Meeting

• Role 0( the Committee

4. Nomination and 19 Yes (w.e.f. • Composition
Remunera.tion 13.02.2020) • Chairperson present at Annual
Committee General Meeting

• Meetings and quorum
• Role of Ihe Committee

5. Siakehoiders 20 Yes • Composition
Relationship • Chairperson present at Annual
Committee General Meeting

• Meelings an.d quorum
• Role of the Committee

6. Risk 21 NlA • Composition
Management • Meetings and quorum
Committee • Role of the Committee

7. Vigil Mechanism 22 Yes • Vigil Mechanism IOf Directors
and employees

• Direcl access to Chairperson of
Audit Committee

8. Related Party 23 Yes • Polley on Materiality of Related
Transactions Party transactions and dealing

with Related Party Transactions
• Prior approval including omnibus

approval of Audit Committee for
Related Party Transactions.

• Periodical raview of Related
Party Transaclions

• Disclosure on Related Party
Transaction
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/ 9. Subsidlaries of 24 N/A Appointment of Company's 1\•
the Company Independent Director on the Board

of material subsidiary
• Review 01 financial statements and

investments of subsidiary by the
Audit Committee

• Minutes of the Board 01Directors
of the subsidiaries are placed at
the meeting olll1e Board of
Directors

• Significant transactions and
arrangements of subsidiary are
placed at the meeting 01 the Board
of Directors

10. Secretarial Audit 24A Yes • Annual Secretarial Audll Report
• No material unlisted subsidiary

incorporated in India.
11. Obligations with 25 Yes • Maximum directorships and tenure

respect 10 (w.e.f. • Meetings of tndependent. Director
Independent 13.02.20 • Cessation and appointment of
Directors 20) Independent Directors

• Familiarisation of Independent
Directors

• Declaration from Independent
Directors that he I she meets the
criteria of independence

• Dlreclors and Officers insurance
for all Ihe Indeoendent Directors

12. Obligations with 26 Yes • Memberships I Chainnanshlps In
respect to Committees
employees • Affirmation on compliance of Code
including Senior of Conduct by Directors and Senior
Management, • Disclosure of shareholdlng by non-
Key Managerial executive Directors
Personnel, • Disclosures by SenIor
Directors and Management about potential
Promoters connicts of Interest

• No agreement with regard 10
compensation or profit sharing in
connection with dealings in
securities of the Company by Key
Managerial Personnel, Director
and Promoter

13. Other Corporale 27 Yes • Compliance with discretionary
Governance requlremenls
Requirements • Filing of quarterly compliance

reoort on Comorate Govemance

"- ~
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14. Website 46(2)(b) Yes • Terms and conditions of
to (i) appointment of Independent

Director
• ComposiUon of various

Committees of the Board of
Directors

• Code of Conduct of Board of
Directors and Senior
Management Personnel

• Details of establishment of Vigil
Mechanism / Whistle-blower
policy

• Policy on dealing with Related
Party Transactions

• Policy for determining material
subsidiaries

• Details of familiarisation
programmes imparted to
tndependent Directors

A.List of Directors
Name of Director Tenure No of No_ of other

other Committee ship
director

ship Member Chairman
Whole time Functional Director
ShriRupesh Telang. CMD 06.10.2016 1 - -
Shri Mukesh Kumar 30.08.2020 1 1

Part-time Non Executive Director (Official)
SmlRamakant Singh. Director 10.11.2020 1 1 -
GOI Nominee
Shrl Mahendra Pratap Singh. Independent ZIl.ol.z0ZU 2 2 1
Director

SmtRakesh Sharma. Independent 28.01.2020 1 3 -
Director
Ral Kumar. tndllXlndent director 02.11.2022

Government of India. Ministry of Heavy Industry & Public Enterprises. Department of
Heavy tndustry vide Its order no 3(20)/2013-PE-VI dated 28th January 2020 has
appointed Smt. Rakesh Sharma and Shrl Mahendra Pratap Singh as Non Official
Independent Directors on the Board of the Company and henceforth the Company Is
In compliance.
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Number of Board Meetings & Attendance record of Directors at Board Meetings
and Annual General Meeting.
The Board of Directors met six times during the financial year 2021-22. The details
of the Board Meetings are as under:

SI Name 01 272 273 274 275 27. 2n 81.1 278m 279 BN 280 BN 28151 49 AGM

Directors BM dale BM dale BM BM BM daled BM dated dated BM dated
No 27.05.21 28.06.21 dated dated dated 12.11.21 dated 10.01.22 13.01.22 dated 29.12.2021

20.07.21 14.12.2 1.10.2 0.12.21 lt02.22

To",1
Strength ->

1 Mr. Rupesh P P P P P P P P P P P
Tetang.
Chairman

2 Shn Rama N.A. N.A. NA P P P P P P P
KamSingh
GOt
NOO'Mlee
Director

3 Sho Mukesh N.A. N.A. NA P P P P P P P P
Kumar
Dlreclor
Finance
(Addltional
Charge)

4 Sml. Rakesh P. P P P P A P N.A. P P p
Sharma,
tndepooden!
Director

5 Shn p p p p p p P N.A. P P P
Mahenl!ra
PTa!ap
Slngh,
tndependen!
Dlrecior

6 Mr. Raj N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A P P P P P P
Kumar

B. Presence of Directors in Board Meetings and other committee meeting and Annual
General Meellng hetd during the year
P: Present, A: Absent, NA: Not Applicable

C. There has not been a gap of over four months between two Board Meetings and
aUeast one Board Meeting was held in each quarter of the financial year.

Board Committees
In IIlew of Indepehdent Directors appointed on the Board of the Company, the Company Is
presently having functional Audit Committee & Nomination and Remune,allon Committee. The
Committees were reconstituted after their appointment of Shrl Mahendra Pratap Singh and Smt.
Rakesh Sharma by Government of India, Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises,
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r '\
Department of Heavy Industry has vide Its order No. 3(20)/2013-PE-VI dated 28.01.2020 • for the

period of three years or till further orders.

The company has three committees- the Audit CQmmittee. the Nomination and Remuneration
Commmee & Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The Company Secretary of the Company
acts as the Secretary to <ill the Committees.

The quorum lor the meetings is either two or one-third of the members of the committees,
wf1ichever is higher.

e,udil Com!!littee
The Audit Committee comprises of four directors out of which three are Non-Executive
Independent Directors and one ·lsNon EXecutive Director. Shri Mahendra Pratap Singh acts as
Ihe chairman to the Committee. The Company Secrelary acts as the Secretary 0( the commiltee.
The Chief Financiat Officer. the Extemal and Internal Auditors are the regular invitees. The
Composition of the Audit Committee meets the requirement of the Regulation 18 of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations. 2015 and the provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

The Com~osltion of the Audit Commlttee:-

Audit Committee

Namo of Committee Category Date Of
members Appointment

Non-Executive - Independent 13-02-2020
Mahendra Pralap Singh Director. Chairperson.

R;;Ikesh Sharma Non-Executive - Independent Director.Membor, 13-02-2020

Rama Kant Sngh Non-Executive - Nominee Director,Membor. 22·04-2022

Raj Kumar Non-Executive - tndependent Director.Member. 22-04-2022

Terms of Reference and Powers:
All Ihe members of Ihe Committee have sound knowledge of finance and accounts, The terms of
reference and powers of the audit committee covers areas mentioned under Regulation 18 SEBI
(LODR) Regulations. 2015and secson 1n of the Companies act, 2013 (hereinafter referred as
"the act"). The Committee observes the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of
Its financial lntormauon 10 ensure thai Ihe financial statements are correct, sufficient and
credible.. Recommends the appointment and removal of external auditor, fixing audit fees and also

approval for payment for any other services.
- Revlows the quarterly. half yearly annual financial statements with the management before

submission to the Board.. Reviews the external and Internat auditors, and adequacy of Intemal control system with the

-, .J
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r- Reviews the adequacy of internal audit function including the structure of the internal aUdfr\
department. staffing and seniority of the official heading the department. reporting structure
coverage and frequency of Internal audit.

- Reviews the findings of any Internal Invesllgation by the Internal Auditors Into matters where
there is suspected fraud.

- Discussion with External Auditors before the commencement of Audit about the nature and
scope of audn as well as post audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

- Review of company's finandal risk management policies also to look into the reasons for
substantial defaults in payments to depositors. shareholders and creditors.

Meetings and Attendance:-
During the year ended on 31" March. 2022. Five committee meetings were held on 28 June.
2021. 14 august. 2021. 21 october.2021. 12 November, 2021 and 14 February. 2022 here.all
mem bers were present.

Sino. Name of the Member Position Number of Number of
meetings held Meetings

Attended
1 Mahendra Pratap $ingh Chairman 5 5
2 Rakesh Sharma Member 5 5
3 Rama Kant Sngh Member 5 5

Raj ~umar

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The Remuneration Committee comprises of four directors, three directors are non-executive
independent directors and one is Non-Executive Dlrector. Shri Mahendra Pratap Singh acts as
the chairman of the committee. During Ihe year ended on 31" March 2022. three meetings were
held on 28.06.2021. 20.07.2021 and '2.1'.202'and all members were present. The details are
as follows:

51 no. Name of the Member Position Category
1. Shri Mahendra Pratap Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director

Singh
2. Sm!. Rakesh Sharma Member Non-Executive Independent Director
3. SM. R K Singh Member Non·Executive - Nominee

Director Member.
4. Shri Ral Kumar Member Non-Executive Independent Director

Stakeholders Relationship Committee
The Slake holders Relationship Committee comprises of four direclors, three directors are non-
executive Independent directors and one Is Non Executive Director. Shri Raj Kumar Singh acts
as the chairman of the commitlee. During the year ended on 31" March 2022. one meeting was
held on 28.08.2021 and all members were present. The details are as follows:

51 no. Name of the Member Position carencrv
1. Shri Ral Kumar Chairman Non-Executive Inde!)endenl Director
2. Shri Mahendra Prslap Member Non-Executive Independent Director

Sln~h
3. Smt. Rakesh Sharma Member Non-Executive - Nominee

Director Member.
4. SM. R K Singh Member Non-Executive Independent Director

-, "/
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D. Information supplied to the Board
The board is presented with all the relevant inrormation on various vital matters affecting
the working or the company, as well as those that require deliberation at the highest
level. Extensive information is provided on various critical items such as;
• Production, sales and capital expenditure budgets and updates.
• sates, Investments and financial performanoe statistics,
• review of zone-wise business
• quarterly Results of the company,
• staff matters. including senior officers appointments and extensions,
• legal proceedings by or against the company including show cause, demands.

notices etc.,
• Share transfer and damat compliance,
• Minutes of Meetings of Audit Committee and other Committee of the Directors,
• R&D· efforts of the company,
• labour matters and human resources Issues.
• any material default In financial obligation to and by the company or substantial non-

payment (or goods sold by the company.
• Vigilance and related matters,
• write-off and disposal of capital items.
• legal compliance reporting system and other such matters
• fatal or serious accid~nts, dangerous occurrence. any material effluent or pollution

problems
• Iransactlons Involving payment towards goodwlff. brand equity or Intellectual

property
• Skills lexpertise /Competencles of the Board of Directors

The following is the list of core skills I expertise! competencies Identified by the Board of
Directors as required in the context of the Company's business and at the said skiffs are
available with the Board Members:

I) Knowledge on Company's businesses (Manufacturing), policies and culture
(including the Mission, Vision and Values) major risks ! threats and potenllal
opportunities and knOWledge of the industry in Which the Company operates.

II) Behavioral Skills-attributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to
contribute effectively to the growlh of the Company.

iii) Business Strategy, Sales &Marketlng. Corporate Governance. Forex
Management. Administration, Decision Making,

iv.) Technical! Professional skills and specialized knowledge In relation to Company's
business.
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3. GENERAL BODYMEETINGS;
The last three Annual General Meetings of the company were held as under.-

S.No Year Location Date nme
1 2020- Registered office of the company at

21 Lucknow-Kanpur Road (16th Mile Stone). December 29. 10.30s.m.
Sarojini Nagar. l.ucknow·22600 2021

2 Registered office of the compan2019- September 28 10:30 a.m
2020 y at Lucknow-Kanpur Road (16th Mile 2020

Stone), Sarojini Nagar. Lucknow-22600

Registered office of the company at 12:20p.m
2018- Lucknow-Kanpur Road (16th Mite Stone). September 27

5 2019 Sarojini Nagar. Lucknow-226008 2019

Special Resotution (if any) & Postat Ballot:

AGMDate Special Whether put Details of Person who
Resolution through Voting Pattern conduct Postal

Postal Ballot
Ballot

27.9.2018 ONE NO N.A N.A
27.9.2019 ONE NO N.A N.A
28.9.2020 ONE NO N.A N.A

4. REMUNERATION POLICY:
The following are the details of the remuneration paid to Directors for the year 2:

(Amount In Rs.)
Name Designation & Sitting Salary Benent & Total

Period Fee (Rs.) Contribution
o PF/Pensior

IOthers
Mr. Rupesh CMD/23.04.20< - Nil Nil Nil
Telang 1

1111date-

Apart from the Sitting Fees which is paid In accordance with the Articles of
Assoclatlon of the company. all other remuneration paid to Directors are In
compliance with Govl. orders issued from lime to time.
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION'
Annual General Meeting
Date and Tlrne : December 30 2022 :12:30 o.rn,
Flnancial Calendar : 1" April 2021 to 31" March 2022

Venue : through VC/OAVM
Book Closure date : Not availed bv the company
Other details
listing of Equity : BSE. DSE (de-recognized w.e.r 19.11.2014)
BSE. Stock code : 505141
'Registrar & Transfer Agent : Skyline Financial Services Private limited

D-153/A, 1st Floor. Okhla Industrial Area. Phase-
1. NewDelhi-11 0020
Email: comoliances((])skvlinerta.com

Dematerialization of
Shares (as on 31.03,2021)
NDSL : 1728 (418804490

CDSL : 1793 (459651)
Physical : 5966 (49932155)
Outstanding GDRlADRsl : NIL
Warrants or any
Convertible Inslruments
Conversion date & likely : N/A
impact
PlanlLocalion : Lucknow-Kanpur Road.16th Kms. Mile Stone,

Post Bag No.23(G,P.O)P.O, Sarojinl Nagar.
Lucknow 226008
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r 5. SUMMARY OF SHARE PRICES OF SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED (MONTHLy) '\
Scrip Code :505141
Company: SCOOTERS INDIA For the Period; April 2021 to March 2022

No. Tot~ '" Deli, Sp<9ad Sp""'"0""" High low Dose N!I.of 01 Deliverable OtylDMonm Plica PIlce Price Price ShaMS Trad
TurnO\'€( Ouantll.,. T,adod High· Clase-.. IRs,) DIY "... Open

21·.", iJq.4 131>•• 2.25 ~ 56935 B.S ~00C63' :;693S ree 6.15 ·2.4
21·M.y 34 .• 9.9 P2.135 94, 92962 1m PaS6637 2962 100 7.2li 4,65
21.Jllfl ~... OAl5 5.8 745 108001 1298 12862. 10800. 100 '8S .a
ai·Jut 7., 2,8 Po M 160693 1013 6039308 150693 100 6.8 1.2
21·""9 138,8 0.05 fn·65 i360s 67126 000 "074115 57126 '00 7.' ·2.7S

ll·Sep f;6.3S Ps.· Pa.7 53 66584 987 P085657 66564 100 U -105

21·Oct f;6.2S i3s95 PalS 3.25 7'628 ,080 ~5'8104 71628 '00 3.7 -3

21·NOv ~3.9 Po•• Pl.! 2.35 49615 B57 1684094 . 9615 '00 <3 ·1,55

21-000 ~3 Ps·4S ~1.5 '.2 6652_1 '003 1880853 56521 100 3.95 1.2

22·J;)1') 34:5 Pa.7S Pa ru·25 137962 t780 6056353 137962 100 6.75 ·025

22-Feb 3.7 Ps95 ~2 1.55 ,46().16 969 1542180 4604B '00 S.75 .2. '5

22·Mar 31.65 ~,75 bo,2 1,45 61419 662 ~OO2317 -'419 100 455 00'

6. DISCLOSURES:

1. Details of non-compliances. penalties and strictures by Stock Exchanges 1 SEBti
Statutory Authorities on any matter related to capital markets during the last
three vears:

Sr. Action DetailS of action taken

No. taken Details of violations e.g. fines, warning tetter, Rema.rks
by debarment, etc.

Penalty of Rs. 977040/- BSE Vide email
levied vide letter no. dated September

I. BSE Non Appointment of LlST/COMP/REG27(2) & 24. 2020
limited Independent Directors REG 17 to 21 / Sep-18 approved the

505141/960/2018-19 dated waiver of penalty
October 31, 2018.
Penalty of Rs. 8755601- BSE vide email
leliled vide lelier no. dated September

II. BSE Non Appointment or LlST/COty1P/REG27 (2) & 24. 2020
limited Independent Directors REG 17 to 21 1 Dec-18 approved the

505141/1093/2019-20 waiver of penalty
dated January 31 2019.
Penalty of Rs. 955800/- BSE v,de emali
levied vide letter no. dated September

III. BSE Non Appointment of LlST/COMP/REG27 (2) & 24. 2020
Limited Independenl Directors REG 17 to 21 I March- approved the

19/505141/37/2019-20 waiver of penalty
dated May 02 2019.

-, .J
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Penalty of Rs. 9664201· BSE vide email dated

Non Appointment of levied vide letter no. September 24. 2020

Iv. BSE Independent LlST/COMPIREG27 (2) & approved the waiver
limited Directors REG 17 10 21 1 June- of penalty

19/505141/157/2019·20
dated August 19. 2019.
Penalty of Rs. 9770401- SSE vide email dated

Non Appointment or levied vide leuer no. September 24. 2020

v. BSE Independent LtST/COMP/REG27 (2) & approved the waiver
Limited Directors REG 17 (0 21 1 Sept· of penalty

191505141121912019·20
daled October 31.2019.
Penalty of Rs. 977040/- BSE vide email dated

Non Appointment of levied vide letter no. September 24. 2020

vi. BSE Independent UST/COMPIREG27 (2) & approved the waiver
limited Directors REG 17 to 21 1 Dec- af penally

191505141/219/2019-20
dated February 03. 2020.
Penalty of Rs. 8531401· BSE vide email dated

Non Appointmenl of levied vide letter no. September 24. 2020

vn. BSE Independent LlST/COMP/REG27 (2) & approved the waiver
Limited Directors REG 17 to 21 1 March- of penalty

20/505141/21912019-20
dated July 03 2020.

Non Appointment of Penalty of Rs. 536900/· BSE vide email dated

viii. SSE Independent levied for quarter ended at September 24. 2020
Limited Directors June 2020 approved the waiver

olpenaltv

Non·compliance with Penally of Rs. 214760/- BSE vide email dated

Ix. BSE the canstltutioh of levied for quarter ended at September 24, 2020
Limited audit committee June 2020 approved the waiver

of penaltv
Penalty of Rs. 542800 The Company has
levied lor quarter ended at made request for

BSE Non Appointment 01 September 2020 waiver as
x. Limited Independent appointment of

Directors Independent Director
Is to be made by
Government of India

Nan-oompfiance with Penalty 01 Rs. 1274401- The Company has

xi. BSE the constitution of levied f()( quarter ended at made request for
LimJted audit committee September 2020 waiver

Penalty of Rs. 5428001- The Company has
levied I()( quarter ended al made request lor

BSE Non Appointment of December 2020 waiver as
xli, limited Independent appointment of

Directors Independent Director
is to be made by
Government of India

-, ./
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Penalty of Rs. 542800/- The Company has
levied for quarter ended at made request for

BSE Non Appointment of March 2021 waiver as
xiII. Limited tndependent appointment of

Dlrectors Independent Director
is to be made by
Government of India

Regulation 6( 1) Penalty of Rs. 36580/- The Penalty has not
levied up to quarter ended been paid and the

Non-compliance with December 312020 Company has made

xlv. BSE requirement to requasl for waiver.
Limited appoint a qualified

company secretary
as the compliance
officer

Comments of the

Action Details of action taken Practicing
Sr. taken Details of vollatlons e.g. flnes, warning leiter, Company
No. Secretary on theby debarment, etc. actions taken by

tho listed entity

Non compliant with Reg. Penalty 01 Rs. 1,06..200/- The Company has

I. BSE 6(1 ) for the quarter levied made request for
Limited ended March 2021 waiver

Non compliant with Re!!j. Penalty 01 Rs. 1,07,380/· The Company has

u, BSE 6(1 ) for the quarter levied made request for
Limited ended June 2021 waiver

Non compliant with Reg. Penalty of Rs. 22.420/· The Company has

m. BSE 6(1) for the quarter levied made request for
Limited ended September 2021 waiver

Quarterly Non Penalty of Rs. 5,36,9001- The Company has

iv. BSE Compliance for Jue levied made reouest [or
Limited 2021, Reg. 17(1) as on waiver

20_08.2021
Non-Compliance under Penalty of Rs. 11,800/- The Company has

v. BSE Reg. 29(2)129(3) for the levied made request for
Lim lied month ended August waiver

2021
Non-Compliance Penalty of Rs. 5,42,8001- The Company has

vi. BSE Submission status for levied made request for
Limited S;~t~mber 2021, Reg, waiver

17 1 as on 22.11.2021
Non-Compliance under Penalty 01 Rs. 11.800/- The Company has

vii. BSE Reg. 29(2Y29(3) for the levied made request for
Limited month ended November waiver

202'1
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F ~

., Noo-CompllClllCG I Penalty 0( Rs. 5.42.8001- The Company has mado

aSE
Subm,SSIOO status levied request for waJIIer

viII. for Oe<:embef 2021.
Limoled Reg 17(1) as on

21022022
Penalty cA Rs. 542800 The Company has mede

Non Appointment at levied for quarter ended request for waNer as
aSE at September 2020 appointment cAlx,
LimJled

Independenl Independenl Director is
DirectOl1l to be made by

Governmenl of India

Non-oomphance Penalty of Rs. 127440/- The Company has made

x. aSE wilh Ihe conslltution levied for quarter ended request for waiver
Limlled of audit cornmluce at September 2020

Penalty of Rs. 5428001- The Company has mada

Non Appointment of levied for quarter ended request for waiver as
SSE at Oecember 2020 appointment of

xi. Limited Independent Independent Director Is
Dlreclors to be made by

Governmenl of India- Penally of Rs. 542800/- The Company has made

Non Appointment of lovied for quarter ended request for waiver as
sse at March 2021 appoi ntment ofxJl. Llmltod

Independent Independent Director Is
Directors 10 be made by

Government of India
Regulation 6(1) Penalty of Rs. 365801- The Penalty has not

levied up 10 quarter been paid.
Non-compliance ended December 31

xIII. SSE with requirement to 2020
Um,ted Bppotnl a qualified

I
company soc:rolary
as the compliance

_offloer

-, ./
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2 Inter-se relationships between Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company:None

3.. Materially significant related party transactions which may have potential conflict
wilh U1einterests of tI1eCompany at large:None

4_ Material fonaf.lciatand commercial transactions of senior management. where
they may have had personal interest. and which had potential conflict with the
interests of the Company at large:None

5. Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified
institutions placement:Not Applicable

6. Credit rating(s) obtained by the Company for any debt instrument. fixed deposit
program or any other scheme involving mobilization of funds:None

7. None of the Directors of the Company has been debarred or disqualified from
being appointed or continuing as a Director by SEBI I Ministry of Corporate
Affairs! Statutory Authorities. which has also been confirmed by Mis Amit Gupta
& Associates. Practising ComPliny Secretaries.

8. Confirmation by the Board with respect to the Independent Directors is not
provided as there are no Independent directors appointed on the Board.

S. Information with respect to 'Commodity Price Risk or Foreign Exchange Risk and
Hedging Activities' is provided In the 'Report of the Board of Directors &
Management Discussion and Anatysis' and in Ihe 'Notes to the Financial
Statements', forming part ot the Report and Accounts.

10. The total fees paid by the Company and its subsldlaries to Messrs. Aslja&
Associates LLP.Statutory Auditors of the Company. and all other entities forming
part of the same net work, aggregateRs.3Lakhs.
11. Compliance Officer under the UsUng Regulations 2015: Mr. Rupesh
Telang. CMD (Additional Charge).

8. MEANS OFCOMMUNICATION:

a) Quarterly Results (Approved In the The Company has published the
meeting held on13.08.2021, Quarterly Results in Flnandal Express &
12.11.2021,14.02.2022&30.05.20 Jansatta.
22

b) Management Discussion & Analysis This forms part of Directors' Report
Wl11chis posted 10 the shareholders of
the company.

c) Website www.scoolersindla.com
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9. SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM
The Company has signed agreement with both NSDL and CDSL on18th Jan.2002
and 25th Feb.2002 respecnveiv. The company has been allotted ISIN Code No. INE
959E01011 and since then the trading of company's shares is being done in
dematerialized fonm. The company has appointed Mis Skyline Financial Services
Pvt. Ltd. D-1531A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase - 1 New Deihl -110020, as
its Registrar and Transfer Agent(RTA).

10. DISTRIBUTION OF 87272255 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL AS ON:31/03/2022
Nominal Value of Each Share: Rs. 10

Share or Number of % to Total Share or %toTotal
pebenture holding Shareholders Numbers Debenture Amount

Nominal Value holding Amount
(Rs,) (Rs.)

1 ~ ., 4 ~
Up To 5,000 9307 94.62 9161510.00 1.05

5001 To 10,000 532 3.19 25112500.00 2.88
10001 To 20,00Q 119 1.24 1758910.00 0.20
20001 To 30,000 43 0.31 761550.00 0.09
30001 To 40,000 36 0.15 498930.00 0.06
40001 To 50,000 17 0.12 505080.00 0.06

50001 To 1,00,000 25 0.20 1329480.00 0.15
~IOO,OOOand 21 0.17 856195840.00 98.11

bove
Totat 10100 100.00 872722550.00 100.00

S. Category %age
No
1 Central Government 93.87
2 Nationalized Banks & Financial 0.03

Institutions
3 Corporate Bodies 0.04
4 Indian Public and Others 6.06

Total 100.00
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Other Disclo'sores
All transactions entered into by the Company with related parties as defined under the Ad
and the Usting Regulations, during the financial year 2020-21 were in the ordinary course
of business and on arm's length pricing basis and do not attract the provisions of
Section188 of the Act. There were no materially significant transactions with the related
parties during the financial year which were In conflict with the interest of Company,
Necessary disclosures as required under the Accounting Standards have been made In
the Financial statements, The Board has approved a policy on materialHy ot related party
transactions and on dealfng with related party transactions and the same is disclosed on
the website of the Company at the link
https://INwW.scootersindlalimited.com/investorsiRelated Party Transaction Policy. pdf

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has established necessary Vigil
Mechanism as required under Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations for Directors and
employees to report concerns about any unethical behavior. The said policy has also
been disclosed on the website of the Company the link
https://INwW.scooterslndiallmlted/fnvestorsNVhlsUe_Blower_Pollcy.pdf

11. MlY QUERY ON MlNUAL REPORT
Secretarial Department. Scooters India Limited, Lucknow- Kanpur Road (161h Mile
Stone). Post Bag 23(G.P.O) P.O. Sarojini Nagar, Lucknow-226008.
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ANNEXURE4A

CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATION, 2015

I. We have reviewed financial stalements and Cash now Statements for the year

2021- 22and 10 the best of my knowledge and belief:

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material factor contain statements that might be misleadIng.

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affair
and are In compliance with existing accounting standards. applicable laws and
regulations

II. There are to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the
company during the years which are fraudulent. illegal or violative of the company's
code of conduct.

III. We accept responsibility for est'lbllshing and maintaining controls and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the intemal control systems of the Company and we
have di$Close to the auditors deficiencies In the design operation of internal oonltot.
if any. of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to rectify
these deficiencies.

tV. We have Indicated to the Auditors:

1. Significant changes in internal control during the year.

2. Sign Incant changed In accounling policies during the year and that the same
have be end Is closed In the notes to the financial statements; and

3. Instances of significant fnaud of which we have become aware and the
Involvement therein. if any. of the management or an employee having a
significant role in the company's internal control system.

Sdl-
Rupesh Telang
Chalnnan & Managing Director
DIN: 09218342
Scooters tndia Limited

Sdl-
RS TIw;lrl
Chief Financial Officer
Scooters India Limited

Place:June 22. 2022

Date: Lucknow
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ANNEXURE-4B

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members
Scooters India Limited

1. We, Amit Gupta & Associates, Company Secretaries. have examined the compliance of
conditions of Corporate Governance by the company, for the year ended on 31st March,
2021, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (I) of RegulaUon 46(2) and
para C, D and E of Schedule V to the SEBI (Usting Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the ·Usting Regulations").

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONStBtLlTY:

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal control and procedures to ensure compliance with the condilions of the Corporate
Governance stipulated in the listing Regulations.

OUR RESPONSIBILITY:

3. Our responsibility Is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It Is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
the Company.

4. We have examined the books of aocount and other relevant records and documents
maintained by company lor the purposes 01 providing reasonabte assurance on the
compliance with Corporate Governance requirements.

5. We have carried out an examination 01 the relevant records of the Company in accordance
wllh the Guidance Note on Corporate Governance Certificate issued by the Institute of The
Institute Of Company Secretaries Of India (the "ICSI"), In so far as applicable In the case and
as per the Guidance Notes on ICSI Accounting Standards which requires that we comply
with the ethlcat requirements and other rules issued by the tCSI.

OPINION:

6. Based on our examlnalion of the relevant records and according to the information and
explanations provided to us and the representations made by the Management, we certify
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated In
Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and para C, D and E 01
Schedute V to the Listing Regulations during the year ended 31st March. 2021 except:

1, The Company has complied with requirements of Regulation 17(1lIb) of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 with regard to composition of the Board of Directors comprising of at least
50% Independent directors during the Financial Year 2021-22.

2. The company has not complied with clause (i) of sub·regulatlon 2 of Regulation 46 with
respect to details required to be placed on the website of the Company.
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3. SEBI Circular CIRlMRDIDPI10/2015 dated June OS, 2015 is yet not complied. The company
& RTA are in process of reconcUiation of data for submission with NSDUCDSL

4. Delay In filling of vacancy caused by resignation of Company Secretary & Compliance
Offioer.

We state that such certificate Is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For Ami! Gupta& Associates
Company secreranes

SdJ-
CS Amil Gupta
(Proprietor)
FCS - 5418. C.P. 4682
UDIN:F005478D002653453
Dated:08.12.2022
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Annexure- 5
FORM NO. MR.3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3181 MARCH, 2020

(Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2Q13 and rule NO.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014J

To,

The Members,
SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED,

(CIN - L25111UP1972G01003599)

Lucknow - Kanpur Road, (16th Mile Store), Sarojini Nagar, Lucknow - 226008, Uttar
Pradesh, India

We have conducted the secretarial audil of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by MIs SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED
(hereinafter called "the Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporale conducls/statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the Company's books. papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the Information provided by the
Company, Its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit,

We hereby report Ihalln our opinion

The company has, dUring the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31" March,
2022complled with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also

I, That the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism In place to
the extent, In Ihe manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31" March, 202.2
according to the provisions of :

I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and Ih(l rules made there under;
11. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there

under;
iii, The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

lv, Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct tnvestment and External
Commercial Borrowings - Not applicable as the Company has not made any such
transaction during the financlat year under review:

v, The following Regulations and Guidelines prescnbed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Ac!'):-

a.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
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b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition ot Insider Trading) Regulations.
2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and DisClosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 - Not applicable as the Company has not Issued
any Securities during the year under review;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations. 2015;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Reljulations, 2014 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits) Regulations. Regulations 2021 [w.eJ.13.08..2021]- (Not applicable
to the,Company during the review period);

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Ustlng of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Lis[ing 01
Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue and listing of Non-Convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations,
2021 [w.e.I 09.08.2021]- (Not applicable to the Company during the review period);

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1'993 regarding the Companies and dealing with client - Not
Applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar to Issue and Share
Transfer Agent during the financial year under review;

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisling of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009 and The Securl!ies and Exchange Board of India (DeUsting 01 Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021 [w.e.t, 10.06.2021]- Not applic.able as the Company has not made
any deli sting during the year under report;

I. The Seourlties and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations. 2018 -
(Not applicable to the Company during the review period);

vi, The following other laws as may be applicable specifically to the company:
(a) Motor Vehicles Act 1988 and the Central Motor Vehicles Rules. 1989 to the extent of

product certification before production and from lime to lime primarily In respect of
three wheelers manufactured by the Company,

(b) The Environment Protection Act, 1986
(c) The Water (Prevention and Control Pollution) Act, 1974
(d) The Air (Prevention and Control Pollution) Act, 1981

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Inslitute of Company Secretaries of India; and
(ii) Listing Agreements entered Into by the Company with BSE limited,

During the period under review the Company has compiled with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations. Guidelines. Standards. etc. mentioned above, subject 10 the
following observations:
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S
r

N
o

Compllan
co
requlrem
ent
(Regulati
ons/clrcul
ers/guidel
Ines
Including
specific
clause)

Deviation
s

Observations/remarks of
Practising Company Secretary

1 Regulallo
n 17(1)(b)
of SEBI
(LODR)
Regulatlo
nS,2015

At leasl
half of Ihe
board of
direclors of
the IIsled
enlily does
not consist
of
independe
nt direclors

Governmentof India, Ministry
of Heavy Industry & Public Enterprises,
Department of Heavy lndustry vide its
order no 3(20)/2013-PE-VI dated 28th
January 2020 has appointed Smt,
Rakesh Sharma and Shrl Mahendra
Pratap Singh as Non Official
Independent Directors on the Board of
the Company .and Mr. Raj Kumar as
Non Officfal Independent Directors on
the Board of the Company w.eJ.
November 02, 2021, however
considerIng total strength of sIx, the
requirement of at least half of Directors
as Independent Is not mel unm
cessation of Mr. S K Singh as a Non
Executive official director nominated by
Government of India w.e.f. March 24,
2022.

2 Regulatio
n 29 read
with
Regulatlo
n 33 01
SEBI
(LODR)
Regulalio
nS,2015

Advance
tntimation
to stock
exchange
short by
three days
for
oonslderaij
on of
Unaudited
financial
results for
the quarter
and half
year
ended at
September
30, 2021

Delay in advance intimation 10 Stock
Exchange for oonslderation of
Unaud'rted financial results for the
quarter and half year ended at
September 30, 2021
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r "'\
3 Regulation 31(2) Hundred percenl of 3,37.90,000 equity shares of Rs. 101· each

of SEBI (LODR) shareholding of issued to Government of India are still In
RegulaUons, 2015 promoters is not in physical form

demalerialized form

4 Regulation 38 of Non compliance of The Government of India holding is 93.87%
SEBI (LODR) Ihe minimum public and public shareholding is only 6.13% as
Regulations, 2015 share holding against Ihe requirement of minimum 10%
& Rule 19(2) and requlremenls public shareholding
Rule 19A of the specified In Rule
Securities 19(2) and Rule 19A
contracts of the Securities
(Regulation) Contracts
Rules, 1957 (Regulation) Rules,

1957

5 Schedule XIX . In princIple approval Entire 8,19,24,029 equity shares of Rs.
Llsllng Of & Listing Applicalfon 10/· each held by Govemmenl of India and
Securities On for 18.90 lacs equity 33,61,461 equity shares of Rs. 10/· each
Stock Exchanges shares auctec 10 held by Special National Investment Fund

[Read with Govemment of India (Iransferred from GOI to meet minlumm

regulation 7(1)(a), not obtained/made public shareholding requirement) are not

62(1 )(a), listed on stock exchange

104(1 )(a) and
183(3)(a)] of SEBI
(ICDR)
Regulations, 2018

6 Regulation 6(1) 01 The vacancy The Company Secretary is nol CompITance
SEBI (LODR) caused by Officer.
Regulations. reSIgnation of
2015; A lisled Company Secretary
entity shall w.e.f. June 01, 2020
appoint a qualified has been ffifed by
company the Company wilh
secretary as the effect from July 20,
compliance officer 2021. Further the

position of Company
Secretary &
Compliance offioer
has became vacant
with effect from April
01,2022.

'-
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7 Regulation 46 of The website of the The website of the Company has found not
SEBI (LODR) Company has updated and functional
reljulations.2015: found not updated

and functional

8 Regulation At least half of the Government of India, Ministry
17(1j(b) of SEBI board of directors of Heavy Industry & Public Enterprises.
(LODR) of the listed entity Department of Heavy Industry vide its
Regutations, 2015 does not consist of order no 3(20j/2013-PE-VI dated 28th

independent January 2020 has appointed Smt. Rakesh
directors Sharma and Shri Mahendra Pratap Singh

as Non Official Independent Directors on
the Board of the Company and Mr. Raj
Kumar as Non Official Independent
Directors on the Board of the Company
w.e.!. November 02, 2021. however
considering total strength of six, the
requirement of at least half of Directors as
Independent Is not met until cessation of
Mr. S K Singh as a Non Executive official
director nominated by Govemment of India
w.e.!. March 24, 2022.

Tho following ate the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promotersl directors!
material subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (Including under the Standard
Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through vanous circulars) under the aforesaid Actsl
Regulations and circulars/gUIdelines issued thereunder.

Comments 01 the
Sr. Action Details of action taken e.g. Practicing Company

No. takon by Dotails of voil.lions fines, warning 101l0r, Soerotary on the
debarment, etc. actions taken by the

listed entity.
Non compllan~ \vl1h Penalty of Rs 1,06.200/- The Company "as made

SSE Limited Reg. 6/11 for the levied request/or \VCI;ve,.
I.

Quarter ended March
20~1
Non compliant wltl1 Penalty of Rs. 1,07.3801- T/,. CompollY has '"(Jde

II. SSE Limited Reg. 6UI for the levied l"eCluestfor wasve«
quarter ended tune
2021
Non compliant wlth Penalty of Rs. 22.420/- the COlnpolIY he,s moae

SSE Limited Reg. GW for t~e levied IY!qtl~S[ for waiver
iii. quarter ended

September2021
Quarterly NO<l Penalty of Rs 5,36.900/- '1'IIlI COlnpolI)' has "fade

Iv. Compliance for Ju. levied f'I."'qllCSt for wotver
SSE Limited 2021, Res. 17(11 as O<l

20.08.2021
-, '/
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/' "\
NOI'l.Comptian.(~ under Penalty of Rs. '1.800/- Ttu: COlllllnllY lias Ilfodc
R.g. 29(2)/29(3) ior 1M levied reqlJest Jor waiverv. BS~limited
month ended August
2021
NoM:omptrarn:. Penalty of Rs. 5,42.800/- TI.. Compuny has IIHfde
SUbmission status for levied rtqU(!st for ,,,ol~'~r

vi. 8SElimited
September 2021. Reg.
11(1).50n 22.1l.20Zl
Non·Compiiance. under Penalty of Rs. 11.800/- The ComplJny hus ,nude
Reg. 29(2J/29(3} (or the levied req,,~t for "",I~vii. 8SElImltl!d month ended
Noycmb« 2021
Non--Compliance Penalty eX Rs. 5.42.800/- The COfllplJny has mad.
Submission status for levied request for 10/0/_

vlJl. 8SElimited December 2021. Reg.
17(1).501\ 21.02.2022

Peoalty 01 Rs. 542800 levied The ComplJny has mode
(or quarter ended al request for WQn.'er as

Ix. SSE Limited Non Appointment of September 2020 appolntmellt of
Indep.endetlt Oiteao(s Indcpe.ndclIl DirlXtDr is to

be IIladt' by GovunUIIClll Of
lndl.

Non·compliance wlth
Penalty of Rs. 127440/- Tht Company has made
levied (or quarter ended at rcqUfJSc/o,·\vaiwr

X. SSE Limited' the conStitution o( September 2020
audit ccmmlrtee

Penalty 01 Rs. 542800/· Tile COff/POlly lias Iliade
levied for quarter ended at re«uest for wotver ".

xl. as~ urrvted Non Appointment of December 2020 oppo/ntnlf1l1t of
Independent Directors indlJ(Jendent Dlrt!-ctor is to

be Illude by Government: of
Inc/in

Penalty 01 Rs. 542800/- The CQ(lIpallY hay mad«
levied ror quarter ended at rUC/lIulit far lila/ver- as

xii. SSE limited NM Appointment of March 2021 nppoinClll611t of
Independent Directors Independellt Director is to

be "Jade bJ' GOVt'rlUllflJt of
I"dl.

Regulation 6(1) Penalty of Rs. 36580/- tovjed The I'enoll)' has not been
up to quarter ended paId.

Non-compllance with December 31 2020
x:iii. SSE limited reQuirement to appoint

a qua&fied company
secretary a. the
(:Ompliance officel

\.. ~
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We further report that:

'j. The Board of Directors of the Company Isduly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors. Non-Executive Directors. Where as in terms of the provisions of
Section 149(4). 149(5) 8; 149(1) of fhe Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 4 of the
Companies (Appointment And Quatification Of Directors) Rules. 2014 and the SEBI
(Listing OblIgations and Disclosure Requirements) regulations. 2015, the Company is
required to have Independent Directors on the Board of the Company and theGovemment
of India, Ministry of Heavy tndustry & Public Enterprises, Department of Heavy Industry
vide its order no 3(20)/2013-PE-VI dated 28th January 2020 has appointed SmL Rakesh
Sharma and Shrl Mahendra Pratap Singh as Non Official Independent Directors on the
Board of the Company. the company has appointed Shri Raj Kumar as Independent
director with effect from 02.11.20211 the Company Is in compliance as per the saId
requirement. The changes In the composition 01 the Board of Directors that took place
during the period under review were carried oulln compliance with the provisions of the
Act.

)- Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were generally sent at least seven days in advance, however
we have noted delay In sending agenda papers in few oases, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda Items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

~ Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views, if any, are
capfured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that thesystems and processes In the company require further
strengthening and Improvements, considering the size and operations of the company to
enable effective monitoring and ensuring of compliance with applicable laws, rules.
regulations and guidelines,

We further report that during the audit Period the following malenal events having
bearing on the affairs of the Company were noted:

i. In terms of the communication vide letter no. F. No, 3(1 )/2020-PE-VI dated 28.01.2021
from DHI, the operations of the Company had been stopped and process for dosure 01
SIL has been Initiated and the Company has ceased to be a going concern and
necessary steps as per the said communications are being Implemented.

For Amlt Gupta & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Amlt Gupta

Proprietor

Membership No. : F5478
C.P. No. 4682

UDIN -F005478D0026S3343

Date: 08.12.2022

Place: Lucknow

Note: This report should be read with Ihe letter of even dale by the Secretarial Auditors.
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To,
The Members,
SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED,
Lucknow - Kanpur Road, (16tl1Mile Store), Sarojln! N!lQar,Lucknow - 226 008, Uttar
Pradesh, India

Our Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record Is the responsibmty of the management of the
Company, Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of Ihe secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books
of accounts olthe Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the management representation about Ihe
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards Is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited
19 the verification of procedure on lest basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

For Amit Gupta & Associates
Company Secretartes

Amtt Gupta
Proprietor
Membership No. : F5478
C.P. No. 4662
UDIN· F005478D0026S3343
Dale: 08.12.202.2
Place: Lucknow
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Declaration regarding disqualification of Directors
All the Directors of the Company have submitted a declaration stating that they are not
debarred or disqualified by the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia I Ministry of
Corporale Affairs or any such stalutory authority from being appointed or continuing as
Dlrectol'S of Companies. Mr. Ami! Gupta, Practicing Company SeCfetary has submitted a
certificate 10 this effect. (ANNEXURE-6),

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE Of CONDUCT.

IntermsoftheListingRegulations,lherebyconfirmlhatatilheBoardmembersandSenior
Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the respective
CodesofConduct,asapplicabletothemfortheyeare.nded at 31"March,2022.

SeII-
Rupesh Telang

Chairman &ManagingDirec!or

Place: Lucknow
Date: 08.12.2022
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ANNEXURE-6

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

[As per Clause 10(i) of Para C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 read with regulation
34(3) of the said Listing Regulations].

To,
The Members,
Scooters India Limited,
Lucknow

1. We have examined the status of directors for the year ended on March 31, 2022,
pursuant to the provisions.of Clause 10(1)of Para C of Schedule V of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 ("the Regulations").

2. It is neither.an audit nor an expression of opinion regarding the legality of debarring or
disqL!alification by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)lMinistry 01
Corporate Affairs (MCA) or any such statutory authority.

3. Our examination was limited to a review of the relevant records of the Company and
website 01 MCA, stock exchange(s), SEal and other relevant slatutory authority (ias)
(specify) as specified in Annexure to this certificate and it is solemnly the responsibility of
Directors to submit relevant deoiaratlons and disclosures with complete and accurate
Information In compliance with the relevant provisions.

4, In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to our examination of the
relevant records and the explanations given to us and the declarations and disclosures
made by the Directors and the representation given by the Management, we cettily that
none Of the directors on the board of Scooters India Limited, have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the
SEBI/Mlnlstry of Corporate Allalrs or any such statutory authority during the year ended
at March 31,2022.

For Ami! Gupta & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Amlt Gupta
Proprietor
Membership No. : F5478
C.P, No. 4682
UDIN • F005478D002653420
Dale: 08.12,2022
Place: Lucknow
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ANNEXURE-8
Particulars of Employees

Rule 5( 1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules 2014

(Amt. in Lakhs)

Name(s) of Designatio Remuneratior Remuneration % Increase Ratio of Ratio of the
Whole time in Year in year rn RemuneratJo remuneratl
Directors 2021-22 2020-21 Remuneratio" to median on to Net

(in Rs.) (in Rs.) remuneratior Profit
of employee (2021-22)

Shri Rupest CMD - - - - -
Telang

Shri Mukesl Director - - - - -
Kumar (Finance)

(Amt. in Lakhs)

t~meof Remuneration in Year Remuneration in Year % Increase in
lndependent Directors 2021-22 2020·21 remuneration

~hri M.P Singh NIL NIL -
(Amt in Lakhs)

t~meot RemuneraUon inYear Remuneration In Yea % increase In
Independsnl Directors 2021-22 2020-21 remuneration

~mt Rakesh NIL NIL -
~hanna

(Am!. in Lakhs)
NameotKMP Remuneration in Remuneration in Year Ratio of the

Year 2021-22 2020-21 remuneration to
Net Profit(2021-22)

Shrl Raj ShekharTlwarl 5.40 8.50 -
i The median remuneration or employees In the year 2021·22 and 2020-21 is Rs.

Niland Rs.NIL respectively. The percentage Increase In the median remunerallon is
0%.

ll. The company had Nil numbers 01 permanent employees on the rolls ot Ihe
Company as on the year ended al March31.2022.
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iii The Company's Net Profit stood at RS.7.58 crores at the year ended as on March
31.2022 as compared 10 Net Loss of Rs. 48.64 crores for the year ended on March
31. 2021.The percentage of reduction in the Net loss of the Company is (-)
115.58%.The growth' in Ihe remuneration of WTO and KMP was Nil% and NiI%
respectively in year 2022 as compared to 2021.The increase in remuneration was
as per OPE Guidelines.

.iv. Variation in the Markel Capitalization and Price EarnIngs ratios as at [he closing of
current year 2022 and previous year 2021

2021-22 2020·21
Market Cap 27398.15 Lakhs 31767.10 Lakhs
Price Earnings Ratic 0.86 -6.42

v. During the year under report, no employees received remuneration in
excess of highest paid directors.

\( There were no employees during the year under report whose disclosure Id required
under rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointmenl and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules.2014
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ANNEXURE-9
FORM NO.AOC.2

Particulars of Contracts/arrangements entered with related parties
Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-regulation (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rules 8(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
This form discloses the particulars of contracts/arrangements entered Into by the
Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section188 of the
Companies Act,2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso
thereto.
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: There

are. no contracts or arrangements entered durfng the year under report. which were
not at arm's length basis.

2. Details of material conuects or arrangement or transactionS at arm's length basis:
The contracts or arrangements entered during the year under report at arm's length
basis are as follows:

Name of the Nature of Nature of Duration of Sanent Amount
Related Party Relationship Contract / the ContracU terms

arrangement / ArrangemenU
Transaction Transaction

NIL NIL NIL NIL Nil NIL

For and on behalfof Board of Directors
SdJ-

Rupesh Telang
DIN: 09218342

Chairman & Managing Director
Scooters India Limited

Place: Lucknow

Date :08.12.2022
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022
AS AT AS AT

Particulars Note No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.in Lakhs Rs.tn Lakhs

A.ASSETS
(I) Non-eurrent assets

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 2 1,553.67
(b) Right of Use Assets 2.1 4.94 4.94
(b) Capital work-in progress 2 191.37
(c) FinancialAssets

(I) Non-Currentinvestmenls 3
(II) Trade receiVables 4 15.09 60.79
(III) Loans
(iv) Others -Security Deposits 5 103.64 140.71

(d) Deferred lax assets (Net) 6
(e) Othernon-current assets 7

Total non-current assets (I) 123.67 1951.17
(II) Current assets

(a) Invenlories 8 638.74
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Current Investments
(Ii) Trade receivables 9 8.64
(10)Cash and cash equivalent 10 4.678.43 4124.12
(Iv) Bank balance other than (Iii) above 10 1.654.74 1569.19
(v) Loans
(vi) Others (Loan & Advances) 11 1.52

(c) Currenllax assets (Net)
(d) Other current assets 12 1.715.36 1881.04
Sub-total current assets 8,048.53 8,223.25
Non-current assets held for sale J0285 -
Total current assets (II) 8,151.38 8,223.25
Total assets (1+11) 8,275.05 10,174.42

B. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(I) Equity

(a) Equltyshare capital 13 8.727.39 8,727.39
(b) Other Equity

(i) Equity component of other financial Instruments
(")Retained Earnings 14 (7,924.06) (8,682.05)
(11I)Reserves 14 4.90 4.90
(Iv) Money received against share warrants
(v) Other

Tolal equity (I) 808.2350.24
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(II) Liabilities
(1) Non-eurrent liabilities

(a) F,nancialfiabilities
(I) Borrowings
(Ii) Lease Liabilities

15
16

5.700.00
3.19

5.300.00
2.94

303.47

288.82
5,895.23

0.25

2.84

1370.88
400.00

2.403.44
51.54

4,228.95
10,124.18
10.174.42

Accompanying Notes 1 to 52 are an Integral part of the Financial Statements

As per .... report 01"""" date 811ac:hed
For AsI]a & Associates UP
ChartcrodAccountants
Firm Reglsltation NoA)()3155C1 C400011

SdJ·
(eA Kamal Kr. Ferwanl)
Partner
M. No.- 402982

SdI-
(Muk •• h Kumar)
DIrGeior Finance
(Additional Cllargo)
DIN. 08718135
Place: Locknow

SdI-
(Ruposh Telang)

Chairman & Managing Olr.ector
(Additional Cllarge)

D.IN:09Z18342
Place: ll1cl(now

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Scooters India Limited
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(iii) Trade payables
(lv)Other financial liabilities

(b) Non-Current Provisions 17 18.01
(c) Deferred tax lIablllties(Net)
(d) Other non-eurrenUiabilities 18 227.32

Total Non-current liabilities (1) 5,948.52
(2) CurrenUlabllltles

(a) Fonancialilabil~les
(I) Short Term Borrowings 19
(II) Lease Liabilities 20
(Ii) Trade & Other payables

(A)Total outstanding
dues of micro
enterprises and small
enterprises 21 2.84
(B) Total outslandlng
dues of creditors other
tnan micro enterprises
end small enterprises 21 616.51

(iv) Other flnanclalliabillUes 22
(b) Other current liabilities 23 898.95
(c) Current Provisions 24
(d) Current taxtlabttltles (Net)

Tolal currenlllabltltos (2) 1,518.30
Tolal liabilities (11)=[(1)+(2)] 7,466.82
Tolal equIties andllabHtttes n-m 8,275.05

Place: lucknow
Dale: 30'" May. 2022
UDIN: 22402982ALBXW1478

SdI-
(R,S Tiwari)
C.F.OI Consulton! (Flnonco)
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Statement of Profit And Loss For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022
Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars NoteNo 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.ln Lakhs Rs.ln Lakhs

I. Ravenuefrom Operaflcns
II. Olherincome
III. Totallncome(1 +11)
IV. Expenses:

Cost Ofmaterlals consumed
Cost of sales atpetrol pump
Changes in Inventories offinished goods,
Work-in-progress and disposelstore
Excise duty on saleof goods
Employee benefit expense

25
26 2618.84

2618.84

500.31
437.99
938.30

27
27
28

4.93 23.59

506.75

29 605.24 2,796.98

558.05
692.63 2,258.98

~
1860.85 5,802.93

1860.85 ~,I!Q~.l!~
(4,864.63) (4,864.63)

Z~SS
757.99 (4,864.63)

Rnance cost 30
Olherexpenses 31
Depreciation andamortisatlon expenses 32

Total
Less: Expenditure Included inabove capitalized
Total Expenses (IV)

V. Profit/(Ioss) before exceptional and items
(4,864.63) (4,864.63) (4,864.63) (4,864.63) and tax (Ill-IV)

VI. Exceptionaillems
VII. Profi(loss) beforetax(V-VI)
Vill.Tax expense:

(1) CUrrenttax 33
(2) Deferredtax

IX. Profit (Loss) from the perld from continuing (757.99)
operations (VII-VIII)

X. Profit/(Loss) fromdiscontinumg operations
XI. Tax expense ofdlscontlnuing operations
XII. Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operatIons
XIII.(arter tax)(X-XI)
XIV.Profltl(Loss) for the period (IX+XII) (757.99)
XV. Other Comprehensive Income

A. (I) Items that will nOI be reclasslned to plant orloss
-Galn/(Loss) of dennedbenefit Obligation
(il) tncome tax relating to Items Ihat will not be

reclasslfled to profit or loss
B. (I) Items that will be reclassified to profil orloss
(Ii) Income tax relating to Items that will be reclassified
to profit ortoss

XVI. Total comprehensivo Income for theporlod (XIII+XIV) .1'",-,75",7,-"9",9<).)_-->.:(4..,9",5",.2,,,,0=4)

(4864.63)

(4864.63)

(87.41)

88



@
SCOOTERSINDIA LIMITED

XVI. Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation):34
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

XVII. Eamings per equity share (ror dlscontinuedoperation):
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

0.87
0.87

(5.67)
(5.67)

XVII. Eamings per equity share (for discontinued & conunuinqoperation):
(1) Basic 0.87 (5.67)
(2) Diluted 0.87 (5.67)

As per our report of evon dato attaphod
For AsI)a & Associates LLP

For end on behalf of Board of Directors of Seooten~ India Llmltod
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Accompanying Notes 1 to 52 are an integral part of the Financial Statemeilts

Sd/·
(Rupesh Tol8ng)

Chairman & Man8_ging Dirtctor
(Addltlon.' Charge)

DIN.:09218342
Place: lucknow

ChartorodAccounlants Sd/-
Firm Reglstralion No.-00315ScI C400011 (Muk •• h Kumar)

Director Finance
(Additional Cha'g,)
DIN: 08778' 3S
Place: lucknow

Sd/-
(eA Kamal Kr. FelWanl)
Partner
M. No.- 402982

Place: Lucknow
Date: 30" May, 2022
UDIN: 22402982AL8XW1478

SdI·
(R.S Tiwari)
C.F.O/ Consullant (Finan",,)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST -MARCH-2022
PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

. r!icu18rs ~d 31.03:2012 ~l;n__aea3~_cr3~2;
Rs.In Lakhs RS.lnLakhs

Cash flow from operating actlvllies :
Net Profitl(Loss) before Tax 757_99 (4864_63)

Adjuslmenl for:
-Dcp"';iation

fll For CurrentYear 216.63
h) For Prior Period

-Prior Yearftems
-Loss Wrlltenoll
-Provision lor Loss In Value of Investment
-Provision I Written oU for Doubtful Debts 9.31
-Provision lor Inventory obsolescence 1853.98
-Excess Provision Written Back
-Interest Income (83.55) (437.9~
-Interest Paid 558.05
-fprofttllLOSS 1n exchange rate change

~~5Q Hi!l aa- ProfillLoss On sale of fixed assets
Operating p·rofit beforo workfng capital changes 1232.49 (3222.70)
Adjustment for:

-Trade receivables 54.34 (10.65)
-Inventories 638.74 497.79
-Other current assets 165.68 (907.37)
-Rnanelal Assets - Others 37.07 18.92
-Other Non-Current Assets 102.85
-Other Non-Current Llabllltlea (61.25) (1.70)
-Trade payable. (754.37) 745.13
-Other Current Liabilities (1504.74) ( t708.04)
-Rnandal Assets - Loans & Advances 1.52
-Capital Reserve
-Provisions (331.00) (1862.86) (6.92) (2043.24)

Cash genoratedW09S) from operations: (630.037) (1179.46
Less Taxes aid;

Provision for Income Tax
Net cash from oporatlng actlvltle. {630.37} (1179.461
Cash flow from tnvestlng activities:

-lncrease In fixed assets/capital expenditure 1744.73 (0_00)
-Salel Ad/ustmants 01 fixed assets
-tnterest ncome 83.55 437.99
-Other Fixed deposit with banks reellsed/(made) (85.55) 661.09
-(Loss)/Galn In exchange rate

Not cash used In Inv.sUngactlvlties lZ~ZZ~ llg~gil
Cash flow from flnanclng activities:

-truerest paid
-lnorease In share capital
- Repayment 01 term loan to G_O.l
-Receipt 01 long lerm loan from-G.O.I. (558.05)
,SetUement 01 GOI Loan 4100
-Viability Gap Funding from MNRE
-(DecreaseI' lncrease In cash credit IImllS

Net cash u.od n financing actlvltlos (S58.05) 4100.00
Nellnorease I (deorease) In cash and oash equivalents 554.31 4025.62)
Cash and cash equivalents 10paning balance) 4124.12 98.50
Cash and cash equivalents Closing balance) 4678.43 4124.12
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Notes to the Cash Flow Statement
1. CashFlowStatementhasbeenpreparedonlndirectMethodaspertndianAccounting

Standard 7 on Cash Flow Statement issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants or
India

2. CashandCashEquivalent:

Cash and cash equivalents 2021·2.2 2020·21
Cash In hand 0.06 0.70
Cheques in hand
Balance with Banks

Currenl accounts 4677.07 4122.15
Deposit with Bank with orIginal mat1Jrfty 1.30 1.27

of less than 3 months
4678.43 4124.12

SdJ·
(R.S.Tlwarl)

Chief Finance Officer

SdJ·
(Mukesh Kumar)
Director Finance

(AddilionaICharge)
DIN·08778135

Sd/·
(Rupesh Telan9)

ChairmanandManagingDirector
(AdditionaICharge)

DIN ·09218342

tnlermsorourreportorevendale
For Asija & Associates LLP
CharteredAccounlanls
FR No.· 003155C1C400011

SdJ·
(eA Kamal Kr. Ferwanl)
M. No.· 402982

Place: Lucknow
Dale:30lhMay2022
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r '\
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Name of the Company: SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED
Sfalemenl of Changes in equity for the period ended 31st March, 2022

A. Equity Share Capital

(1) Current reporting period (Rs. In Lakhs)
Balance at the Changes in Restated Changes in Balance at the end of
beginning of the Equity Share balance at equity the current reporting
current reporting Capital due the share period
period to prior beginning of capital

period errors the current during the
reporting current

period year
8,727.39 0 0 0 8,727.39

(2) Previous reporting eriod
Balance at the Changes in Restated Changes in Balance at the end of
beginning of the Equity Share balance at equity the current reporting
current reporting Capital due the share period
period to prior beginning of capital

period errors the current during the
reporting current

period year

8,727.39 0 0 0 8,727.39

-, .J
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Annexed to and forming part of the Accounts Note
No.-1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE INO AS FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Siandards (Ind AS) nofrfled under the Section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 ("the
Act") read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015 and other
relevant provisions of the Act, The Company has consistently applied accounting
pcltcies to all periods. On March 24, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)
through a notification, amended Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
amendments are applicable (or financial periods commencing (rom Aprit 1, 2021. The
Company has evaluated the effect of the.amendments on its financial statements and
complied with the same,

2, SYSTEM OF ACCOUNTING:

(i) Basic assumptions:
The accounts have been prepared under historical cost convention on accrual
basis and as per applicable Mandatory Accounting Standards.

All assets and lIabilllies have been cl'assinedas currenl or non-current according
to the Company's operating cycle and other criteria set out In the Schedule III of
Companies Act 2013. Based on the nature of products and the Hme between
the acquisition of assets for proceSSingand their realisation In cash and cash
equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months
for the purpose of current non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

(ii) Going concern:

As per the Strategic Cabinet dedslon closure of the company is in process.
Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises, Department of Heavy
Industry, New Deihl (Gov!. of India), through letter No. F. No. 3(1)/2020-PE-VI,
dated 28/01/2021 communicating their deciston regarding closure of Ihe
Company along with shutting down all the operations as per DPE Guideline vide
OM dalecl14/06/2018, the Board of Directors in compliance of the same in their
meeting held on 11/02/2021 has decided to proceed wllh closure of the
Company. Accordingly, the Company has ceased to be a going concem entity
and financial slatements of the company for the current flnsndal years has been
prepared on the Non-Going Concern basis. The company in compliance of Ihe
above letter auctioned most of the Assets and Inventory Items during the year
by fOllowing specified guideline and also in Ihe process to complete the
remaining closure proceeding at the earnest,

(iii) Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial staternents In conformity with Ind AS requires
management to make ludgments, estlmales and assumptions, that affect Ihe
applicalion of accounting polldes and the reported amounts of assets, lIabililies
and disclosures of contingent assets and lIabililies at the date of Ihese financial
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statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the years
presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet date. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised and future periods affected.

(iv) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
As already stated above that through letter of Ministry of Heavy Industries &
Public Enterprises, Department of Heavy Industry, New Deihl (Govt. of India)
closure of the Company is in process. Most of the Fixed Assets of the company
has been auctioned during the year through MSTC by following specified
guidelines. After said auction only Land. Bunding and Solar Plant is appearing in
the Books. Accounting Treatment of Ihe remaining assets has been done by
following relevant provisions of IND AS as below: -
1. Freehold land is measured at cost and is nol depreciated.

2. As per the provisions of the IND AS 105. rerraining assets has been shifted
In a separate disposable group and classified as •Assets Hetd for Sale"
under Non-Current Assets. Furter, depreciation on fixed assets has not
been charged during the year.

3. An Independent Registered Vatuer as defined under rule 2 of Companies
(Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules. 2017 has been appointed by the
Company for the valuation Solar Power System. as per report ot the
Registered Valuer value of the Solar Power System has been adjusted
approprlatety.

The tools manufactured departmel1lallyl purchased valuing Individually below
Rs.1,OO.OOOand having estimated useful life less than one period being of
consumable nature are accounted tor as revenue expenditure under relevant
natural heads.

Construction period expenses exctusively attributable to projects are capitalized.

(v) NEW ACCOUNTtNG STANDARD- IND AS 116
The Company evaluates each contract or arrangement, whether it qualifies as
lease as defined under Ind AS 116.

The Company as a lessee
The Company enters into an arrangement for lease or land and buildings. Such
arrangements are generally tor a fixed period but may have extension or
termination options. The Company assesses, whether the contract Is. or
contains. a lease, al its Inception. A contract Is, or contains. a lease or the
contract conveys the right to -

a) control the use of an Identified asset.
b) obtain substantially all the economic benefits from usa of the Identified asset.
and
c) direct the use of the identified asset
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The Company determines the. lease term as ·ille non-cancellable period of a
lease adjusted with an option to extend or terminate the lease, if the use of such
option is reasonably certain, The Company makes an assessment on the
expected lease termon a lease-by-lease basis and there by assesses whether it
Is reasonably certain that any options to extend or terminate the contract will be
exercised. In evaluating Ihe lease term, Ihe Company considers factors such as
any significant leasehold improvements undertaken over Ihe lease term costs
relating to the termination 01 Ihe lease and the importance of the underlying
asset to the Company's operations taking into account the location of the
underlying assel and the availability of suitable alternatives. The lease lerm in
future periods Is reassessed to ensure that the lease term reflects the current
economic circumstances. The Company assesses whether it has the right to
direct'how and for what purpose' the asset Is used throughout the period of use.

Measuremenl and recognition of leases as a lessee
At lease commencement date, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset
('ROU') and a corresponding lease liability on the balance sheet. The right-of-
use asset Is measured at cost. which comprises of the initial measuremenl of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, any initial direct costs incurred by the Company, an
estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease.
and any lease payments made in advance of the lease commencement date
(net of any incentives received).

The Company depreciates the right-of-use assets using the written down value
method ( and straight-line method in respect of certain subsidiaries) from Ihe
lease commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the "ght-
of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The Company also assesses the
right-of-use asset for Impairment when such Indicators exist.

At the commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the
present value of the lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using lhe
Interest rate implicit In the lease If that rate Is readily avellable or the Company's
incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments Included in the measurement of
the lease liability are made up of fixed payments (Including in substanoe fixed).
variable payments based on an Index or rate, amounts expected to be payable
under a residual value guarantee and payments arising from options reasonably
certain to be exercised.

Extension and termination options are Included in a number of property and
equipment leases across the Company. These are used to maximize
operational flexibility In terms of managing the assets used In the Company's
operations. The majority of extension and termination opnons held are
exercisable only by the Company and not by the respective lessor.

Subsequent to Initial measurement, the liability W111be reduced for payments
made and Increased lor Interest. It Is re-measured to reflect any reassessment
or modification, or if there are changes In in-substance fixed payments. When
the lease liability Is re-measured. the corresponding adjustment Is reflected In
the right-of-usa asset, or profit and loss If the right-aI-use asset is alreadY
reduced to zero.
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The accounting policies applicable to the Company as a lessor in the
comparative period were nol different from Ind AS 11.6

(vi) BORROWING COST:
Borrowing cost directly attributable in relation to acquisition, construction of
assets that takes substantial penoo of time to get ready for its intended use are
capitalised as part of the cost of such assets upto the date when such assets
are ready for intended use. Other borrowing costs are charged as expenses in
Profit &. Loss Account In the year In which they are Incurred,

(vii) INVESTMENTS:
a) Current Investments are valued at cost or ma.rket value whichever is tower,

b) Non-Current lnvestments are valued at cost. However, in case of permanent
diminution In the value of investments: suitable provision is made in the
books of accounts.

c) Income from dividend is recognized in books of accounts when -the right to
receive such dividend is established.

d) Investments in subsidiaries, loint controlled entities and associates in
separate financial statements,
In accordance with Ind·AS transitional provlslons, the company opted to
consider previous GAAP carrying value of investments as deemed cost on
transition date for investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
In separate financial statement,

(viii) PROVtSIONS:
a) PROVtSION FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS: As a measure of conservatism

generally provision Is being made for Debtors where there Is no transaction
lor three years or where the company has Initiated legal case against
defaulting debtors,

(Ix) tNPUT CREDIT:
Input credit on eligible Revenue! Capital purchase Is taken on receipt of such
materlats.

(x) REVENUE RECOGNITlON
Revenue Recognition criteria as per lnd AS 115 "Revenue from Contract with
Customers", Since. the sales recorded shoutd have been recorded as per above
mentioned Ind AS, Thus, entity should incorporate the below mentioned para as
a part of notes forming the parts of accounts, The Company recognises revenue
when the amounl of revenue and Its related cost can be reliably measureo and it
Is probable that future economic benefits will now to the entity and degree of
managerial involvement associated with ownership or effective con trot have
been met for each of the Company's activities as described below. The
Company bases Its estimates on historical results. taklng Into consideration the
type of customer, the type of transactions and the specifics of each
arrangement.

Salos of Other Items:
The Company recognises revenues from the sales of Other Items (Sale of
Scrap lIems! Fixed Assets! Inventory! Other Items) on Cash Basis subsequent
Receipt of requisite details 'rom MSTC,
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SALES:
Sales are set up as per the Sale of Goods Act, They represent value of goods
sold from the Corporate Office,

(xi) Employees Benefit:

Post-Employmont Obligations

Defined benefit plans
Contribution to Provident Fund Is made to the company's provident fund trust.
The fund is compared to aggregate liability and shortfall if any is additionally
contributed by the oompany and recognized as expenses,
Gratuity and Leave Encashment liability Is ascertained on actuarial valuation.
However, any excess/deficit In funds managed by LlC in case of Gratuity as
compared a the actuarial liability is recognized as asseVliability immedlatety and
the consequent gainlloss arising from such valuation Is charged Larevenue In
the year in which they arise.

(xli) TAXES ON INCOME:

Current Tax: Provision tor current tax is made In accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used In the computation of taxable profits. Deferred tax
liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognised for all deductibte LemporarydIfferences and Incurred tax
losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those doductlbte temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax asseLsand liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from the Inilial recognition (other than In a business combination) of
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that It is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable proms will be available to allow aUor part of the
asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to appty In the period In which the liability Is settled or Ihe asset
realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period, The measurement of
deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the lax consequences that would
totlow from the manner In which the Company expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of Its assets and
liabilities,

(xiii) ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME AND EXPENDITURE:
Income and expenditure are accounted for In the current year on accrual basis
under natural heads of account.
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(Xlv) Recent pronouncements
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to
the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules
as issued Irom time to time. On March 23, 2022. MCA amended the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules. 2022. applicable from April 1,
2022, as below:

allnd AS 103 - Reference to Conceptual Framework
The amendments specify that to quality for recognillon as part of applying the
acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must
meel the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for
Flnanclal Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual
Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the
acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements of
Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any
significant Impact in its financial statements.

bl lad AS 16 - Proceeds before Intended use
The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of
property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling items produced
While the company Is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity
will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The
Company does not expect the amendments to have any Impact In Its recognition
of its property, plant and equipment in its financial statements.

c) Ind AS 37 • Onerous Contracts - Costs of fulfilling a contract
The amendmenls specify that that the 'cost of fulfilling' a contract comprises Ihe
'costs that relate directly to the contract'. Costs that relate directly to a contract
can either be Incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (exemples would be
direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to
fulntling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the
Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in Its
financial statements.

(1\ lad AS 109· Annual improvements to Ind AS 12021I
The amendment clarifies which fees an entity Includes when It applies the '10
percent' test of Ind AS 109 In assessing whether to derecognise a financlat
liability. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significanl
Impact in its financial statements.

3. CONTINGENTLIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS:
A. Show Cause Notices issued by various Government Authorities are not

considered as Obligation.

B. When the demand notices are raised against such show cause notices and
are disputed by the Company, these are classified as disputed obligations.

C. The treatment In respect of disputed obligations, In each case,are as under:

a) a provision is recognized in respect of present obllgatiol1s where the
outflow of resources is probable;
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b) all other cases are disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the possibility
of ouUlow of resources is remote.

D. Capital Commitments:
Estimated amounl of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts
are considered for disclosure.
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Note:
1. Amount of Borrowing Cost Capitalised during the year is NIL (Previous Year· NIL)
2. .Plant, Machinery. EqulpmE1nt, and Jigs & Fixtures costing individually Rs. 100000 and

below are depreciated fully in the year of purchase. In case of tools where average
estimated useful life Is greater [han five years but less than ten years, depredation is
charged @ 20% as was bei(lg done prior to ihtroductron of Schedule II.

3. During the financial year 2015·16, the componentizaUon on Fixed Assets has been carried
out In accordance with provision of The Companies Act 2013, the impact of which Is nil.

4. •• The Fixed Assets amounting to Rs. 54.18 lakhs in which are not in active use has been
recorded at Its book value which is lower 01 Its net reliza.bte value In the financial year 2015-
16.

5. Regarding leasing of the company owned petrol pump (HPCL) has been temporarily leased
for operations to HPCL w.e.f. 8th November 2016,

6. As company in its notes to accounts has already stated that pursuant to leiter No. F. No.
3(1)/2020·PE.VI, dated 28/01/2021 issued by the Gov!. of India, Mlnislry of Heavy Industries
& Public Enterprises, Department of Heavy Industry, New Delhi, communicating the decision
regarding closure of the Company along with shutting down all the operations as per OPE
Guideline vide OM daled 14/06/2018, the Board of Directors in compliance of the same in
their meeting held on 11/0212021 has decided to proceed with closure of Ihe Company.
Accordingly, currently has Company has ceased to be a going concern,

In compliance of the above letter, the management had actloned the Assets 01 the Company
(exduding Building & Solar Power System) through MSTC and realisation of the same has
been accounted for in the Books. Further, Management of the Company is also in the
process to sale the remaining Assets of the Company as per the guidelines at the earliest; in
accordance with the same remaining assets have been shifted In a separate disposable
group and classlned as "Assets Held for Sale." An Independent Registered Valuer as
defined under rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017 has
been appointed by the Company lor the valuation Sotar Power System, as per report of the
Registered Valuer value of the Solar Power System has been adjusted appropriately.

Further, as per the relevant provisions of Ind AS 105, depreciation on fixed assets has not
been charged during the year,
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Note No. 2.1 :-

Right-of use assets (Amount In Rs.) Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Land
Reclassified on adoption of lnd AS 116, as on April 1, 494196.46 4.942021
Adc:Jitionsduring the year 0.00 0.00
Additions through business oombination 0.00 0.00
Deletions during the year 0.00 0.00
Depreciation during the year 0.00 0.00
Translation adjustments 0.00 0.00
Balance as on March 31. 2022 494196.46 4.94

Note No. 2.2 :-

Capital-Work-In Progress (CWIP)

(a) For Capltat-wonk-In progress. (allowing ageing
schodule

schedule shall be given: CWIP aging

Amount In Rs
CWIP Amount In CWlP for a period of Total

Less 1-2 2-3 More than
than 1 years years 3 years
year

Projects In progress 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Projects temporarily suspended 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance as on March 31. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.002022

(b) CWIP cOmpleilon schedule
Amount In Rs

CWIP To be oompleted In
less than 1 1-2 2-3 More than 3

year vears vears years
Project 1 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Project 2
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance as on March 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0031.2022
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Note No. 2.3 :.

Intangible assets under development:
(a) Intangible assets under development aging sched ule

AmountlnRs
Intangible assets under Amount in CWIP for a period of Totaldevelopment

Less 1·2 2·3 More than 3
than 1 years years years
year

Projects In progress 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Projects temporarily suspended 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance as on March 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0031,2022

(b) Intangible assets under development comptetion schedule

Amount In Rs
tntanglbte assets under To be completed In
dovelopment Less than 1 1·2 2·3 years More than 3

.year years years
Project 1 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Project 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance as on March 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0031 2022
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NOTE NO. 3 :
Financial Assets - Non Current Investments

ASAT ASAT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021R
Rs.Int.akns s.inlakhs

Investment at cost ( Unquoted fully paid)
UP Instruments limited
1.55.030 Equity Shares (Previous Year 1.55.030 15.50 15.50
Equity Shares) of Rs. 10 each
UP Tyres & Tubes limited
5.22.800 Equity Shares (Previous Year 5.22.800 52.28 52.28
Equity Shares) of Rs. 10 each
Co-operative Electric Supply Society limited
5,700 Equity Shares (Previous Year 5.700 0.57 0.57
Equity Shares) of Rs. 10 each

68.35 68.35
Less: Provision for estimated loss in value 68.35 68.35- -

a. The Government of India approved partidpatlon in the equity share capital of Mis
U.P. Instrumenls Ltd. (A State Government Undertaking) 10 the extent of Rs.1S.68
lakhs. t.e., 49% of equity share capital and Ihe Company/Nominees have so far
invesledRs.15.50 lakhs towards equity share capital (Previous years I.e. FY 2018-
19Rs.15.50 lakhs).The Company has been intimated that all assets Including land.
building and plant & machlnory of UPll has been sold through Commlltoe
conslltuted by U.P Slate Government. Accordingly. the possible loss for Ihe
lnveslment of RS.12.71lakhs during 1996-1997 & RS.2.79 lakhs dunng 2004-2005
has been provided for in the Accounts.

b. The Government of India approved partlcipallon In Ihe equity shares of Mis
UPTyres & Tubes L.td.(UPIT) (A State Governmenl Undertaking) to Ihe extent of
Rs.52.28 lakhs. I.e.• 49% of their equity share capilal and the CompanylNominees
have so f!lr Invested ~s.52.28Iakhs towards equity share capital (Previous year l.e.
FY 2018-19 Rs.52.28 lakhs). As the net worth of UPTI has become negative. the
estlmaled realisable value of the shares is considered as Nil. Accordingly. possible
loss in the investment (Rs.52.28Iakhs) has been provided (or in the Accounts
during 1996-1997.

a The company invested RS.0.S7 lakh in the shares of the Co-operative Eleclric
Supply Society Limited In the year 1984. In absence of any InformaUon regarding
the net worth 01 the company. a provision for the same has been made in the year
2006- 2007.

106



SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED

NOTE NO.4
Trade Receivables

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.inLakhs Rs.inLakhs

Unsecured
(i) Debts outstanding for a period exceeding 12months

trom the date h becomes due
a) Considered good 15.09 60.79
b) Considered doubtful 415.84 415.84

430.93 476.63

(ii) Other debls consideredgood . .
430.93 476.63

less 1 Provision for doubtful debts 415.84 415.84
15.09 60.79

T d I bl h d Ira e rece va as a,go ng sc e u 0
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total

payment
Unbllled Not less 6 1·2 2·3 More

dues Due than 6 months years years than3
months ·1 year years

(I) undisputedTrade
retelvables- considered800d · · · · - · 15.09 15.09
(II) undtsputed trade

Receivable-s - whl(h have
slgnifl(llnllncr~ase In credit
ris~ · - · - · · - ·
(III)UndisputedTrade

Rccaivablcs -credit Impaired · - · - - - · -
(iv)DisputedTmd.
Receivnble.-con,ldcredgood · · · · · · · ·
(v) DisputedTrade
Receivable.- whichhove
significant Increase In cr~drt
risk · · · - · - · ·
(vi)DisputedTrod.
Re~eivuble$- credit imparred - - - - · - 415.84 415.84
Less;· Ptovlsion ror doubtful
debts - - - - - - 415.84 415.84

Asat March31 20U · · · · · · 15.09 15.09

(I) legal proceedings are In progress for recovery ot outstanding In case of 35 parties. the
amount involved. as on 31·3·2022 Is Rs. 406.69 lakhs (Previous year I.e. FY 2020-21
35 parties amounllng to Rs. 406.69 lakhs) against which provision has been made.
The company has also Initiated legal proceeding against FWl (or recovery of royalty
dues and protection of Sil Mghts in lambretta Trademark.
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NOTE NO. 5
NON·Current Financial Assets· Others

ASAT ASAT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.inLakhs RS.inLakhs

Security Deposits 27.81 66.40
Less; Provision for doubtful adv/recv. 4.07 4.07

23.74 62.33
Other Loans & Advances 79.90 78.38

103.64 140.71

NOTE NO. 6
Deferred T ax Assets

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
RS.inLakhs Rs.inLakhs

(A) uererrea fax lIaDlIlty
On account of timing difference with regard to . .
depreciation.

Total A . .
(8) Deferred tax Assets

On account of timing difference with regard to . .
disallowance of provision in Income Tax. - -
On account of timing difference with regard
to unabsorbed depreciation, scientific
research expenditure and carry forwardlosses .

Total 8 . .
Deferred Tax Assets (8.A) . .

In conslderallon of prudence, the deferred taMassets have not been recognized by the Company
In the financial statements in the current year, since II Is nOI vlrlually certain Whelher Ihe
Company Will have sufficient taxable income in near future against which such deferred tax
assets can be realized because due to Ministry Order Company's Closure process has been
Iniliated.
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NOTE NO.7
Other Non-Current Assets

ASAT ASAT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
RS.inLakhs RS.inLakhs

Capital Advances - -
Advance other than capital advances
1 Unsecured considered good:

a) Security Deposits - -
b) Others - -

2 Unsecured Considereddoubtful - -
- -

Less: Provision for doubtful advances - -
- .

NOTE NO.8
Inventories

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
RS.inlakhs RS.lnlakhs

Raw Materials and Components' - 1.137.30
Stores and Spares - 241.24
Loose Tools arid Consumables' - 450.47
Work-In·progress @. - 415.25
Finished goods @ - 394.03
MalerlaHn-lransil - -
Material under Inspection - -
Disposal Stores - 9,49
Olher Stocks # - 7.02

· 2,654.80
Less: Provision for Inventory Obsolescence · 1,988.93

: Provision for material lying with sub-contractor
doubtful of recovery · 27.13

· 638.74

, 'Raw - materials. loose tools and consumables lying with sub - contractors amounl to
'28.45 lakhs (Previous year i.e., FY 2020-21 Is Rs. 28,45 lakhs). The Company held no
security In respect of matarial lying with third parties/contractors to the tune of Rs. 28.45
lakhs (Previous year I.e.. FY 2020·21 Is Rs.28.45 lakhs).
II- Other Stocks includes Petrol Pump of '0.14 lakhs (Previous Year I.e .. FY 2020-21 is '0.14
lakhs). This Is 100% provided for.

a. In compliance of the Ministry Closure ardor, all the Inventory Items 01 Ihe
company have auctioned during the Year through MSTC.
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NOTE NO. 9
Trade Receivables

ASAT ASAT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Rs.ln Rs.ln
Lakhs Lakhs

Unsecured
(I) Debls outstanding for a period less than 12monlhs

from the date it becemes due
a) Considered good - 8.64
b) Considered doubtfut - -- 8.64

(iI) Other debts consideredgood - -
- 8.64

Less: Provision for doubtful debts - -
- 8.64

Trade receivables ageing schedule
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total

ayment
Unblll&d Not Less 6 1-2 2·3 More

dues Due than 6 months years V"ars than 3
months ·1v.ar vee ..

lI) Undisputed Trade - - - - - . - -
receivables - considered good
{[i} Undisputed Trade - · · · - - - ·
Receivables - \vhlch have
significant increase in credit risk
WIJUndisputed Trade - - · - - - - -
Receivables - Cledlt Impaired
IIv}Olsputed Trod. - - · - - - - ·
Receivables-considered good
{vi Ol,puted Trade Recelv1lbl", - · · · - - - -

- which have signlnc3nt
increase in credit risk
!viI Olsputed Trod. Rec.ivobles - · - - - - - ·
- credit Impaired
less;- Provision lor doubtrul - - · · - - - ·

debts
As at Morch 31, 2022 - - - · - - - ·

3
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NOTE NO. 10
Cash and Bank Bala'nces

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Rs.in Rs.in lakhs
lakhs

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash in hand # 0.06 0.70
Cheques in hand . -
Balance with Banks
Current accounts 4,677.07 4,122.15
Deposit with Bank with original maturity of less than 1.30 1.27
3 months' for other commitments

4,678.43
4,124.12

Other Bank Balances
Fixed deposits with banks 137.62 129.06
Deposit with Bank with original maturity of more than 1,517.12 1,440.13
3 months but less than 12 monlhs held

Deposit with Bank wIth origInal maturity of more than - -
12 months held for other commitments"

1,654.74 1,569.19
6333.17 5,693.31

• Includes Rs. 1639.78 lakhs (previous year i.e. FY 2020-21 is Rs. 1493.88 lakhs)
earmarked for Capital Expenditure.
-_.- Includes Rs. 13.59 lakhs (previous year i.e, FY 2020·21 IS Rs. 13.59 lakhs) has been
frozen by Indian Overseas Bank in connecUon with order of court in one fegal case.

NOTE NO. 11
Current Financial Assets· Others

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
RS.ln RS.ln
Lakhs Lakhs

Other Loans ~ Advances - 1.62
. 1.52
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NOTE NO. 12
Other Current Assets

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.ln Rs.in
Lakhs Lakhs

A. Advances other than capital advances
1 secured consideredgood 0.02 0.01
2 Unsecured considered good:

a)Oeposits 27.80 13.82
b) Others advances 1,586.06 1,742.47

(oomprising of Advance to UC, Staffl Advance
and other advances to partieslvendors)

3 Unsecured Considereddoubtful 114.63 121.66
1728.51 1,877.96

Less: Provision for doubtful advances 114.63 121.66
1,613.88 1,756.30

B. Others- Interest aocrued on TermOeposit.s 101.48 124.74
1,715.36 1,881.04

NOTE NO. 13
ShareCapital

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
RS.ln Lakhs Rs.ln

Lakhs
;Authorised Capital
25,00,00,000 Equity Shares (Previous Year 25,00.00,000) 25,000.00 25,000.00
01 Rs.l0 each.
Issued Capital
8,72,75,500 Equity Shares 8,727.55 8,727.55
(Previous year 8,53,85,500) of RS.l0 each
Subscribed and Fully Paid up Capital
Balance as at the beginning of Ihe period 8.727.23 8,727.23
(8,72,72.255 Equity Shares' of RS.l0 each)
Changes In equity share capital during the year . .
Balance as at the end of the period 8,727.23 8,727.23
Forfeited Shares 0,16 0.16
Advance against Share Capital - -

8,727.39 8,727.39

'or the subscribed and paid up capital 9,05,000 shares (Previous year 9,05,000 shares) of
RS.l0 each allotted to the Government of India during 1972·73 &1975·76 as fully paid
pursuant to a contract without payment being received 11'1cash.
a. There conciliation of the number of share sout standing at the beginning and at the end

of Ihe reporting period ereas follows:
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Particulars As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Number Ks. Number as,
Sharesoutstandingat the beginningof the 87275500 8.727.55 87275500 8.727.55
year
Share-s Issued during the year a 0.00 a 0.00
Shares outstanding at tile end of the 87275500 8,727.55 87275500 8,727.55

Iyear

31900000 shares at RS.10/- each has been Issued during financial year 2013-14 under
reference against receipt of Rs.3190.00 lakhs for CAPEX in terms of Revival package
sanctioned by Cabinet Committee of Government of India.
1890000 shares at Rs.10/- each has been tssued during F.Y.2018-19 under reference of
account freezing of Interest on the Non-ptan toan of Rs. 1.89 crore released to SIL
during FY 2013-14 from the date of its release to company.
b. Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares
specifying the number of shares held are as follows:

Name of Shareholder As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

NO.ofShares %of NO.ofShares %of
held Holding held Holding

Government of India 81,924,029 93.87 81,924.029 93.87

c Terms/Rlghls attached 10Equity Shares
The cOmpany has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.1 0 per shara.
Each holder of equity shares Is enlitled to one vote per snare.
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NOTE NO. 14
Other Equity

AS AT ASAr
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.lnLakh! Rs.inLakhs

Capital Reserve'
Balance at.the beginning of the reporting period 4.90 4.90
Changes in the accounting policy or prior period error - -
Less: Adjustment as per IND AS - -

4.90 4.90
Add; Net ProfiV(Loss) During The Year - -
Add; Other Comprehensive income - .
Balance at the end of the reporting period 4.90 4.90
Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of Ihe reporting period (8.682.05) (3,729.99»
Changes in the accounting policy or prior pertod error · .
Less; Prior Year Expense" · -
Less: Adjustment as per IND AS · -J

(8,682.05) (3,729.99)
Add; Net PrDfit/(Loss) During The Year 757.99 (4,864.65)
Add; Other Comprehensive income · (87.41)
Balance at the end olthe reporting period (7,924.06) (8,682.05)

·Share forefeiture adjustment during 1980-81 was Rs.4.90 lakhs

NOTE NO. 15
Non-Current Borrowings

ASAT ASAT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.lnLakhs RS.lnLakhs

Unsecured Loan from Related Party
5,300.00Loans from Government of India' 5,700.00

S,700.00 S.300.00
• Refer Note No. 48
NOTE NO. 16
Non-Current Lease Liabilities

ASAT ASAT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

RS.lnLakh RS.lnLakhs
s

Lease Obligation 3.19 2.94

3.19 2.94
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NOTE NO. 17
Non-Current Provisions

ASAT ASAT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.lnLakh Rs.lnLakhs
s

Provlslon for Retiroment Benofits
Gratuity · ·
Leave Encashments 18.01 303.47

18.01 303.47

a. Liability for Leav.e Encashment has been determined by the management in
conformity with the principles set out in Ind AS·19.

NOTE NO. 18
Other Non·Current Liabilities

ASAT ASAT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Rs.lnLakh Rs.lnLakhs
s

Advances from Customers 1.90 1.90
Security Deposits 225.42 286.92

227.32 288.82
Related Party
Refund of TDS on Interesl payabte to Government or India · ·

227.32 288.82

In absence of information from all the vendors with regard to their registration (fihng of
memorandum) under The Micro. Small Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006. the
Information is NIL.

NOTE NO.19

Current Borrowings

ASAT AS AT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Rs.inLakh Rs.lnLakhs
s

Secured
Loans and advances from Banks

State Bank of India · ·
Indian Overseas Bank · ·
Allahabad Bank · ·

· ·
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r '\
NOTE NO. 20
Current lease liabilities

ASAT ASAT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Rs.inlakh Rs.inlakhs
s -

Lease Obligation 0.25-
0.25

NOTE NO. 21
Trade & Other Payables

ASAT ASAT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
RS.lnlakhs Rs.lnlakhs

,Acceptances - -
- -

Other Trade Payable
MSME 2.84 2.84
Other Payables' 616.51 1,370.88
(composing of Sundry Creditors (General,
Anclillary and Others)

619.35 1,373.72
619.;15 1,373.7l

'In absence of information from other vendors with regard to their registration (filing 01
memorandum) under The Micro, Small Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006, the
Information is NIL

Trade Payabtes ageing schedule
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total

oa ment
Unbilled Not Less 1·2 2-3 More

Oil. than 1 years years than 3
vear vears

(I) MSME
· · - - · 2.84 2.84

(iI) Other.

· · · - · 616.51 616.51
(i!!!.Disputed dues -
MSME - · · · · . -
(Iv) DisplIted dues •
OthetS · " - · - - -
As at March 31, 2022

· · · · - 619.35 619.35

-, .J

116



SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED

NOTE NO. 22
Other Financial Liabilities

ASAT ASAT
31.0.3.2022 31.0.3.20.21
Rs.inLakhs Rs.lnLakhs

Related Party
Current Maturities of Long-Term Loan (rom GOI' - 400.00

- 400..0.0.

, Refer Note No. 45

NOTE NO. 23
Other Current Liabilities

ASAT ASAT
31.0.3.20.22 31.0.3.20.21
Rs.inLakhs Rs.inLakhs

Advances and Deposits@ 44.64 97.45
Interest accrued but not due - -
Interest Accrued & Due on GOI Loans 558.05 -
Unspent Balance against Workmen Housing Colony' 42.~2 42.32
Olher Uabilitles and Payables" 253.94 2,263.67
(comprising of Salary & Wages, Liability for
Expenses and Grants)

898.95 2.40.3.44

@lncludeRs. 1.25Iakhs(PreviousyearRs. 1.25lakhs )onaccountofadvancedepositedby
workmenforaliotmentofHouselnWorkmen'sColony (Rs. In Lakhs)

• Refer Note No. 33 (v). The details are as follows: 2021-22 2020.-21
Amount recovered so far from workmen 148.36 148.36
Less: Expenditure on Workmen's Housing Colony 106.04 106.04

42.32 42.32
.. Includes Payable to Workmen Housing Colony RS.3.99 lakhs (Previous Year RS.3.99
lakns),
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NOTE NO. 24
Current Provision

ASAT ASAT
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.lnLakhs Rs.lnLakhs

Provision for Retirement Benefits :
Gratuity · .
Leave Encashments · 45.11

· 4:'.11
Provision for Others :
Warranty · 6.43
Income Tax · .

· 51.54

a Liability for Gratuity & Leave Encashment has been determined by the
Management, in conformity with Ihe principles set out in Ind AS·19.

b. ThedetallsofprovISionforwarrantyare.givenbelow: (Rs.ln Lakhs)

Particulars 2021·22 2020·21
Opening Balance 6,43 9.95
Add: Provision for Ihe year (net) Including addltionall · -
less provision for earlier years
Total 6.43 9.95
Less: PaymenVDeblts 6.43 3.52
Closing Balance . 6.43
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NOTE NO. 25
Revenue from Operation

YearEnded YearEnded
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Rs.lnLakhs Rs.lnLakhs
Sale of Product
Three-Wheeler · 125.43
Spare-parts · 227.44
Petrol. Diesel, Lubricants elc.- · .

- 352.87
Other Operating Revenue
Miscellaneous Items & Sera" - 147.44

- 147.A4

- 500.31

NOTE NO. 26
Other Income

YoarEndod YearEndod
31,03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs,inLakhs RS.inLakh

s
Miscellaneous Receipts
Sa.le of:

~iEmpties - -
Fixed assests and 2363.69
inventory items'

Interest on :
a ) Vehicle advance 10 employees
a) Advance to Suppliers/Dealers
a) Term deposits 83.25 145.66
b) Others 0.03

9.66
Royally · -
Profit on sate of fixed assets · -
Gain In exchange rate - -

109.44
Excess Provision written back - -
Other receipts 62.16 282.67
(comprising of rent receive". petrol pump recovery. etc.)

TOTAL 2618.84 437.99

·In compliance of the Ministry Closure order, all the Inventory Items of the company have
auctioned during the Year through MSTC.
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NOTE NO. 27
Consumption of Materials

YearEnded YearEnded
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Rs.inLakhs RS.inLakhs

(I) Consumption of Materials:
a) Raw Materials and Components

Opening Stock - 1,138.25
Add: Purchases 4.93 22.64

4.93 1,160.89
b) Less:

I) Closing Stock - 1,137.30
II) Shortages In Inventory written off - -

- 1,137.30
0) Consumption of Materials ( a - b ) 4.93 23.59

(II) Petrol Pump
a) Opening Stock - 0.14

Add: Purchases - -
- 0.14

b) Less : Q Closing Stock - 0.14
Ii) Shortages written off

- 0.14
c) Cost of sales at Petrol Pump ( a • b ) - --

a. The consumption of material is derived as a balancing ngure by adding opening
Inventorywithpurchasesduringtheyearanddeductingcloslnginventory.

NOTE NO. 28
Change in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work in Progress, Disposal Stores

YearEnded YearEnded
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.lnLakh Rs.inLakhs
s

Opening Stock .
Finished Goods · 701.56
Work·in-progress · 512.46
Disposal Stores · 111.50

A - 1,325.52
Closing Siock
Finished Goods · 394.03
Work·ln·progress · 415.25
Disposal Stores · 9.49

B - 818.77
(Accretion) I Decrelion (A-B) - 506.75
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NOTE NO. 29

Employees' Benefit Expenses

VearEnded YearEnded
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Rs.lnLakhs Rs.inLak.hs
Salaries. Wages and Bonus' 87.71 984.78
Contribution to Providenl and Other Funds 380.05 1,558.40
Staff Wellare Expenses 137.48 253.80

Total 605.24 2,796.98

"Includes stipend paid 10the Iraineesiapprenticesfor the FY 2021-22 is RS.Nil (FY 2020-21
is Rs. 16.96/-lakhs),

Note: Refer Note No. 43 regarding interim relief & revision of pay.

NOTE NO. 30
Finance Cost

YearEnded YearEnded
31,03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.lnlakhs Rs.lnlakhs

Interest on Loans and advances rrom :
Government of India 558,05 -
Banks - -
Olhers - -

558.05 -
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NOTE NO. 31
Other expenses of Manufacturing, Administration and Selling & Distribution

YearEnded YearEnded
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.lnlakh Rs.lnlakhs
5

Consumption of stores. Spares and Tools (0.01 ) 0.59
Power & fuel 87.77 140.00
Rent 0.09 21.74
Repairs:a) Building - 15.73

b) Plant & Machinery - 0.62
c) Others 4.37 5.18

Fabrication Charges -
Insurance 5.84 7.22
Rates and Taxes - 18.72
Miscellaneous Expenses 486.77 14.41
Research and Development 3.03 95.46
Excise Duty with Cess -
Postage, Telegram and Telephone 0.25 4.05
Directors' SlUing Fees ·
Travelling Expenses 6.65 4.95
Printing and Stationery 0.47 0.87
l30ard Meeting Expenses · .
Legal Expenses 12.01 2.60
Consultancy Charges 48.65 14.32
Vehicle Running and Maintenance - 0.55
Bank Charges 0.08 0.10
Demands and Interest on Taxes 10.61 9.27
Advertisement & Sales Promotion E.xpenses 0.95 11.52
Freight & Packing Expenses 25.10 22.57
Service Expenses (Free Coupon/After Sales Service) - 5.22
Cash Discount & Incentives -
Entry Tax ·
Loss In Exchange Rate due to Fluctuation -
l3ad and Doubtful Debts, Advances and others written off ·
Deferred Revenue Expenditure Written Off ·
Provision for doubtful debts/advances · 9.31
Provision for Inventory cosctescence · 1,853.98
Loss In Value of Investment -

Total 692.63 2,.258.98
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NOTE NO. 32
Oeprocialion

YearEnded YearEnded
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.inLakhs Rs.inLakhs

Depreciation - 216.52
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets - 0.11

- ~1~.lIJ

• Pursuant to letter No. F. No. 3(1)12020-PE-VI. dated 28101/2021 Issued by the Govt of India,
Ministry 01 Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises. Department 01 Heavy Industry. New Delhi.
communicating 'the decision regarding closure of the Company along with shutting down all the
operations as per OPE Guideline vide OM dated 14/06/2018. the Board of Directors in
compliance of the' same In their meeting held on 1110212021 has decfded to proceed with closure
of the Company. Accordingly, currently has Company has ceased to be a going concern.

In compliance of the above tetter, as per the relevant provisions of 100 AS 105, depreciation on
fixed assets has not been charged during the year.

NOTE NO. 33
Tax E.xpenses

YearEnded YearEnded
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.lnLakhs Rs.inLakhs

Income Tax current Year - -
Income Tax pertaining 10EarlIer Years - -- -

NOTE NO. 34
Earning Per Share (EPS)

YearEnded YearEnded
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.lnLakh Rs.lnLakhs
s

Profit as per Profit & Loss Account (Rs,ln lakhs) 757.99 (4,952.04)
Average number of Equity Shares (Face value Rs.10 87272255 87272255
each)
Basic & Diluted Earning per share (In Rs.) 0.87 (5.67)
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Note No.- 35
Contingent Liabilities & Commltmenls

As aI31.3.2022 As at 31.3.2021
Rs.!n Lakhs Rs.!n Lakhs

Company IS contlngently liable for
(I) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as

debts.
(a) Consumer Forum Cases Intermediate Indeterminate

(Refer Point No. A)
(b) Cases of Private Parties. 95.00 excluding 95.00 excluding

Interest Interest
Wherever WherevEr
Applicable Applicable

(0) In connection with guaranleeJindemnily given by SIL 10 30.00 + 30.00 + Interest
Interest

OBC (Reier Point No B.) Thereon Thereon

(d) SILvsESIC(Refer PolntNo.C). 27.34 27.34
(0) PunjabNationalBankvsSIL (RelerPolntNo.D). 213.00 213.00

(I) SIL Vs The Micro and Small EnlerprlseFacilitation 11.07 Excluding 11.07 Excluding
Council & Others Compound Compound

Inlerestthereon Interestlhereon
(g) A.N. Kapoor vs SIL 1.50 + Interest 1.50 + Interest

Ihereon thereon

(h) Demand Notio es raised by Central Excise and 44.89Plus 34.53
Interest PluslnlerestService Tax Authorities. Indeterminate Indeterminate

(I) Demand Notices raised by Income Tax Authorities 01
1470.83 1470.83previous years lor which appeals are pending belore

the competent authorlties. However based upon
appeels flied by the oompany seeking relief, the Hon'
ble High Court 01 Judicature, Allahabad (Lucknow
BenCh) has decided appeals lor Assessment year
2002-03 to 2009·'0 wherein substantial retlels have
been given. Consequently the demands are likely to
nulllly alter appellate order.

(II) Unlevorable Arbltratlon award In the mailer between 23.85+lnteresl 23.85+lnterest
OrdnanceFactoryBoard and theCompany~Refer PolnNoI:j thereon thereon

(III) Counter claim 01 Mis UPSICL 9.27 9.27
(Relor Point No. F) Plus Interest Pluslnteresl

Indeterminate ndetermlnate
(Iv) Employees' Cases pending belore various Court 51 NOS.&Amounl 51

(a) In LabourCourt Indelorminate29 Nos.&
Nos. & Amount Amount

Indeterminate Indeterminate
(b) InOthers 29 Nos. &

Amount Ind
(v) The Workmen Housing Colony (Refer Point No.H) 2412.00 2412.00
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Contingent liabilities & Commitments

Point No. A
The amount lnvolved In 1 consumer case pending before Supremo Coun of India and 1 consumer case
pending before National Consumer Disputes Redressat Commission, New Deihl is Indeterminate
(previous years I.e .• FY 2018-19 amount Involved In 9 cases of consumers Is estimated at Rs. 10 lakhs) &
remaining 63 cases of Consumer pending before dillerent Consumer Forums In India is Indeterminate
(previous years I.e .. FY 2016-19 amount of 64 cases was indeterminate). An amount of Rs. 1.37 lakhs
(preyious year i.e .. f'Y 2018-19 Is Rs. 1.31 lakhs) has been deposiled against 5 cases y4th relE!Y3nt
authorities under protest.

Point No. B
Scooters India Limited filed a writ petition In case of StL VS Oriental Bank of Commerce (OBC) before the
High Court, Lucknow Bench in 2011 against the order passed by the Debt Recovery Appetlate tribunal as
the CommiUee of Dfspute~ was dlssolved by the Hon'ble Supreme Court order resulted In pending of the
approval for approachIng Court.

Point No. C
Employee Stale Insurance Corporation (ESIC) demanded ESI contribution of Ihe employees from SIL In
contravention of the judgment and order dated 22.06.2005 passed In SIL vs BtFR & Others and Appeal
No. 304 01 2002 by tribunal AAIFR. The case Is pending before High Court, lucknow Bench. The
company has not recoqnlzed liability of RS.27.34 lakhs (previous year r.e. FY 202()'21 is Rs.27.34 lakhs)
In thebooks of accounts and It Is shown as contingent liability.

Point No. 0
Punjab National Bank filed a case against SIL for the recovery agalnstindemnlly provided by SIL for loan
availed by UP Tyres and Tubes. The case is pendIng before ORT Lucknow. The company has not
recognlUlcl liability of Rs.213 lakhs (previous year I.e. FY 2020·21 is Rs.213 lakhs) in the books of
accounts and It is shown as contingent tiabllity.

Point No. e
In the matter of arbnmtion case between Ordnance Factory Board and the Company, a representation
was made in 2011 to the Ministry for roviewlOg the order passed by tho Law Secretary being arbitrary. The
representation Is stili pending. Since the Law Secretary has not considered the Issue on the merit as
pointed but by the Committee on Disputes and, therefore, pending further action, the company has not
recognized liability of Rs.23.85 lakhs plus Interest thereon (previous year i.e. FY 202()'21 is Rs.23.85
lakhs plus interest thereon) In the books of accounts and Ills shown as contlngentilabolity.

Potnt No. F
UPSICL and Scooters India Umlled jointly sponsored a scheme for the development of Ancillary Estate ,n
the Amausl Industrial Area, Lucknow. SIL had claimed an amount of Rs.43.05 takhs spent on behalf of
UPSICL towards such Anciltary Estate, whereas UPSICL has made a counter claim of Rs.9.27 lakhs plus
Intorost. Pending resotutlon of tho fssue the maltor went Into arbitration In the year 1985, tho outcome of
which ts sllil awaited and pending clarity on the matter. the oompany has not recognized counter claim as
liability,

Pojnt No. G
The Company Is In phYSIcal possession Of the land measunng 41 b<gha, 3 boswa and 18 biswallSl
acquired for Worl<men's Housing colony under "Own Your House Scheme". The compensation
determIned by the Land Acqufsltion Officer of U.P Govornment amounting to Rs.2.29 lakhs was paid by
the Company. However. subsequently. some land owners entered Into litigation for higher compensation
before Nagai' Mahapallka Tribunal agaInst the Stale Govemmenl. The U.P Stete Government has ftled an
appeal before tho Hon'ble High Court challenging tho order of tho Tribunal and Ifll<" dooislon Is still
awaited. Tho Company has also beOt! (mpleaded as a party 10 tho said appeal. The additoonalliability on
tile pert of the Company, if any, is not ascertainable.
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As regards ceiling land measuring 2~ bigha, 13 biswa and 16 biswansi, which is In physical possesson of
the Company, the Gov~ of U.P. Issued an order dated -go August, 2000 giving above laed to the Company
for Ihe purpose of Workmen Housing COlony under 'Own Your House Scheme' on lease for 90 years In
consideration @ RsAOOO per bigha, amounting to Rs.4.55 lakhs indueling premium. Payment was made
but returned subsequBIlliy by U.P Government. Thereafter, U.P Government revised their earlier order
vide their letter No.919 (I) 1·12/2003-9151/87·92 dated 8.5.2003 dernandlnq maneet price of Rs.2412
lakhs, which was contested by the Company. A recovery notice for Rs.24 I 21akhs in addition to collection
charges was Issued by Tensilder, Lucknow.

Aggrieved by the recovery notice, Company filed writ petition In Hon'bla High Court. The Court slayed
recovery notice and ordered the Company to pay a sum of Rs.4.55 lakhs to District Magistrate, Lucknow.
Honorable High Court has given the decision in favour of company.

As regards another Forest tand for Workmen Housing cotony under 'Own Your House Scheme'
measullng 4 blghas and 13' blswa. which Is In physical possession for 90 years lease. the executiOn of
conveyance deed with the state Government is pending due to delay in completion of procedural
formalities through on line.

The land held tor Workmen Housing colony under "Own Your House Scheme- shall be transferred to
workmen aner cOO'lplylng with legel and other procedural formalibes. Accordingly. the same has nol been
Included In our Fixed Assets Schedule.

NoteNo •.J6
Sales-lax assessment both under UPVAT and CST has been completed upto the Anancial year
2014·15. The income-tax assessment has been completed up to assessment year 2017-
18(ffnanclalyearendedonMarch31.2017).

Noto No,· 37

The balances In the debtors/oredrtors accounts, claims recovereble. loans and advances, assets/materials
with third par~es are subject to adjustments and conOrmatlon, if any. on reconciliation for most of the
above balances. DQlails/conliflTlatlon 01 various deposits relating to Electricity. Customs-duty, Port Trust
Octroi, Sales-tax. La~tord and certain p~rtles are not available/obtained,

Note No.· 38

The Company which was In physical possession of property at 64-65. Najafgarh Road, New Deihl where
Regional Office. North Region was located has been hahded over to H.V.O.C. Ltd. On 31" August 2017
as per directive ISSUed by Ministry of Department of Heavy Industry vide their tetter No. 3(15)12008 - PE
VI dalad 11.05.2017.

NOlO No,.39

The Company Is principally engaged In the business of manufacturing and sale or motor vehicles and
spare-parts (AutOO'lobile). Accordingly. there are no other reportable segments &5 per Ind AS-lOa on
Operating Segments.
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Note No.- 40

Relaled party disdosure as required by Ind AS-24
(a) LIsI of relaled partles during the financial year 202;-22 (TU131.03.2022)

I. Government of India
II. Whole-TIme Directors

Shrl Rupesh Tela09. Chairman & Managing Director (Additional Cha~e) -(From 25' Apn12021)
Shrl Mukesh Kumar. Director Finance (Additional Charge) - (From 30 August 2020)

Part-Time Directors
Shri SK Singh, Direclor (From 15'" January 2018)
Smt. Rama Kant, Director (From 10~ November 2020)
Shri Mahendra Pralap Singh, Non-Official Independent Director (From 2f/" January. 2020)
Smt Rakesh Sharma, Non offidallndep.endenl Director (From 28" January 2020)
Shri Raj Kumar, Non-Official Independent DIrector (From 02"" November 2021)

(b) Transaction with relatedparties
(Rs.ln lakhs)

SI.No Nature of Transaction Persons having control Remuneration
over the Company

1, Remuneration to Directors - NA

2. Total - NA

fund for Company's operations. Accordingly, the company meels the retirement benefits of
Leave Encashment from own resources,

Noto No.- 41
The Company was declared sick under section 3(1)(0) of Ihe SICA, by BIFR in its meeting
held on February 18, 2010, consequent to the reference made by the Company, due to
erosion of its net worth as on March 31, 2009. The Cabinet committee, GOI approved the
revival package of RS.20, 196 lakhs, Which inter-alia Indudes the infusion of fresh funds,
conversion of plan & non plan loans into equity & waiver of interest. The Drart Rehabilitation
Scheme (DRS) was under preparation by Operating Agency (SBI) and was 10be submilled In
due course before BIFR for sanctton. However Pending finalization of DRS & sanction by the
Hon'ble BIFR, the Miscellaneous appncation filed by the Company for early implementation of
revival package was approved by BIFR In lis hearing dated June19, 2013, In terms of section
18 and 32A of SICA, which Inter-alia envisaged Increase in Aulhorised Share Capital from
RS.7500 lakhs to RS.25000 lakhs, ConVersion of Plan & Non Plan Loans of RS.8521, 121akhs
In to Equity, Issue & allolmenl of Equity shares againsl share application money pending
allotment of RS.1049 lakhs, Reduction of Equity Share Capital against Accumulated losses by
Rs.8521.12 takhs, write off of Interest accrued & due and Interest accrued but not due on
Plan & Non Plan Loan of Rs.2637.60 takhs against accumulated losses & as also for Income
Tax, if any required under section 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961 regarding Minimum
Alternate Tax for the book profit. The matter of repayment of principal & interest on non-plan
loan sanctioned during financial year 2012-1$ of Rs.189 Lakhs, Which has been followed up
with Department of Heavy Induslry since the year 2013-14, has been approved and Minlst~
of Heavy Industry and Public Enterprises vide its leIter No. F3-3312009PE-VI(Vol-IV) dated 5'
June 2018 communlcatee the freezing of the interest on the Non Plan Loan of Rs.1.89 crore
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and oonverslon into Equity of the: Outstanding Principal amountofRs.l .sscrcre.

On 15" September 2015. Hon'ble bench of BIFR, New Delhi has discharged the Company
from BIFR on suornlsslon made by Operating Agency (State Bank of India) to the effect that
Net-worth of the Company as on 31" March, 2014 has turned positive. The BIFR discharged
Ihe company from purview of SICA with inter-alia the following directions:

a The Company Mis Scooters India Limited ceases to be a sick Industrial company, within
the meaning of sec lion 3(1)(0) of the SICA as 115 net worth has turned positive. It Is there
fore, discharged from the purview ofSICNBIFR.

b. The Board discharges SBI from the responsibility of OA to the board.
e. All secured creditors, statutory authorities are at a liberty to recover their dues, ifany,

accordingtolaw.
As per legal opinion obtained by the company. nOI withstanding the order of BIFR discharging
the company from Its purview, the relief and concessions as sanctioned In the miscellaneous
application nO.316/2013 would continue to be valid and operatrve.

Note No.· 42

The Board In Its 224th meeting held on May 28, 2013 approved the implementation of
negoliated pay scale (2002) of workmen. Accordingly the Company provided in financial year
2013-14 for total recoverable amount wtlich was estimated around Rs.125.83 lakhs and total
payable amount which was estimated around Rs. 42.25 lakhs. Against Ihe said amount,
around Rs.l.87 lakhs, RS.16.28 lakhs, Rs.12.82 lakhs, Rs.8.26 lakhs.Rs.5.53 lakhs and
RS.1.22 lakhs have been recovered In finanoat year 2014-15, 2015-16, 2016-17, 2017-18,
2018·19 and 2019·20 respectIVely and RS.l.11Iakhs &Rs.0.97 lakhs has been paid during the
financial year 2013·14 to 2018·19 and 2019-20 respectively.

Regarding revision of Officers w.e.f. 01.01,2007, the proposal of implementation of revision
with cutoff date 01.04.2013 for all officers on the rolls of the Company on 01.04.2013, has
been forwarded to the Ministry for consideration, Regarding revision of wot1<men w.eJ.
01.01.2007 for all workmen on the rolls of the Company on 01.04.2013, the consent for
Implementation of wage revision with a cutoff date 01.04.2013 had been sought from workmen
of the· Company. The revtston (2007) of Officers Is stili awaiting approval of Government of
India,

Pending finaliwtion of wage revlslon of workmen and resolution of cases filed by unions
Including Staff & Officers Associations before the Central Government Industrial Tribunal.
Lucknow vide Case No. 36/2012, the revision for wot1<men, staff & officers could not be
concluded.

Interim relief is being paid to all employees w.e.f. January 2015.
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The above Interim Relief is being paid against the final adjustment, if any, from increase in the
salary/wages/aiTear on accounts of paylWage revision 2007. During the financial year 2f119·20
Rs.72.49 lakhs (previous years i.e, FY 2018-19 is RS.l04.73 takhs, FY 2017·18 Is RS.162.62
lakhs, FY 2016·17 is Rs.254.29 takns, FY 2015·16 is Rs.333.68 lakhs, FY 2014-15 is
Rs.99.70 lakhs, ) has been paid on account of tnterim Relief.

The interim reilel being paid w.eJ. 01.01.2015 is recognized as expenditure in the Profit 8<
Loss Account. Pending approval of revision proposal for officers. staff & workmen from
Govemment of India, the arrears. If any, had not been considered.

Note No.· 43
During the financial year 2013.14, Ihe GOI released Rs.3190.00 lakhs as equity for capital el<penditure
under the approval of revival package of SIL by CabineVBIFR.

The interest 01 Rs.126.11 lakhs earned by way of Fixed Deposits on these funds was remitted 10 GOI in
line with the then directlon Issued vide GOI Letter No.F.No. 3(15)1201J..PENI dated 3tst March 2014.

The company however represented against the above & GOI have intimated vide leUer F.No.
3(15)12013.PE-V1dated OS'·March 2015 that the amount has been released as equity Investment in SIL.
the question of payment of ,nterest earned to Gov!. of India does not arise, Interest already credited to
GOI cannot be refunded now.

In view of thiS,SIL have adlusted Ihe Interest already credited 10 GOI against Ihe Inslallment payment Of
woridng capital plan loan of RS.2000 lakhs due on 23.07.2016 and remitted RS.271.69 lakhs (Rs.400
lakns minus Rs.128.1i lakhs)

The Company Is In the process Of filing necessary returns of allotment In respect ollssue of share capital
of 3190 takhs to Government of India. The company Is also In the process of filing necessary Return for
Increasing authorised Share oapilal from Rs.75 Crores to RS.2SOcrores, Pending the resolution Of issue
of increasing the authorized share capital. wherein exemption from filling fees has been sought in line
with rellafs provided by BIFR. no liability In this regard has been recognized in Ihe annual accounts.

Nole No.· 44

Based on BIFR order dated 22.06.2013, the Board ofSIL in their 225· meeting held on 12.07.2013
effected Reduction Of Equity Share capital of the rompany held by the Government 01 India by
Rs.8521.12 lakhs as on 31st March 2013 against Accumulated Losses, In line with business plan for
revival of SIL, which was further ratified by the share holdersorthe Company in their 41~ Annual general
meeting held on 30" September. 2013,
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Noto No. 4S
Loans From Government'of India

Rs.inLakhs

Rmol Month of D.latllt up to l1.031i111 Outstanding ison I Ull021 OuImodlr'l is onll.OJJQ20
P.u1Iculart Loon ~f".., Last Honr.. 1 PeBal Normal l'Illal IIormaI Penol

Amoun1 lHorm.U In.I>II""n1 Principal IniIf .. t 1.1Ites! Princip~ Intof .. t kltBmt Prlnei"" in1etasl tnflres!
" .. II

Due

Planlllan tOOO.Oll inlerasl My-w.ro 1,&lII.1X . I.EOO.oo . . UU«O . ·
Fr.,

VIIS"ISS 4,100.00 13.~ ~IOiI.(O 56!.1IS 41011.00
Sdleme
......

Talal &,100.00 1,100.00 5,700.00 558,116 5700.0;

tess; In,~ded" ell"nI MalUrileslNole No. 22l . . *».0 ·
less: li't'Jre!IAccnm & Dueon GOIi,m.<nt" Il<iialoall (Nct. No.21) . ·
Amount Indud.d In Not. No, 15 5,700,00 558,06 Ulo.oo

• Based on BIFR approval through miscellaneous application the Company has not made any provision
for Interest on Non· Pian loan oft 189 lakhs, However, tNs Non·Plan loan of~ 189 lakhs has been
converted Into eqully during FY 2018·19 vide lettCf dt, 13.02.2019 & Board resolution passed in Its 25SIh
meeting held on 03rd Aug.2018.

In accordance wilh the Board's decision in their meelfng held on 8th Aprit 2016, and In the background of
lelier F.No. 3(15)12013·PE·VI dated 5th March 2015. the interest on CAPEX funds temporarly deployed
as FOR remitted to Government of India In April 2014 amounllng to ~ 128.11 lakhs shall be adlusled
against the Installment ot t. 400,00 lakhs due on 23rd July 2016 of repayment of prinCipal. Accordingly
necessary adjustments have boon carried out in the books of accounts.
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/ "\
Note No.46

Financial Ratios

Ratio/ Measure Methodology For the year Ended
March 31, 202·2 March 31,

2021
(a) Current Ratio CUrrent assets over currenl 5.30 1.94

liabilities
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Debt over total shareholders' 7.05 113.46

equ1ty
(cl DebtService Coverage EBITover current debt 0.10 -0.87
Ratio
(d) Return on Equity Ratio PATover t0l<11average equity 0.09 -0.57
(e) Inventory turnover Costof goods sold over 0.00 0.00
ratio Average Inventory

(I) Trade Receivables Revenue from operations 0.00 1.12
turnover ratio over average trade

receivables
(s) Trade payables Adjusted expensesover 123.53 762.09
turnover ratio average trade pavabtes

(h) Net capital turnover Revenue from operations 0.12 0.06
ratio over average working capital

(I) Net profit ratio Net prom over revenue 0.29 -5.28

0) Retuln on Capital PBITover average c~pltal 0.15 -0.57
employed employed

(k) Return on investment. lnierest Income, net gain on 0.01 0.02
sale of Investments and net
fair value gain over weighted
averaze Investments.

i) EBITDA% EBITDAover revenue 50% -505%

n EBIT% fBIT over revenue 50% -528%

-, .J
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Note No. 47
Addltionallhformation pursuant to Schedule III pari II of the Companies Act, 2013
1. Stock and Turnover for the year ended Mar31,2022

Stocks
At Commencement At Close Turnover

Nos Rs..fn Nos Rs.in Nos Rs.in
Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs

[vikram Three Wheeler 312 394,03 . . . -

Spares and . 241.24 - - -
comconents

Petrol Pump stock" 774 (0,14) . - - .
( Ouantityl.trs.) (n4) (0.14) - - - (-)

Explanatory Notes:
"Includes value of empty drums, container set clying in Petrol Pump stock,
(1) Practical I Achievable capacity has reduced to 12500 Nos. against instalied

capacity of 16600 Nos. during the year 2015-16 as per the report of chartered
engineer.

(2) Petrol Pump turnover represents the sale of Diesel. Peltol & Other Oil &
Lubricants. The Company purchased NIL Itrs. of Olesell Petrol (Previous financial
Year NIL IIrs). There has been no evaporation loss (Previous Year NIL ltrs.).

(3) The company owned petrol pump (HPCL) has been temporarily leased for
operations to HPCL w.eJ. 8'" November 2016. However formal agreement has not
been registered and Is subject to approval and flnalisation. Further since the rental
or other income is In determinable for want of formal agreement, the same Is not
recognised in profit & loss accounts.

2. Auditor's Remuneration
2021-22

Rs.inLakhs
(a) Statutory Auditor's Audit fees 1.60
(b) Fee for Certification & Consultation 0.70
(c) Cost Audit Fees 0.00
(d) Tax Audit Fees 0.28
(e) Internal Audit Fees 0.50

3.08

2020-21
Rs.inLakhs

1.60
2.33
0.00
0.30
5.49
9.71

The above figures includes Goods and serviee lax.
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Note No. 48
The financial statement for the year ended March31,2022 are prepared as per
Schedulel II of the Companies Act 2()13. Previous year's figures have been regrouped,
rearranged and recast, wherever necessary, to make them comparable with those of
the current year.

Note No. 49
As per order no.3(1) 2020-PE-VI dated 28'h January, 2021 Issued by the Ministry of
Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises (Govt of India) ;-
a) Shutting down process of operation of Ihe plant lunll and closure process has been
Initiated.
b) The tolal land about 147.499 acres is to be returned to UPSIDA at the mutually
agreed rates,
c) Before dosure of the Company, shares to be delisted from Bombay Stock Exchange
(BSE)
d) Monetization of Trademark and Brand of SIL before closure of Company.
a) Disposal of plant/machinery and movable assets will be done through e-auclion by
MSTCUd.

Note No. 50

Pursuant to letter No. F. No, 3(1)/202O-PE-VI, dated 28/01/2021 Issued by the GoVI. 01
India, Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises, Department of Heavy Industry,
New Delhi, communieating the decision regarding closure of the Company along with
shutting down all the operations as per OPE Guideline on closure vide OM dated
14/06/2018, the Board of Directors In compliance of the same in their meeting held on
11/02/2021 has decided to proceed with Closure of the Company, Accordingly, the
Company has ceased to be a going concern and In compliance of the same most of the
Assets and Inventory items of the company have been Auctioned during the Year.
Further, management of the company is also In the process of estimation of realisable
value of remalnlg assets to make necessary disclosures In accordance with applicable
Indian Accounting Standards,

Note No.51

tn context to the Note No, 49, It was required from alt the Employees to opt lor the
Voluntary Retirement Scheme (VRS) over a pence of Ihree months. All the employees
taken VRS within the speflclfied time frame. With respect to the settlement of said
liability company has recleved Financial Asslstanoe amounting to Rs. 41 crore frdm
Govt of India on 28/03/2021.
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Note No.52

SllOWA (Scooters India Umited Offlcers Welfare Association) had filed a pennon In the
month of March. 2021 to shill the existing employees of the Company in another PSU
and said petition is pending at luclmow Bench of Allahabad High CourL

SdJ·
(R.S.Tlwarl)

ChiefflnanceOllioer

SdI·
(Mukesh Kumar)

Dlrectorflnance
(Additional Charge)

DIN·0877813S

Sdr·
(Rupesh Tetang)

ChalrmanandManagingOiractor
(AdditionaICharga)

OIN ·09218342

Intcrmsofoorrepo(lofevendate
For Asija & Assedates LLP
ChorteredAccountants
FR No.· 003155Cr C400011

Sd/·
(CA Kamal Kr. Ferwanl)
M. No.· 402982
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SCOOTERS INDIALIMITED
(A Government of India Enterprise)

Corporate Identity No. L25111UP1972GOI003599
Registered Office: Lucknow Kanpur Road, (16th Mile Store), Post Bag No.23 (G.P.O.),

P.O. Sarojini Nagar, Lucknow - 226008
Phon~0522-2476244E-mail: cmdscootersindia@gmail.com

Website:w.NW.scootersindialimited.com

NOTICE
Notice Is hereby given that the 50" Annual General Meebng of the members of the
Scooters India limited will be held at 12:30 p.m. on Friday, the 30 "'day of December
2022, throu_ghVideo Conferencing to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the company for

the year ended 31.03.2022 and, if thought m, to pass. the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:
"RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the company Including the
balance sheet as at March31, 2022, profit and loss account. the cash flow
statement for the year ended on that date, report of Board of Directors and auditors
thereon be and are hereby received, considered and adopted:

2. To appoint a director In place of Mr. Rupesh Telang, who retires by rotation & being
eligible has offered him-self for re-appolntrneot and. If thought fit, to pass, the
fOllowing resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
·RESOLVED THAT Mr. Rupesh Telang who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers who has hlmsetf for re-appolntment. be and is hereby reappointed as director
of the company liable to retire by rotation.·

3. To consider and, if thought fi~ to pass. the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 142 of the Companies Act 2013. and
otherappifcable provisions. If any. of the Companies Act. 2013, the remuneration of
theStatutory Auditors appointed by Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C &
AG)under section 139(5) of the said act. be and is hereby approved to be fixed
aIRs. 1.60.000/- for the year 2021-2.2."

Date: 08.12.2022

Place: Lucknow By order of the Board of Directors
Sd/-

Rupesh Telang
DtN: 09218342

Chairman & Managing Director
Scooters India Limited.
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Notes:
1. As you are aware. in view of the situation arising due to COVID·19 global pandemic.

the general meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated
April 8. 2020. Circular NO.17/2020 dated April 13.2020. Circular No. 20/2020 dated
May 05, 2020 and general Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021.. The
forthcoming AGM will thus be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio
visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing
AGM through VC/OAVM.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended)
and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13,
2020 and May 05. 2020 the Company IS providing facility of remote e-voting to Its
Members tn respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose,
the Company has entered irito an agreement with Central Depository Services
(India) limited (CD$L) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the
authorized e-Votlnq's agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using
remote e·voting as well as the e-votinq system on the date of the AGM will be
provided by CDSL.

3. The Members can Join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after
the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure
mentioned In the Notice. The lacility of partlcipatioo at the EGM/AGM through
VC/OAVM will be made available to aueast 1000 members on lirst come first served
basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more
sharehotding), Promoters, Institulional Investors, Directors. Key Managerial
Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee. Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed
to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served
basls.

4. The attendance 01 the Members attending the AGM through VClOAVM will be
counted for the purpose of ascertaining lhe quorum under Section 103 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

5. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint
proxy to attend and cast vote lor the members Is not available for this AGM
However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013.
representatives of the members such as the President of tndia or the Governor of a
State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes
through e-voting.

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated
April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM/EGM has been uploaded on the website
of the Company at www.scootersindla.com. The Notice can also be accessed from
the websltes of the Stock Exchanges I.e. SSE limited at www.bseindia.com
respectively. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency
lor providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e·voting system during the AGM/EGM)
I.e. www.evotinglndia.com.
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7. The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM In compliance with applicable
provisions or the Companies Act. 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 1412020dated
April 8.2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular
No. 20/2020 dated May 05. 2020.

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E·VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL
MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER:

1. As you are aware, In view of the situation ansmq due to COVIIJ..19 global
pandemic, the general meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per the
guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No.
14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular
No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. The forthcoming AGM/EGM will thus be held
through through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM).
Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM/EGM through
VC/OAVM.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules. 2014 (as
amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended). and MCA Circulars dated April
08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of
remote e-votlng to Its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the
AGM/EGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with
Centrat Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through
electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting's agency. The facility of casting votes
by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of
the EGM/AGM will be provided by CDSL.

3. The Members can Join the EGMIAGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before
and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the
procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the EGMIAGM
through VC/OAVM will be made available to aUeast 1000 members on first come
first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding
2% or more shareholdlng), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc.
who are allowed to attend the EGMIAGM without restriction on account of first
come first served basis.
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4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGMIEGM through VC/OAVM will
be counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the
Companies Act. 2013.

5. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, , the facility to appoint
proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGMIEGM.
However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act,
2013, representativ.es of the members such as the President of India or the
Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM/EGM through
VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting.

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated
April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM/EGM has been uploaded on the website
of the Company at www.scootersindialimited.com. The Notice can also be
accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. aSE Limited and National
Stock Exchanqe of India Limited at www.bseini:lia.com and www.nseindia.com
respectively. The AGM/EGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL
(agency for providing' the Remole e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the
AGMIEGM) l.e. www.evotingindia.com.

7. The AGM/EGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No.
14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020
and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020,

8. In continuation of this Ministry's General Circular No. 20/2020, dated 05th May,
2020 and after due examination, It has been decided to allow companies whose
AGMs were due to be held In the year 2020, or become due In the year 2021, to
conduct their AGMs on or before 31,12.2021, in accordance with the requirements
provided In paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 as per MCA
circular no. 02/2021 dated January,13,2021.

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOT1NG AND JOINING
VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER:

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSlINSDL e-Voting system in case of
individual shareholders holding shares In demat mode.

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Votlng system In case of shareholders holding
shares In physical mode and non-individual shareholders In demat mode,
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(i) The voting period begins on December 27, 2022at 10:00 AM and ends on
December 29, 2022 at 5:00 P.M. During this period shareholders' of the
Company. holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form.
as on the cut-off date (record date) of December 23, 2022, may cast their
vote etectronlcally. The e-voting modute shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.

(Ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be
entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

(IIi) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBIIHO!CFD!CMD!CIRlP!2020!242 dated
09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. listed
entitles are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in
respect of all shareholders' resolutions. However, it has been observed that
the participation by the public non-institutional shareholdersfretall
shareholders Is at a negligible level.

Currently. there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-
voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on
various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the
shareholders.

In order to increase 'theefficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public
consultation, it has been decided to enable e-votlng to all the demat
account holders, by way of a single togln credential, through their
demat accounts! websltes of Depositories! Depository Participants.
Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to
register again with the ESPs. thereby, not only facilitating seamless
authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in
e-voting process.

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of
individual shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

(Iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD!CMD!CIRlP/2020!242 dated
December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies.
Individual shareholders holding securities In demal mode are allowed to vote
throygh their demal account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and
email Id in their demat accounts In order to access e-Voting facility.
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r Pursuant to abovesaid SESI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining '\
virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat
mode CDSUNSDL is given below:

Type of
shareho
Iders

Indlvldu
al
Shareho
Iders
holding
securitie
s in
Demat
mode
with
CDSL

Login Method

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi I Easiest facility, can
login through their existing user id and password.
Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication. The URL for users to
login to Easi I Easiest are
https:/lweb.cdslindia.com/myeasi/homeJlogin or visit
www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select
New System Myeasl.

2) After successful login the Easi I Easiest user will be able to
see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the
evoting is in progress as per the information provided by
company. On clicking thl! evoling option. the user will be
able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there Is also links provided to access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers I.e.
CDSUNSDUKARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can
visit the e-Votlng service providers' website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to
register Is available at
httPs;/lweb.cdslfndla.coro/myeasIlReglstrafion/EasIReglstralion

4)Alternallvely, the user can directly access e-Vollng page by
providing Dsmat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-
Voting link available on www.cdslindla.com home page or
click on httos:lleyotjng.cdslindla.com/Evoting/EllotingLogln
The system will authenllcate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demal
Account. After successful authentication, user will be able
to see the e-Votlng option where the ellollng Is in progress
and also able to direclly access the system of all e-Votlng
Service Providers.
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1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility. please
visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https:JleseNices.nsdl.com either on
a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page
of e-Services is launched, click on the "Beneficial Owner'
icon under 'Login" which is available under 'IDeAS' section.
A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID
and Password. After successful authentication. you will be
able to see e-Voting services. Click on "Access to e-votlnq"
under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Votlng
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Servlces, option to
register is available at https:lleservices.nsdl.com. Select
"Register Online for IDeAS 'Portal or click at
b.!lps:/Ieservlces.nsdl.com/SecureWeblldeasDirectReg.jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https:llwww.evotino.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
"Login" which Is available under 'Shareholder/Member'
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your
User 10 (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDL). PasswordlOTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you
will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting
service provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting

Individual
Sharehold
ers
holding
securities
in demat
mode with
NSDL
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r Individual '\You can also login usinq the login credenlials of your
Shareholders dernat accounl lhrough your Depository Participant
(holding rilglslered with NSDLlCDSL for e-Vollng facility.
securities in After Successful login, you will be able 10 see e-
demal mode) Voting option. Once you click on e-Voling option, you
login through will be redirected 10NSDLlCDSL Depository site after
their Depository successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Participants Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting

service provider name and you will be redireoted to e-
Voting service provider websile for casting your vole
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtuat
meeting & voting during the meeting.

Illllloriant note: Members who are unable to retrieve User tOI Password are advised
to use Forget User 10 and Forget Password olliion available at abovementioned
website.

Heilldesk [or Individual Shareholders holding securities in dernat mode for anI[
techni£!jl j~sue!i r!llated to 10gi0through Del2ositor'll.e. CDSL and NSOL

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders Members facing any technlcal tssue In
holding securities In Demal login can contact COSL helpdesk by
mode with COSL sending a request at

heilldesk.evotlng@cdslindja.com or
contact at 1800 22 55 33

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in
holding securities In Dernat login can contact NSDL helpdesk by
mode with NSOL sending a request at evollng@nsdl.co.ln or

call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and
1800224430

Step 2 : Access through COSL e-Voting system In case of shareholders holding
shares In physical mode and non-individual shareholders In demat mode.

(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical
shareholders and shareholders other than Individual holding in Demat form.

1) The shareholders should log on 10the e-voting website www.evoUngjndla.com.

-, .J
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2) Click on "Shareholders" module.

3) Now enter your User 10

a. For CDSL; 16 digits benefiGiary10.
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP 10followed by 8 Digits Client 10,
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number

registered with the Company.

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5) If you are holding shares In demat form and had logged on to
www.evotlngindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company. then
your existing password is to be used.

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than
individual shareholders holding shares in
Demat.

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric -PAN issued by
Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat
shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

• Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with
the Company/Depository Participant are requested
to use the sequence number sent by
Company/RTA or contact CompanylRTA.

Dividend
Bank
Details
OR Date
of Birth •
(DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Dale of Birth (in
ddimm/yyyy formal) as recorded In your demal
account or in the company records in order 10
login.
tf both the details are not recorded wilh the
depository or company, please enter the member
Id I folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

(vi) After entering these details appropriately. click on ·SUBMIT" tab., /

143



SCOOTERS INDIA LIMITED

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the
Company selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form
will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that
this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of
any other company on which [hey are eligible to vote, provided that company
opts for e-votinq through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share
your password with any other person and lake utmost care to keep your
password confidential.

viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical foom, the details can be used only for
e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to
vote.

(x) On the Yoting page. you will see ·RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the
same the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired.
The option YES Implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Resolution,

(xi) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" If you wish to view the entire Resolution
details,

(xii) After selecting the resolution. you have decided to vote on, click on 'SUBMIT", A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on ·OK',
else to change your vote, click on ·CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

xiii) Once you "OONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to
modify your vote.

xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on 'Click here to print"
option on the Voting page,

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User
10 and the Image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the
details as prompted by the system.
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xvi) Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians -For
Remote Voting only.

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and

Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register

themselves in the "Corporales" module.

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailedtohelpdesk.evoUng@cdslindia.com.

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the

admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link Ihe

account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be

able to cast their vote.

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they

have Issued in favour of the Custodian. if any, should be uploaded In PDF format

In Ihe system for Ihe scrutinizer to verify the same.

• Altematively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board
Resolutionl Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the
duly authorized Signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the
Company at the email addressvlz;cmdscooterslndia@gmail.com (designated
emall address by company), if they have voted from Individual tab & not uploaded
same In the CDSL e-votlng system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGMIEGM
THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGMI EGM is
same as the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of
Company will be displayed after successful login as per the Instructions
mentioned above for e-voting.

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Votlng will be eligible to attend
the meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGMIEGM.

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops I IPads for
better experience.

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Intemet with a
good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or
through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience AudioNideo loss
due to Fluctuation In their respective network. It is therefore recommended 10 USe
Stable WI-FI or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the
meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request In
advance aUeast three days prior to meeting mantioning their name, demal
account numberifolio number, email id, mobile number at (company emailld). The
shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may
send their queries in advance three days prior to meeting mentioning their
name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at {company
emallld}. These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email.

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be
allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting.

9. Only those shareholders, who are present In the AGMIEGM through VC/OAVM
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting
and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-
Voting system available during the EGM/AGM.
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10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the
EGM/AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated In the meeting
through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be
considered invalid as the facility of e-voting durinq the meeting is available only to
the shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIUMOBILE NO. ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like FOlio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by
email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Dernat shareholders -, Please update your email Id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email ld & mobile no. with
your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining
virtual meetings through Depository.

If you have any queries or Issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSl
e-Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdsllndia.com or contact
at 1800 22 55 33.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be
addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvl, Sr. Manager. (CDSl. ) Central Depository Services
(India) Llmited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, MafaUal Mill Compounds. N M
Joshi Marg. Lower Parel (East), Mumbal - 400013 or send an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdsllndla.com or call on 1800 22 55 33.
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MUMBAI   |   MONDAY, 26 DECEMBER 2022 

VIDARBHA INDUSTRIES POWER LIMITED

1. Vidarbha Industries Power Limited – Transmission (VIPL-T) Business has filed a Petition for approval of Truing-up ofARR for FY 2019-20 as per MYT Regulations 2015, Truing-up of 
ARR for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22, Provisional Truing-up of ARR for FY 2022-23 and Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) Projection for FY 2023-24 and FY 2024-25 as per 
MYT Regulations 2019.

2. The Commission has admitted the Petition on 22 December, 2022 and directed VIPL-T to publish a Public Notice under Section 64(2) of the Electricity Act, 2003 for inviting 
suggestions/objections from the Public through this Notice.

3. The salient features of the Petition are provided below: 

Registered Office: Reliance Centre, Ground Floor,19, Walchand Hirachand Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai – 400 001; Website: www.reliancepower.co.in
PUBLIC NOTICE

Suggestions/Objections on Vidarbha Industries Power Limited- Transmission Business's Petition for approval of Truing-up of FY 2019-20 to FY 2021-22, Provisional 
Truing-up of FY 2022-23, and Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) and Tariff for FY 2023-24 and FY 2024-25

[Case No. 224 of 2022]

Table 1: Truing-up of FY 2019-20 to FY 2021-22 and Provisional Truing-up for FY 2022-23 (Rs. Crore)

Particulars FY 2019-20
Approved* Audited

FY 2020-21
Approved*

FY 2021-22
Approved*Audited Audited

FY 2022-23
Approved* Proposed

Operation & Maintenance Expenses 0.84 1.14 0.49 0.86 0.51 1.00 0.53 0.53
Depreciation Expenses 1.25 1.25 1.25 1.25 1.25 1.25 1.25 1.25
Interest on Loan Capital 1.21 1.26 1.06 1.10 0.91 0.93 0.76 0.77
Interest on Working Capital  0.09 0.09 0.08 0.07 0.08 0.07 0.08 0.08
Income Tax 0.44 0.11 - - - - - -
Contribution to contingency reserves 0.06 0.07 0.06 0.07 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.06
Total Revenue Expenditure 3.88 3.92 2.93 3.34 2.80 3.31 2.67 2.69
Add: Return on Equity Capital 1.12 1.12 1.22 1.36 1.22 1.36 1.22 1.22
Aggregate Revenue Requirement 5.00 5.04 4.16 4.70 4.02 4.66 3.89 3.91
Less: Non-Tariff Income 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.03
Add: Incentive on Transmission Availability   - 0.04 - - - - - -
Add: Sharing of gains/ (losses)
of O&M / IoWC  - (0.20) - (0.25) - (0.33) - -
Net Aggregate Revenue Requirement
from Transmission Business 4.98 4.85 4.14 4.43 4.01 4.31 3.87 3.88
Add: Past Gaps  - - 0.26 0.26 0.29 0.29 0.27 0.27
Total Aggregate Revenue Requirement
from Transmission   4.98 4.85 4.40 4.69 4.29 4.60 4.13 4.15
Revenue from Transmission Tariff 4.68 4.68 4.40 4.44 4.29 4.29 4.13 4.13
Revenue Gap/ (Surplus) - 0.17 - 0.25 - 0.31 0.02

Note:* The approved values specified are approved by the in MYT Case No. 301 of 2019 dated 30.03.2020
Table 2: Projected ARR for FY 2023-24 and FY 2024-25 (Rs. Crore)

Particulars FY 2023-24
Approved Projected

FY 2024-25
Approved Projected

O&M Expenses 0.55 0.55 0.57 0.57
Depreciation  1.25 1.25 1.25 1.25
Interest on Loan including financing charges 0.60 0.62 0.45 0.47
Interest on Working Capital 0.07 0.09 0.07 0.07
Contribution to contingency reserves 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.06
Total Revenue Expenditure 2.53 2.56 2.40 2.42
Return on Equity Capital 1.22 1.22 1.22 1.22
Gross Aggregate Revenue Requirement 3.76 3.79 3.63 3.64
Less: Non-Tariff Income 0.03 0.04 0.03 0.04
Net Aggregate Revenue Requirement  3.73 3.75 3.60 3.60
Add: Past Gap 0.25 0.25 0.23 0.23
Total Aggregate Revenue Requirement 3.98 4.00 3.82 3.83
Revenue Gap/(Surplus) of FY 2019-20 0.17 
Revenue Gap/(Surplus) of FY 2020-21 0.25 
Revenue Gap/(Surplus) of FY 2021-22 0.31 
Provisional Revenue Gap/(Surplus) of FY 2022-23 0.02 
Carrying Cost for FY 2019-20 to FY 2021-22 0.17 
Total Annual Revenue Requirement  3.98 4.93 3.82 3.83
Note: The approved values specified are approved by the Hon'ble Commission in Case No. 301 of 2019 dated 30.03.2020. Also, the previous year gaps are as proposed in the 
respective years as is computed in Table 1.

4. The detailed Petition document and the Executive Summary are available on VIPL-T's website – www.reliancepower.co.in and is also available on the website of the 
Commission, www.merc.gov.in, in downloadable format (free of cost).

5. Copies of the following documents can also be obtained on written request from the office of VIPL-T. 
a. Executive summary of the proposals (free of cost, in Marathi/English). 
b. Detailed Petition documents along with CD (in English) (on payment of Rs. 100/- by Cash/DD) drawn on “Vidarbha Industries Power Limited”, payable at “Mumbai”
c. Detailed Petition documents (in English) (on payment of Rs. 50/-) 
d. CD of detailed Petition document (in English) (on payment of Rs. 50/-). 

Office
Registered Office

Address Telephone / Fax No. Email
Reliance Centre, Ground Floor, 19, Walchand Hirachand Marg, 

Ballard Estate, Mumbai – 400 001
Tel: +91 22 4303 1000
Fax: +91 22 4303 7662

umesh.kundale@relianceada.com

6. The Commission has directed VIPL-T to invite Suggestions/Objections from the Public on its Petition through this Notice. In response to the Public Notice published, every 
person who intends to file suggestions/ objections can submit the same in English or Marathi language in writing by uploading it through 'E-Public Consultation' Tab on MERC 
Website (www.merc.gov.in/e-public-consultation). In case of any difficulty in accessing this feature, concerned stakeholders can contact the MERC Office on Mobile No.: 
8928071522 or on email id: suggestions@merc.gov.in between 10.00 AM to 6.00 PM on all the working days. 

7. A Person who has uploaded suggestions and objections on 'E-Public Consultation' Tab need not file any hard copy of its submission. Person who do not have access to 
electronic media can file their suggestion and objection in a hard copy addressed to The Secretary, Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission (MERC), 13th Floor, 
Centre No.1, World Trade Centre, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai-400 005 along with proof of service on Shri. Umesh Kundale of VIPL-T, Reliance Centre, Ground Floor, 19, 
Walchand Hirachand Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai - 400 001 [Fax: 022 43037662 Email: umesh.kundale@relianceada.com]. Suggestions and/or objections received after 5 
PM on 17 January, 2023 shall not be considered. Suggestions/Objections filed through any other mode shall not be considered.

8. VIPL-T shall reply to each of the objections /comments received within three days of the receipt of the same but not later than 20 January, 2023 for all the objections/comments 
received till 17 January, 2023. Stakeholders can submit their rejoinders on replies provided by VIPL-T either during the public hearing or latest by 27 January, 2023.

9. If the sender/objector who has submitted his comments/suggestions as per para 6 above and wants to be heard during e-Public Hearing, then he/she should specifically mention 
the same at the time of filing of suggestions /objections. In such cases, submission of valid email ID and Mobile Number would be mandatory. The Commission at its sole 
discretion, may permit such sender/objector to be heard in the e-Public Hearing to be held through video conference on 24 January, 2023 at 12:00 Hrs, for which no separate 
notice will be given. 

10. All participants attending the e-Public Hearing shall follow the Practice Directions on 'Operational procedure and protocol to be followed for e-hearing of the petition before the 
Commission' issued by the Commission on 14 November, 2022. 

Place: Mumbai
Date: 26th December, 2022

Signature:
Name: Manoj Pongde
Designation: Director

Vidarbha Industries Power Limited (VIPL)

COURT ROOM NO. 31
IN THE BOMBAY CITY CIVIL

COURT AT BOMBAY
COMMERCIAL SUIT NO. 122 OF 2022

 (UNDER ORDER V, RULE 20 (1A)
OF THE CODE OF CIVIL

PROCEDURE FOR PUBLICATION)
Plaint lodged on: 17 / 01 /2022

Plaint admitted on: 03 / 03 /2022
SUMMONS to answer plaint Under
section O. V, Rule 20 (1A) of the Code
of Civil Procedure, 1908.
RULE 51,
SUMMONS to answer plaint Under
section 27, O.V. rr. 1,5,7 And 8 and O.
VIII, r.9,,of the Code of Civil Procedure.
BANK OF INDIA, a body Corporate,
Constituted under the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act-1970, having their
Head Office at Star House, Plot No. C/
5, �G� Block, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (E), Mumbai- 400 051, and one
of its Branch Office amongst others
known as Tardeo Road Branch situated
at Ground Floor, Ashok Chambers,
Pandit M. M. Malviya Road, Mumbai -
400 034. � PLAINTIFF
Versus
MR. BADRU JAMA SHABIRALI
SHAIKH, Adult, Indian Inhabitant
having address at Janta Seva Mandal,
Sandesh Nagar, Bail Bazar, Kurla
Andheri Road, Kurla (W), Mumbai �
400 072. ... DEFENDANT
To,
MR. BADRU JAMA SHABIRALI
SHAIKH (Defendant abovenamed)
(As per order dated on 15.11.2022 and
19.12.2022 in presiding in Court Room
No. 31 H.H.J. Shri. A. S. Salgar)
WHEREAS the above named Plaintiff/s
have/has Plaint relating to a commercial
dispute in this Court against you and you
are hereby summoned to file a Written
statement within 30 days of the service
of the present summons and in case you
fail to file the Written Statement within
the said period of 30 days, you shall be
allowed to file the Written Statement on
such other day, as may be specified by
the Court, for reasons to be recorded in
writing and on payment of such costs
as the Court deems fit, but which shall
not be later than 120 days from the date
of service of summons. On expiry of one
hundred and twenty days from the date
of service of summons, you shall forfeit
the right to file the Written Statement
and the Court shall not allow the Written
Statement to be taken on record:-
THE PLAINTIFF THEREFORE PRAY :
(a) That the Defendant be ordered and
decreed to pay to the Plaintiff under the
said SRTO Loan a sum of Rs.
7,16,923.05 (Rupees Seven Lakhs
Sixteen Thousand Nine Hundred
Twenty Three and Paise Five Only)
together with further interest thereon at
the rate of 10.80 % p. a. with monthly
rest plus 2% penal interest p. a. from
the date of filing of the suit till the date
of payment and / or realization as per
the particulars of the Plaintiff�s claim,
Exhibit �L� to the Plaint.
(b) That it be declared that repayment
of the Plaintiff dues, in respect of the
aforesaid loan is duly secured by valid
and subsisting Hypothecation of Four
Wheeler (Car) Maruti EECO Five Seater
under SRTO Loan bearing Registration
No. MH-03-F-2864.
(c) That the said hypothecated Four
Wheeler (Car) Maruti EECO Five Seater
under SRTO Loan bearing Registration
No. MH-03-F-2864, belonging to the
Defendant be sold by and under order
and directions of this Hon�ble Court and
the net sale proceeds thereof be handed
over to the Plaintiff in or towards the
satisfaction of its dues claimed in prayer
(a) above.
(d) That pending the hearing and final
disposal of the suit, the Court Receiver
or some other fit and proper person be
appointed as Receiver of the
hypothecated Four Wheeler (Car)
Maruti EECO Five Seater under SRTO
Loan bearing Registration No. MH-03-
F-2864 with all power under Order XL
Rule 1 of the Code of Civil Procedure,
1908, including power to sell and to pay
over the net sale proceeds to the Plaintiff
in or towards the satisfaction of its dues
claimed herein.
(e) That pending the hearing and final
disposal of the suit, the Defendant
himself or by his servants, agents or
otherwise howsoever be restrained by
an order and injunction of this Hon�ble
Court in any manner from transferring
or disposing off or creating third party
rights in respect of Four Wheeler (Car)
Maruti EECO Five Seater under SRTO
Loan bearing Registration No. MH-03-
F-2864.
(f) That the interim and ad-interim
reliefs in terms prayers (d) and (e) above
be granted to the Plaintiff.
(g) For such other and further reliefs as
per nature and circumstances of the
case may require.
(h) For costs of the suit.
That for such other and further reliefs
as this Hon�ble Court may deem fit and
proper.
You are hereby summoned to appear in
this Court in person, or by an Advocate
and able to answer all material
questions relating to suit, or who shall
be accompanied by some person able
to answer all such question to answer
the abovenamed Plaintiff, and as the suit
is fixed for the final disposal, you must
produce all your witnesses and you are
appearance, the suit will be heard and
determined in your absence; and you
will bring with you any document in your
possession or power containing
evidence relating to the merits of the
Plaintiff�s case or upon which you intend
to rely in support of your case and in
particular for the Plaintiff�s the following
documents :
Given under my hand and the seal of
this Hon�ble Court.
Dated this 20th day of December, 2022.

For Registrar
City Civil Court,

Gr. Bombay
This 20th day of December, 2022.
ANANT B. SHINDE & CO.
ADVOCATES FOR PLAINTIFF
311, VARMA CHAMBERS, 3RD
FLOOR, 11, HOMJI STREET, FORT,
BOMBAY � 400 001.
Mobile No. : 9820700198
Email : anantshinde.advocate@gmail.com

NOTE : Next date in this Suit is
21.01.2023. Please check the status
and next / further date of this Suit on
the official web site of the City Civil &
Sessions Court, Gr. Bombay.
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2 कंपनी सिाचार

संके्  में
डीएलएफ मामले में 
िीिीआई  करे पुिनवयाचार 
राष्ीय कंपनी कानून अपील नयायालधकरण 
(एनसीएलएटी) ने ररयल एसटेट कंपनी डीएलएफ 
से संबंलधत एक मामले में भारतीय पलतसपधा्थ आयोग 
(सीसीआई) के आिेश को रद करने के सा् ही उसे 
मामले पर लफर से गौर करने का लनि्मेश लिया है। 
िरअसल, सीसीआई ने जांच महालनिेशक की 
लदतीयक/पूरक ररपोट्ड के आधार पर डीएलएफ एवं 
उसकी सहायक इकाई के लखलाफ िज्थ लशकायत को 
असवीकार कर लिया ्ा। लशकायत में कहा गया ्ा 
लक इस ररयल एसटेट कंपनी ने अपनी मजबूत शस्लत 
का िुरुपयोग लकया। यह मामला गुरुगाम में डीएलएफ 
गाड्डन लसटी के सेकटर 90 में शस्त रीगल गाड्डन का 
है। एक वयशकत ने ररयलटी कंपनी के लखलाफ 
लशकायत की ्ी लक खरीिार-लवकेता समझौते के 
कुछ खंड डीएलएफ होम डेवलपस्थ के अपनी 
मजबूत शस्लत का फायिा उठाने का संकेत िेते हैं। 
लशकायतकता्थ ने सीसीआई में लशकायत करते हुए 
कहा ्ा लक ये खंड बहुत ही पकपातपूण्थ और 
िोरपूण्थ हैं। भारा  

गरुड एररोसपेि को  
नमले दो प्रमाणि 
डोन लवलनमा्थता कंपनी गरुड एयरोसपेस को  
सविेशी ‘लकसान डोन’ के ललए नागर लवमानन 
महालनिेशालय (डीजीसीए) से ‘टाइप 
सलट्डलफकेशन’ और ‘आरपीटीओ (ररमोट पायलट 
्ेलनंग ऑग्मेनाइजेशन)’ मंजूरी लमल गई है। कंपनी 
ने रलववार को एक बयान में यह जानकारी िेते हुए 
कहा लक लकसान डोन कृलर उदे्यों के ललए है और 
इसे ‘टाइप पमाणन’ जीए-एजी मॉडल के ललए 
लमला है। डीजीसीए का ‘टाइप पमाण’ गुणवता 
जांच के आधार पर लिया जाता है। इसे मानवरलहत 
यान की सखत जांच के बाि ही जारी लकया  
जाता है। भारा 

नई मदल्ी | सोमवार, 26 लिसंबर 2022

सोनहिी दास  
मुबंई, 25 दिसबंर  

 

भा रत स ेिवा का लनया्थत लवत 
वर्थ 2023 में 27 अरब 
डॉलर क ेररकॉड्ड सतर को छ ू

सकता ह।ै फामा्थसयलुटकलस एकसपोर्ट्स 
पमोशन काउंलसल (फाम्मेशकसल) क ेएक 
वररषठ अलधकारी ने कहा लक यह अब तक 
का सबस ेअलधक मलूयाकंन वाला लनया्थत 
होगा। लवत वर्थ 2022 में भारत न े24.62 
अरब डॉलर क ेिवा उतपािों का लनया्थत 
लकया ्ा। इस वर्थ, अपैल स ेनवबंर क े
िौरान भारत न े16.57 अरब डॉलर क े
िवा उतपािों का लनया्थत लकया ह।ै  

लपछल ेवर्थ की इसी अ वलध के मकुाबले 
इस वर्थ भारत से लनया्थत में 4.3 फीसिी की 
बढ़ोतरी हईु ह।ै जबलक, लपछल ेनवबंर क े
मकुाबले, इस वर्थ क ेनवबंर में 12 फीसिी 
की भारी बढ़ोतरी िखेी गई।  मालसक िर पर 
भी इस लवत वर्थ में 5.4 फीसिी की 
बढ़ोतरी िेखी जा रही ह।ै  

फाम्मेशकसल के लनिेशक उिय भासकर न े
कहा लक अपलै-नवबंर की अवलध क े
िौरान 4.3 फीसिी की राजकोरीय वलृ्धि 
वशै्वक अ््थवयवस्ा की तलुना में काफी 
बहेतर ह।ै भासकर न ेकहा लक आन ेवाल े
महीने में बहेतर वलृ्धि िर िखेन ेको लमलगेी। 
पारपंररक रूप स,े जनवरी स ेमाच्थ क ेबीच 
का समय िवा उतपािों क ेलनया्थत क ेललए 
सबस ेबहेतर माना जाता ह।ै लिसबंर में 
छलु्टियों क ेसमा्त होन ेक ेबाि स,े ऐसी 
उममीि ह ैलक 7-8 फीसिी पलतमाह की 
बढ़ोतरी अगल ेतीन माह तक जारी रहगेी।  

उनहोंन ेकहा लक इस लवत वर्थ में भारत 
27 अरब डॉलर का कलु लनया्थत करन ेमें 
सफल हो सकता ह,ै जबलक यह लपछल े

वर्थ 24.6 अरब डॉलर तक पहुचं पाया 
्ा।  इस लवत वर्थ में भारत स े सबस े
अलधक लनया्थत यरूोपीय िशेों में हआु ह।ै 
यरूोपीय िशेों में कलु लनया्थत 14.19 
फीसिी हआु, जबलक 
अमरेरका, कनाडा और 
मशैकसको क े ललए कलु 
लनया्थत 67.5 फीसिी हआु। 
यरूोपीय िशेों क ेबाि पश्चमी 
एलशया और उतरी अफीका 
में लनया्थत सबस े अलधक 
हआु। इन िशेों में कलु लनया्थत 
12.68 फीसिी ्ा।  लपछल े
वर्थ यरूोप और अमरेरका में कलु लमलाकर 
51 फीसिी लनया्थत हआु ्ा और इस लवत 
वर्थ में यह उममीि ह ैलक इन िशेों स ेऔर 
अलधक लनया्थत िर िज्थ की जाएगी। ऐसा 
इसललए है कयोंलक यरूोप में लनया्थत इस बार 

बहेतर शस्लत में है।  
लवशरेज्ञ भी इस अनमुान पर सहमत हैं। 

नवुामा ररसच्थ क े लव्लरेक कणुाल 
कािंरेरया न े कहा लक यरूोप स े मागं में 

बढ़ोतरी जारी ह,ै और 
इसक े सा् ही 
इनवेंटरी की शस्लत भी 
आसान हो रही ह।ै  

भासकर  न ेकहा लक 
जहा ंतक लनया्थत की 
बात ह,ै अ फीका में 
लनया्थत पर ्ोडी कमी 
िखेी जा सकती ह।ै  

फाम्मेशकसल क े डटेा क े अनसुार, 
अफीका में लनया्थत इस लवत वर्थ में 1.6 
फीसिी तक पहुचंा ह।ै िलकण एलशया में 
सबस े अलधक नकारातमक लनया्थत रहा। 
अपलै और नवबंर क ेबीच लनया्थत में 15 

फीसिी की कमी िखेी गई।  
भासकर न े कहा लक अफीका में 

अलधकतर खरीिारी एनजीओ क ेमाधयम 
स े हो रही ह,ै लजसमें लवशरे रूप स े
कोलवड-19 और अनय सकंमण रोधी 
इलाज शालमल हैं।  उनहोंने कहा लक लनया्थत 
िर काफी हि तक कमजोर भी हो गई ह,ै 
और अफीकी िशेों में डॉलर भी काफी 
मजबतू हो रहा ह,ै लजसक ेकारण आल््थक 
शस्लत कमजोर होती जा रही ह।ै  

गजुरात शस्त एक फम्थ क े वररषठ 
अलधकारी न ेकहा लक फामा्थसयलुटकलस 
कपंनी भी इस बात को मानती हैं लक 
अफीका में नाइजीररया की बाजार सबस े
बहेतर ह,ैऔर वहा ं की मदुा डॉलर क े
मकुाबल ेकमजोर होती जा रही ह ैऔर 
इसक ेकारण इस िशे न ेअपन ेआयात में 
कमी कर िी ह।ै  

दवा निरायात अ नधकतम सतर पर 
वशै्वक मदंी के बीच भी इस बार दवा ननरा्षत 27 अरब डॉलर क े्ार ्हुचंन ेका अनमुान
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गो फर्स्ट में निवेश 
करेगा वानिया समूह
दीपक प्ेल 
नई दिल्ी, 25 दिसंबर 

 
वामिया समूह अपनी मॉररशस  
शस्त इकाई बेमैंको इनवेसटमेंर के 
जररये एयरलाइन गो फसट्ड में 510 
करोड रुपये लनवेश करेगा।   

लवत वर्थ 2023 में, गो फसट्ड ने 
अपनी नकिी  लकललत िूर करने के 
ललए सरकार की इमरजेंसी केलडट 
लाइन गारंटी सकीम 
(ईसीएलजीएस) के तहत 203.5 
करोड रुपये के िो ऋण ललए हैं। 

अकटूबर में, आईपीओ लाने 
वाली गो फसट्ड ने कहा ् ा लक उसकी 
शु्धि ऋण लवत वर्थ 2022 में िोगुना 
से जयािा बढ़कर 1,807.91 
करोड रुपये हो गया ्ा। पैट ऐंड 
शवहटनी दारा इं जन आपूलत्थ में लवलंब 
और कोलवड-19 की वजह से हवाई 
यातायात पभालवत होने से 
एयरलाइन का नुकसान बढ़ गया ् ा। 

कंपनी को लवत लवत वर्थ 2021 
और लवत वर्थ 2020 में 870.48 
करोड रुपये त्ा 1,270.92 
करोड रुपये का नुकसान हुआ ्ा। 

16 लिसंबर को हुई अपनी आम 
बैठक में, गो फसट्ड ने कंपनी के 
0.01 पलतशत अलनवाय्थ पररवत्थनीय 
तरजीही शेयर (सीसीपीएस) के 
जररये कोर जुटाने का पसताव रखा। 
गो फसट्ड िो अलग अलग लनग्थमों के 
जररये तरजीही आधार पर 510 
रुपये जुटाएगी। 

वालडया समूह की इकाई बेमैंको 
इनवेसटमेंर लललमटेड ये 
सीसीपीएस 12 महीने के अंिर 

आवंलटत करेगी।  आवंलटत होने पर, 
सीसीपी को 75 रुपये पलत इ शकवटी 
शेयर की कीमत पर 5 साल बाि इ 
शकवटी शेयर में तबिील लकया 
जाएगा, लजसका मतलब है लक 10 
रुपये अंलकत मूलय के 15 सीसीपी 
पतयेक 10 रुपये वाले िो इ शकवटी 
शेयरों में तबिील होंगे। 

कंपनी दारा सीसीपीएस के जररये 
जुटाई जाने वाली रकम का 
इसतेमाल काय्थशील पूंजी जरूरतों 
और सामानय कॉरपोरेट उदे्यों पर 
लकया जाएगा।  

पसतालवत सीसीपीएस लनग्थमों के 
पयास में, कंपनी की 500 करोड 
रुपये की मौजूिा शेयर पूंजी (450 
करोड रुपये इ शकवटी शेयर पूंजी और 
50 करोड रुपये तरजीही शेयर पूंजी 
में) बढ़कर 960 करोड रुपये हो गई 
्ीं।  गो फसट्ड के बेडे में 57 लवमान 
हैं। इनमें करीब 40 पलतशत 
पीऐंडडबलयू के इंजनों की आपलूत्थ में 
लवलंब की वजह से पररचालन में 
नहीं हैं। 

हिदुंस्ान हिकं करेगी िरर् ऊिाजा में  हनवेश 
नववे्  सजुि नपं्ो  
मुबंई, 25 दिसबंर  
 
उदयपरु शस्त लहिंसुतान लजकं 
काब्थन शनूय सयंं्  तयैार करन ेऔर 
अनय के् ों में अपन े वयापार का 
लवसतार करन ेक ेललए खाका तयैार 
कर रही ह।ै लहिंसुतान लजकं लव्व की 
िसूरी सबस े बडी जसता उतपािक 
कपंनी ह।ै  

इसक ेललए विेातं समहू की कपंनी 
न े अगल े कछु वर्षों में 10,000 
करोड रुपय ेस ेअलधक क ेलनवशे की 
योजना बनाई ह।ै लबज़नसे सटटैंडड्ड क े
सा् बातचीत में लहिंसुतान लजकं क े
मखुय काया्थलधकारी अरुण लमश्र न े
कहा लक कपंनी 8,000 करोड रुपय े
का खच्थ राजस्ान में अपनी सभी 
खिानों में चलन ेवाली मशीनों का 
बटैरी में पररवत्थन और इसक े
सचंालन क ेललए 200 मगेावॉट तक 
अकय ऊजा्थ की सोलससिंग पर खच्थ 
करगेी। उनहोंन ेकहा लक अगल ेिो 
वर्षों में राजस्ान के चिंरेरया में एक 
उव्थरक सयंं्  और एक रोसटर इकाई 
स्ालपत करन े क े ललए 2,200-
2,500 करोड रुपय े का लनवशे 

लकया जाएगा। इसक ेपीछ ेका उदे् य 
सल्यरूरक एलसड का बहेतर 
उपयोग करना ह,ै जो लजंक समशेलटगं 
का उप-उतपाि ह।ैलमश्र न ेकहा लक, 
'हम 2050 तक श्ुधि-काब्थन शनूय 
होन ेक ेललए पलतब्धि हैं। इस लिशा में 
एक बडा किम बटैरी स े चलन े
वाली भलूमगत खनन मशीनों को 
अपनाना ह।ै यह काब्थन उतसज्थन में 
काफी कटौती कर सकती ह,ै कयोंलक 
अभी हम अपन ेखनन काय्षों क ेललए 
डीजल स ेचलन ेवाली मशीनों का 

उपयोग करत ेहैं।'  
लमश्र न ेकहा लक लहंिसुतान लजकं 

की खिान पर चार बटैरी स ेचलन े
वाली मशीनों का परीकण चल रहा 
ह ैऔर इसकी सखंया अगल ेकछु 
महीनों में धीर-ेधीर ेबढ़ाई जाएगी। 
कपंनी राजस्ान में बनी खिान में 
लगभग 900 खनन मशीनों का 
उपयोग करती ह।ै वहीं िसूरी तरफ 
हररत ऊजा्थ की ओर कपंनी का रुख 
लहिंसुतान लजकं के लबजली खच्थ को 
कम करगेा, कयोंलक कोयला की 

कीमत और आपलूत्थ लगातार अशस्र 
बनी हईु ह।ै लमश्र न ेकहा लक कपंनी 
की योजना माच्थ 2024 तक ्म्थल 
लबजली की खपत में 40 फीसिी 
तक और 2027 तक परूी तरह स े
कटौती करन े की ह।ै चिंरेरया की 
मखुय समलेटर इकाई में कपंनी का 
475 मगेावाट का कशै्टव ्म्थल 
सयंं्  ह।ै इसक े अलावा सयंं्  में 
सचंालन क ेललए 275 मगेावॉट स े
अलधक पवन और 40 मगेावॉट सौर 
ऊजा्थ का स्ोत भी ह।ै 

हररत ऊजाया पर िजर 
n अगल ेदो वष्षों में राजसथाि क ेचदंरेररा में 
एक उवयारक सरं'ं और एक रोस्र इकाई 
सथानपत करि ेक ेनलए 2,200-2,500 करोड़ 
रुपर ेका निवेश नकरा जाएगा 
n कपंिी की वतयामाि खिि क्षमता लगभग  
11 लाख ् ि पनत वषया ह ै
n रूस-रकूिे रदु्ध क ेकारण ररूोप में मागं 
और वनृद्ध क ेमामल ेमें ससुत रहि ेकी 
सभंाविा है, अमरेरकी बाजार और अनर 
उभरत ेदशेों की बाजारों में भी माचया नतमाही में 
ससथर मागं दखेि ेको नमलगेी

कोष उगाही 
n गो फस्स्ट का शदु्ध ऋण नवत्त 
वषया 2022 में दोगिुा स ेजरादा 
बढ़कर 1,807.91 करोड़ रुपर े
हो गरा था 
n गो फस्स्ट दारा जरररे जु् ाई 
जािे वाली रकम का इसतमेाल 
कारयाशील पंूजी जरूरतों और 
सामानर कॉरपोरे् उदशेरों पर 
नकरा जाएगा 

पषृठ-1 का शषे 
 

इक्वनॉमि्स के संस्ापक एवं सलाहकार 
जी चोकाललंगम का कहना है लक वैश्वक सतर 
पर हालात सुधरने का सीधा मतलब यह होगा 

लक तेल की कीमतें बढ़ जाएंगी। चोकाललंगम 
के अनुसार इससे भारत में महंगाई बढ़ सकती 
है। बाजार से जुडे कुछ लोगों का यह भी मानना 
है लक भारतीय बाजार में पहले ही काफी तेजी  
लिख चुकी है और अब लगरावट का लसललसला 

शुरू हो गया है। नोमुरा की पबंध लनिेशक एवं 
मुखय अ ््थशास्ी (भारत एवं एलशया) सोनल 
वमा्थ कहती हैं, ‘हमें लगता है लक िुलनया में 
उतपनन हालात के बीच आल््थक वृल्धि िर 
(जीडीपी) पूव्थ के अनुमान 6.7 पलतशत से 
कम होकर वर्थ 2023 में 4.5 पलतशत रह  
सकती है। 

इस वर्ष, अपलै स े
नवबंर क ेदौरान 
भारत न े16.57 अरब 
डॉलर क ेदवा उत्ादों 
का ननरा्षत नकरा ह ै 

tcfd] foŸkh; vkfLr;ksa ds izfrHkwfrdj.k ,oa iqufuZekZ.k rFkk izfrHkwfr fgr izorZu vf/kfu;e] 2002
ds rgr vkSj izfrHkwfr fgr ¼izorZu½ fu;ekoyh] 2002 ds fu;e 3 ds lkFk ifBr /kkjk 13¼2½ ds rgr
iznŸk 'kfDr;ksa dk iz;ksx dj tu LekWy Qkbusal cSad fyfeVsM ¼iwoZorhZ tuy{eh Qkbusaf”k;y
lfoZlst fyfeVsM½ ds izkf/k—r vf/kdkjh us dtZnkj¼vksa½@lg&dtZnkj¼vksa½ dks ekax lwpuk,¡ tkjh
dh Fkha ftlesa dtZnkjksa ls mDr lwpukvksa esa ;FkkmfYyf[kr ykxw njksa ls C;kt lfgr lacaf/kr ukeksa
ds fy, mfYyf[kr jkf”k dks Hkqxrku vkSj@;k olwyh dh rkjh[k rd ;Fkkykxw Hkfo’; dh C;kt] ogu
izklkafxd O;;] ykxrksa] izHkkjksa vkfn ds lkFk mDr lwpuk izkfIr dh rkjh[k ls 60 fnuksa ds vanj vnk
djus ds fy, dgk x;kA

tcfd ;gk¡ Åij mfYyf[kr dtZnkj@lg&dtZnkj@tekurh@ca/kdrkZvksa ds ns; jkf”k Hkqxrku
djus esa vlQy jgus ij ,rn~}kjk fo”ks’k :i ls mi;qZDr mfYyf[kr dtZnkj vkSj loZ lk/kkj.k
dks lwfpr fd;k tkrk gS fd ttuu LLeekkWWyy QQkkbbuussaall ccSSaadd ffyyffeeVVssMM ds izkf/k—r vf/kdkjh us mDr
fu;ekoyh ds fu;e 8 ds lkFk ifBr mDr vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 13¼4½ ds rgr iznŸk “kfDr;ksa
dk iz;ksx dj uhps mfYyf[kr laifŸk;ksa@izR;kHkwr ifjlaifRr;ksa dk mijksDr rkjh[kksa dks ddCCttkk ys
fy;k gSA fo”ks"k :i ls ;gk¡ Åij mfYyf[kr dtZnkj@lg&dtZnkj@tekurh@ca/kdrkZvksa vkSj
lkekU; :i esa loZ lk/kkj.k dks mijksDr laifŸk;ksa@izR;kHkwr ifjlaifRr;ksa ls dksbZ ysu&nsu u
djus ds fy, vkxkg fd;k tkrk gS vkSj mDr laifŸk;ksa@izR;kHkwr ifjlaifRr;ksa dk dksbZ Hkh
ysu&nsu ttuu LLeekkWWyy QQkkbbuussaall ccSSaadd ffyyffeeVVssMM ds izHkkj ds v/khu gksxkA

ddCCttkk llwwppuukk

Ø-
la-

_.k la-

LFkku% fnYyh

fnukad% 24-12-2022

gLrk-@& izkf/k—r vf/kdkjh
fgrs tu LekWy Qkbusal cSad fyfeVsM

ttuu LLeekkWWyy QQkkbbuussaall ccSSaadd

dtZnkj@lg&dtZnkj@

tekurh@ca/kddrkZ

1½ esllZ enu yky
jkds”k dqekj

vius izkWijkbZVj Jh jkds”k
dqekj }kjk izfrfuf/kRo]
2½ Jh jkds”k dqekj

¼dtZnkj½]
3½ Jherh LohVh jkuh

¼tekurh½

25-10-2022

#- 30]36]795-84@&

¼#i;s rhl yk[k NRrhl

gtkj lkr lkS fipkuos

vkSj pkSjklh iSlk ek=½

fnukad 20-10-2022 dks

fnukad%

22-12-2022

le;%

iwokZ- 11%40

lkadsfrd

dCtk

13¼2½ lwpuk dh rkjh[k@
cdk;k ns; ¼#- esa½

rkjh[k rd

dCts dh
rkjh[k@le;
dCts dk izdkj

¼,d vuqlwfpr okf.kfT;d cSad½

iath—r dk;kZy;% fn Qs;jos] Hkwry vkSj izFke ry] loZs ua- 10@1] 11@2 vkSj 12@2ch] vkWQ nkseyqj]
dksjkeaxyk buj fjax jksM] usDLV Vw bZth,y fct+usl ikdZ] pYyk?kV~Vk] cSaxyksj&560071
“kk[kk dk;kZy;% 16@12] nwljk ry] MCY;w-bZ-,-] vk;Z lekt jksM] djksy ckx] ubZ fnYyh&110005

izR;kHkwr ifjlaifRr dk fooj.k% laifRr fooj.k&1% E;wVs”ku ua- 2690 fnukafdr 15-07-2014 ds
lkFk ifBr fcØh foys[k ua- 327@1 fnukafdr 13-5-2014 }kjk Jherh LohVh] iRuh jkds”k dqekj
}kjk LokfeRo xk¡o x<+h chjcy rglhy banzh] ftyk djuky fLFkr vpy laifRr eki 420 oxZ
xt vFkkZr 0ds&14,e tks 14@3467 “ks;j Hkwfe eki 173ds&7,e dk ftldk [ksor ua- 41
[krkSuh ua- 54 ls 63] fdV~Vs 34 tekcanh o’kZ 2015&2016 ds vuqlkjA lhek,¡%& iwoZ% 70^6^^ foØsrk
dh laifRr] if”pe% 7^6^^ foanh dh laifRr] mRrj% 54^ foØsrk dh laifRr] nf{k.k% jes”k dqekj
vkSj efgek flag vkfn

laifRr fooj.k&2% Jherh LohVh] iRuh jkds”k dqekj }kjk LokfeRo xk¡o x<+h chjcy rglhy banzh]
ftyk djuky fLFkr vpy laifRr eki 43-44 oxZ xt tks 143@200 “ks;j Hkwfe eki 0ds&2,e
esa ls ftldk [ksor ua- 357feu] [kljk ua- 68@@17@8@2¼0&2½ ds lHkh Hkkx o [kaMA lhek,¡%&
iwoZ% 23^ vkSj [kkyh laifRr] if”pe% 23^^ vkSj izse lkxj dh laifRr] mRrj% 17^ vkSj djuky ls
x<+h chjcy jksM] nf{k.k% 17^ vkSj jkds”k dqekj dh vU; tehu
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तेजी पर िवार भारतीर बाजार की कंुद पड़ेगी धार

दवा निरायात क ेमानिक आकंड़े 
(करोड डॉलर)  
माह निरायात सालािा बदलाव (फीसदी में)  
अपैल 198.303 4.78 
मई 201.475 7.46 
जिू 208.817 3.3 
जलुाई 212.953 -0.75 
अगसत 214.903 6.98 
नसतबंर 221.966 7.99 
अक्टूबर 194.463 -5.8 
िवबंर 205.034 11.97 
अपलै-िवबंर 1657.915 4.31


